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I. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

In late2013andinto 2014, massprotesteruptedn Kyiv, Ukraing demanding
integrationinto westerneconomiegndanendto systemiccorruptionthathadplaguedhe
country. At least82 peoplewerekilled duringthe protestswhich culminatedon Feb.21 when
UkrainianPresiden¥iktor Yanukovychabdicatedy fleeingthe country. Lessthantwo months
later,overthe spanof only 28 days,significanteventsinvolving the Bidensunfolded.

OnApril 16,2014,Vice PresidenBidenmetwith his sors businespartner,Devon
Archer,atthe White House. Five dayslater,Vice PresidenBidenvisited Ukraine,andhe soon
afterwasdescribedn the pressasthefipublic faceof theadministratiods handlingof Ukraine”
Thedayafterhis visit, on April 22, Archerjoinedtheboardof Burisma. Six dayslater,on April
28, British officials seized$23million from the Londonbankaccountf Burismas owner,
Mykola Zlochevsky. Fourteerdayslater, on May 12, HunterBidenjoined the boardof Burisma,
andoverthe courseof the nextseveralyears HunterBidenandDevonArcherwerepaid
millions of dollarsfrom a corruptUkrainianoligarchfor their participationon the board.

The2014protestan Kyiv cameto be knownasthe Revolutionof Dignity — arevolution
againstcorruptionin Ukraine. Following thatrevolution,Ukrainianpolitical figureswere
desperatéor U.S.supprt. Zlochevskywould havemadesurerelevantUkrainianofficials were
well awareof Huntes appointmento Burismas boardasleverage.HunterBiden s positionon
theboardcreatecanimmediatepotentialconflict of interestthatwould proveto be prodematic
for bothU.S. andUkrainianofficials andwould affecttheimplemenation of Ukraine policy.

TheC h a i r imvesiigatoninto potentialconflicts of interestbeganin August2019,
with ChairmanG r a s sldttertp theDepartmenbdf Treasuryregardingpotentialconflicts of
interestwith respecto Obamaadministratiorpolicy relatingto the Hennigegransactior.
During the Obamaadministrationthe Committeeon Foreigninvestmenin the United States
(CFIUS)approvedatransactiorthatgavecontrolover Hennigesan Americanmakerof anti
vibrationtechnologiesvith military applicationsto a Chinesegovernmeniownedaviation
companyanda Chinabasednvestmenfirm with establishediesto the Chinesegovernment.
Oneof thecompaniesnvolvedin the Hennigedransactiorwasabillion-dollar private
investmenfund calledBohaiHarvestRST (BHR). BHR wasformedin November2013by a
mergerbetweerthe Chinesegovernmeminked firm BohaiCapitalandacompanynamed
RosemonSenec@artners.RosemonSenecavasformedin 2009by HunterBiden, the sonof
thenVice PresidentloeBiden, by ChrisHeinz,the stepsorof former Secretaryf StateJohn
Kerry, andothers?

1 PressReleasgChairmanCharlesGrassleyS. Comm.on Fin., GrassleyRaisesConcernOver ObamaAdmin Approvalof U.S.
TechCompanyJointSaleto ChineseGovernmenandInvestmentirm Linked to Biden,Kerry Families(Aug. 15,2019),
https://www.finance.senate.gov/chairmarewvs/grassleyaisesconcernsoverobamaadminapprovalof-ustechcompany
joint-saleto-chinesegovernmenfandinvestmendfirm-linked-to-bidenkerry-families

2 PeterSchweizer)nsidethe ShadyPrivate Equity Firm RunbyKerry andB i d i) NEw Y ORK PosT (Mar. 15,2018),
https://nypost.com/2018/03/15/insitlee-shadyprivate equity-firm-run-by-kerry-andbidenskids/, PeterSchweizerThe
Troubling ReasorWhyBidenis so Softon Ching, NEw Y ork PosT (May 11, 2019),https://nypost.com/2019/05/11/t@ubling
reasorwhy-bidenis-so-soft-on-china/ Tom Llamaset al., BidenSidestepuestionsAboutHis S o nF@reignBusiness
Dealingsbut PromisesEthicsPledge ABC News (June20,2019),https://abcnews.go.com/Politics/bidsitlestepsjuestions
sonsforeign-businessiealingspromises/stor?id=6382080§Statingthat HunterBiden wasa managingpartnerat Rosemont
Senec@artners.)
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https://www.finance.senate.gov/chairmans-news/grassley-raises-concerns-over-obama-admin-approval-of-us-tech-company-joint-sale-to-chinese-government-and-investment-firm-linked-to-biden-kerry-families
https://nypost.com/2018/03/15/inside-the-shady-private-equity-firm-run-by-kerry-and-bidens-kids/
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https://nypost.com/2019/05/11/the-troubling-reason-why-biden-is-so-soft-on-china/
https://abcnews.go.com/Politics/biden-sidesteps-questions-sons-foreign-business-dealings-promises/story?id=63820806
https://abcnews.go.com/Politics/biden-sidesteps-questions-sons-foreign-business-dealings-promises/story?id=63820806

Accesdo relevantdocumentsindtestimonyhasbeenpersistentlyhamperedy criminal
investigationsimpeachmenproceedingsCOVID-19, andseverainstance®f obstructive
behavior. Accordingly, thisinvestigationhastakenlongerthanit shouldhave. TheCh ai r men ' s
effortshavealwaysbeendrivenby our beliefthatthe public hastheright to know about
wrongdoingandconflicts of interestoccurringwithin governnent andespeciallythoseconflicts
broughtaboutby the actionsof governmentadbfficials. Thisis agoodgovernmenbversight
investigationthatrelieson documentsandtestimonyfrom U.S. agenciesndofficials, nota
Russiardisinformationcampaignasour Democraticcolleaguesavefalsely stated.

Whatthe Chairmendiscoverediuringthe courseof this investigationis thatthe Obama
administratiorknewthatHunterB i d epositionB u r i shoasdwasproblematicanddid
interferein the efficientexecutionof policy with respecto Ukraine. Moreover this
investigationhasillustrated the extentto which officials within the Obamaadministration
ignoredthe glaringwarningsignswhenthevicepr e s i domjoinedtise boardof acompany
ownedby a corruptUkrainianoligarch. And, aswill bediscussedn latersectionsHunterBiden
wasnottheonly Bidenwho cashedn onJoeB i d evio€ presidency

Thisreportnot only detailsexampleof extensiveandcomplexfinancialtransactions
involving the Bidens,it alsodescribeshe quandarytherU.S. governmentabfficials facedas
theyattemptedo guideandsupportU k r a iamti@rruptionefforts. The Committeeswill
continueto evaluategheinformationandevidenceasit becomesvailable

KeyFindings

U In early2015theformerActing DeputyChief of MissionattheU.S.Embassyn Kyiv,
Ukraine,GeorgeKent, raisedconcerngo officials in Vice PresidentloeB i d eoffice s
aboutthe perceptiorof a conflict of interestwith respecto HunterB i d eale’ors
Burisma 'b@ard. K e n tohcernsventunaddressedndin SeptembeR016,he
emphasizeth anemailto his colleagues” Furthermore, the presence of Hunter Biden
on the Burisma board was very awkward for all U.S. officials pushing an
anticorruption agenda in Ukraine. ”

U In October2015,seniorStateDepartmenbfficial AmosHochsteinraisedconcernswith
Vice PresidenBiden,aswell aswith HunterBiden,thatHunterB i d epasitiaon
B ur i shoaadénabledrussiardisinformationeffortsandriskedunderminingu.S.
policy in Ukraine.

U AlthoughKentbelievedthatHunterB i d gate’orsB u r i sbhoaesdwasawkwardfor
all U.S. officials pushingananticorruptionagendan Ukraine,the Committeesareonly
awareof two individuals— KentandformerU.S. SpecialEnvoyandCoordinabr for
InternationaEnergyAffairs AmosHochstein— who raisedconcerngo Vice President
JoeBiden (Hochstein)or his staff (Kent).

U0 Theawkwardnes$or Obamaadministratiorofficials continuedwell pasthis presidency.
FormerSecretaryf StateJohnKerry hadknowledgeof HunterB i d erate’ors



B ur i shoaedbig whenaskedaboutit atatown hall eventin NashuaN.H. on Dec 8,
2019,Kerry falselysaid,” hadnoknowledgeaboutanyof that.None.N o . Evidence
to the contraryis detailedin SectionV.

FormerAssistantSecretaryf Statefor EuropearandEurasianAffairs Victoria Nuland
testifiedthatconfrontingoligarchswould sendan anticorruptionrmessagén Ukraine.
Kenttold the CommitteeghatZlochevskywasan“ o d iod u sy aHoweker,ifi
DecembePR015,insteadof following U.S. objectivesof confrontingoligarchs,Vice
PresidenB i d estaffadvisedhim to avoid commentingon Zlochevskyand
recommendetiesay,” | ’'natgoingto getinto namingnamesraccusing ndi vi dual s.

HunterBidenwasservingonB u r i shoaed(sigpposedlyonsultingon corporate
governancandtransparency\henZlochevskyallegedlypaida $7 million bribeto
officials servingunderU k r a ipmsecutegeneral Vitaly Yaremato“ s hthectase
againsZ | o ¢ h eKemsttesfifiedthatthis bribe occurredn Decembef014(seven
monthsafterHunterjoinedB u r i sbaaed) asd afterlearningaboutit, heandthe
Residentegal Advisor reportedhis allegationto the FBI.

HunterBidenwasa U.S. SecretServiceprotectedrom Jan 29,2009to July 8, 2014. A
daybeforehislasttrip asaprotecteeTime publishedanarticledescrbingBu r i s ma’ s
rampedup lobbyingeffortsto U.S. officialsandH u n t isvolvementnBu r i s ma’ s
board.Beforeendinghis protectivedetail, HunterBidenreceivedSecretService

protectionon trips to multiple foreignlocations,including Moscow,Beijing, Doha,Paris,
Seoul,Manila, Tokyo, Mexico City, Milan, Florence ShanghaiGeneval.ondon,

Dublin, Munich, Berlin, Bogota,Abu Dhabi, Nairobi, HongKong, Taipei, BuenosAires,
CopenhagenJohannesburddrusselsMadrid, MumbaiandLake Como.

Andrii TelizhenkotheD e mo ¢ pessongicatiorof Russiandisinformationmetwith
Obamaadministratiorofficials, including ElisabethZzentos,amemberofOb a ma ’ s
NationalSecurityCouncil,atleast10times. A Democratobbyingfirm, Blue Star
Strategiescontractedvith Telizhenkofrom 2016to 2017andconinuedto requeshis
assistancasrecentasthesummerof 2019. A recentnewsarticle detailed other
extensivecontactdbetweernr elizhenkoandObamaadministratiorofficials.

In additionto the over$4 million paidby Burismafor HunterBiden andAr c¢ hlmard s
membership, HunterBiden his family, andArcherreceivednmillions of dollarsfrom
foreignnationalswith questionabldackgrounds.

Archerreceived$142,300rom KengesRakishewf Kazakhstanpurportedlyfor acar,
thesamedayVice PresidentloeBidenappearedvith UkrainianPrimeMinister Arsemy
YasenyukandaddressetJkrainianlegislatoran Kyiv regardingR u s sacterisia
Crimea.

HunterBidenreceiveda $3.5million wire transferfrom ElenaBaturina,the wife of the
formermayorof Moscow.



U HunterBidenopeneda bankaccountwith GongwenDongto fund a$100,000global
spendingspreewith JamesBidenandSaraBiden

U HunterBidenhadbusinessassociationsvith Ye Jianming,GongwenDong,andother
Chinesenationaldinked to the CommunisigovernmenandtheP e o p Liberatien
Army. Thoseassociationsesultedn millions of dollarsin cashflow.

U HunterBidenpaidnorresidentvomenwho werenationalsof Russiaor otherEastern
Europearcountriesandwho appeato belinkedto an“ E a s Eumpearprostitutionor
humantrafficking ring. ”



Il.  INTRODUCTION

The SenateCommitteeon HomelandSecurityand Governmenta”ffairs (HSGAC)and
the SenateCommitteeon Financeundertookthis investigationinto potentialconflicts of interest,
andtheinvolvementof the Bidenfamily in foreignbusinesyventuresvhile JoeBidenwasvice
presidentfollowing allegationghatthe Obamaadministration Ekrainepolicy couldhavebeen
affectedby HunterBidends positionon the boardof Burisma andthatfamily membergnayhave
improperlysoughtto benefitfrom their relationshipwith thevice president

Thefirst letterwritten regardingpotentialconflicts of interestwassentby Chairman
Grassleyon Aug. 14,2019, relatingto the Hennigedransactior?. ThatwasanObamaera
Committeeon Foreigninvestmenin the United State CFIUS) approvedransactiorwhich
gavecontrolover Hennigesan Americanmakerof antivibrationtechnologiesvith military
applicationsto a Chinesegovanmentownedaviationcompanyanda Chinabasedinvestment
firm with establishediesto the communistChinesegovernment.Oneof the companies
involvedin the Hennigedransactiorwasa billion-dollar privateinvestmenfund calledBohai
HarvestRST (BHR). BHR wasreportedlyformedin November2013by a mergerbetweerthe
Chinesegovernmeminked firm BohaiCapitalanda U.S.companynamedRosemonSeneca
Partners.RosemonSenec@artneravasreportedlyformedin 2009by HunterBiden,the sonof
thenVice PresidentloeBiden, by ChrisHeinz,the stepsorof former Secretaryf StateJohn
Kerry, andby others?

Thedirectinvolvementof HunterBidenandHeinzin theacquisitionof Hennigeshy the
Chinesegovernmentreatesa potentialconflict of interest. Both aredirectly relatedto high-
rankingObamaadministratiorofficials. The Departmenbf State thenunderMr. Kerryés
leadershipis alsoa CFIUS memberandplayeda directrole in thedecisionto approvethe
Hennigedransaction.Theappearaceof a potentialconflict of interestin this casewas
particularlytroublinggivenHunterBidends history of investingin andcollaboratingwith
Chinesecompaniesincluding at leastonethatclearly posessignificantnationalsecurity
concerns.This historywith Chinaprecedesndfollows the2015Hemigestransaction.This
reportwill discussHunterBidends andDevonArcherds corporatesntitiesandtheir links to the
communistChinesegovenmentin moredetail.

In 2019,newly releasedlocumentsmadepublic asaresultof Freedonof Information
Act (FOIA) requestaindinvestigativereporting,broughtfreshpublic attentionandscrutinyto

3 SeePresReleaseChairmanCharlesGrassleyS. Comm.on Fin., GrassleyRaisesConcernsOver ObamaAdmin Approval of
U.S.TechCompanyJointSaleto ChineseGovernmenandinvestmentirm Linked to Biden, Kerry Families(Aug. 15,2019),
https://www.finance.senate.gov/chairmaresvs/grassleyaisesconcernsoverobamaadminapprovalof-ustechcompany
joint-saleto-chinesegovernmeriandinvestmenffirm-linked-to-bidenkerry-families

4 PeterSchweizer)nsidethe ShadyPrivate Equity Firm RunbyKerryandB i d e&Kiu$) NEw YoRrk PosT(Mar. 15,2018),
https://nypost.com/2018/03/15/insittee-shadyprivate-equity-firm-run-by-kerry-andbidenskids/, PeterSchweizerThe
Troubling ReasonVhyBidenis so Softon China, NEw YoRk PosT (May 11, 2019),https://nypost.com/2019/05/11/tHubling
reasorwhy-bidenis-so-soft-on-chinal Tom Llamas,et al., BidenSidestepQuestionsAboutHis S o nForsignBusiness
Dealingsbut PromisesEthicsPledge ABC News (June20,2019),https://abcnews.go.com/Politics/bideitlestepsjuestions
sonsforeign-businessiealingspromises/story?id=638208@6tatingthat HunterBiden wasa managingpartnerat Rosemont
Senecd&artners.)
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potentialconflicts of interestwith respecto Ukraine policy in the Obamaadministratior?.
Additionally, newsreportingalsoraisedquestionsaboutpotentialconflicts of interestwith
respecto HunterBidens businesglealingsn China,UkraineandRussiawhile JoeBidenwas
servingasvice presidenf Accordingly,onNov. 6, 2019,Chairman GrassleyandChairman
Johnsomwrotealetterto the Departmentf Stateregardingpotentialconflicts of interestdueto
HunterBidends positionon the boardof the corruptUkrainiangascompanyBurismaHoldings
Limited while Vice PresidenBidenwasthe fipublic faceof the administratiods handlingof
Ukrafine.”

The Committeesinvestigationfocusedon determiningwhetherHunterBidenandDevon
Archersoughtto benefitfinancially from their relationshipwith thenVice PresidentloeBiden
or if theysoughtto influenceU.S. policy in Ukraineon behalfof Burisma. Further,the
Comnitteesreviewedandevaluatedhe Obamaadministratiods handlingof Ukrainepolicy to
determinewhetherpolicy decisiongelatedto UkraineandBurismawereimproperlyinfluenced
by the employmentandfinancialinterestsof family membersf theadministation.

Forexample afterjoining Burismas board,BidenandArchersubsequentlyequested
meetingswith seniorStateDepartmenbfficials, includingthenSecretaryf StateJohnKerry
andthenDeputySecretarof StateAntony Blinken® Further,a Democatic lobbyingfirm, Blue
StarStrategiesworking on behalfof Burisma,alsoinvokedHunterBidends associatiorwith
Burismawhile requestinga meetingwith thenUnderSecretaryf StateCatherineNovelli to
discusgnattersof concermrelatedto the Departnentof Statés positionthatBurismawasa
corruptcompany?

In 2016,Ukrain&s top prosecutoryiktor Shokin,hadanactiveandongoing
investigationinto Burismaandits owner,Mykola Zlochevsky!® At thetime, ArcherandHunter

5 SeeAlanaGoodman,JohnK e r rsgnéusbusinesgieswith Hunter BidenoverUkrainian oil deal THE WASHINGTON
ExaMINER (Aug. 27,2019),https://www.washingtonexaminer.com/politics/jekerryssoncut-businesgies-with-hunterbiden
overukrainianoil-deal;seealso JohnSolomon,Theseoncesecretmemosastdoubton JoeB i d eJkrdine story, THE HiLL
(Sept.26,2019),https://thehill.com/opinion/campaign/463368@lomonrtheseoncesecretmemoscastdoubton-joe-bidens
ukrainestory; Jessicdonati, Firm Hired by U k r a iBuarisnga$ried to UseHunterBidenasLeverage Documentshow THE
WALL STREETJOURNAL (Nov. 5, 2019),https://www.wsj.com/articles/firamired-by-ukrainesburismatried-to-usehunterbiden
asleveragedocumentshow11573009615.

6 AdamEntous,Will HunterBidenJeopardizenisF a t h @amaign? THE NEw Y ORKER (July 1, 2019),
https://www.newyorker.com/magazine/2019/07/08Ahilinterbidenjeopardizehis-fatherscampaign; Joseptsimonson,
HunterBidenarrangedmeetingbetweerfatherand Chinesebusinesgartnerduring vice presidentialvisit: Report THE
WASHINGTON EXAMINER (July 1, 2019),https://www.washingtonexaminer.com/news/husdtielenarrangemenof-fathers
meetingwith-chinesebusinespartnerdrawsscrutiny; Ben SchreckingerBidenInc., PoLiTico (Aug. 2,2019),
https://www.politico.com/magazine/story/2019/08/02/mdeninvestigatiorhunterbrotherhedgefund-money2020.campaign
227407.

7 PresReleaseChairmanCharlesGrassleyS. Comm.on Fin., JohnsonGrassleyCall for StateDepartmento Release
Documenton HunterBidenandBurisma(Nov. 7, 2019), https://www.grassley.senate.gov/news/neeleases/johnsen
grassleycall-statedepartmenteleasedocumentshunterbidenandburisma.

8 EmailsbetweerHunterBidenandU.S.D e pof St.employees(May 2015)(on file with Comms.) Email betweerl.S.De p ' t
of St.employeegMar. 2, 2016)(on file with Comms.).

9 JohnSolomonHunterB i d eJkrdine gasfirm presseddbamaadministrationto endcorruptionallegations,memosshow
(Nov. 4, 2019),https://johnsolomonreports.com/hunteidensukrainegasfirm-presseebbamaadministratiorto-end
corruptiorrallegationsmemosshow/.

10 KennethP.Vogel andluliia Mendel,BidenFacesConflict of InterestQuestionsThat Are BeingPromotedoy TrumpAllies,
THE NEW YORK TIMES (May 1, 2019),https://www.nytimes.com/2019/05/01/us/politics/biesamnukraine.html;Oleg Sukhov,



Bidencontinuedo seve on Burismasks boardof directors Accordingto newsreports thenVice
PresidenBidenfihreatenedo withhold $1 billion in United Statedoanguaranteed Ukraines
leadergdid not dismiss[Shokin]”? After thatthreat,Ukraings Parliamenfired Shokin.

Pursuanto the scopeof thisinvestigationthe CommitteegequestedelevantObama
administratiorrecordsfrom severall.S. federalgovernmentgenciesindinterviewedcurrent
andformer U.S. governmenbfficials with firsthandknowledgeof the Obamaadministratios
handlingof U.S. policy in Ukraine. The Committeesentrequestdor informationto the
Departmenbf State NationalArchivesandRecordsAdministration(NARA), Departmentof
Justice FederaBureauof Investigation(FBI), U.S. SecretService Departmenbf the Treasury,
andthe U.S. Democraticconsultingfirm Blue StarStrategies? Accordingly, this investigationis
basedon Obamaadministratiorfederalgovernmentecordsandrecordsfrom a Democratobby
shop,Blue StarStrateges.

SenateResolution/0 givesHSGAC expressauthorityfito studyor investigate..the
efficiencyandeconomyof operationf all branche®f the governmentincludingthe possible

PowerfulsuspectgscapgusticeonL u t s ewatchpk& g PosT(Apr. 13,2018),https://www.kyivpost.com/ukraine
politics/powerfutsuspectsescapgusticelutsenkoswatch.html?crreloaded=1.

11 KennethP.Vogel andluliia Mendel,BidenFacesConflict of InterestQuestionsThat Are BeingPromotedoy TrumpAillies,
THE NEw YORK TIMES(May 1, 2019),https://www.nytimes.com/2019/05/01/us/politissfensontukraine.html;GlenKessler,
Correctinga mediaerror: B i d eJkrdine showdowrwasin Decembe2015 THE WASHINGTON PosT (Oct. 2, 2019),
https://www.washingtonpost.com/politics/2019/10/02/correetmagliaerrorbidensukraineshowdownwas decembg
(AnotherreportindicatesthatVice PresidenBidenmadethis threatin late2015); Tim Hains,FLASHBACK2018: JoeBiden
BragsAt CFR MeetingAboutWithholdingAid To Ukraine To Force Firing Of Prosecutor REALCLEARPOLITICS (Sept.27,
2019),
https://mwv.realclearpolitics.com/video/2019/09/27/flashback_2018_joe_biden_brags_at_cfr_meeting_about_withholding_aid_t
o_ukraine_to_force_firing_of_prosecutor.hti@@oeBidenwasrecordedin a January2018appearancatthe Councilon Foreign
Relationspraggingaboutthreateningo withhold military aid to Ukrainein anattemptto forcethe Ukrainiangovernmento fire
ProsecutoGeneraNViktor Shokin. JoeBidenis recordediraggingthatin responséo his threatto withholdtheaid,” [ wkoa | |
of abitch.[Viktor Shokin]gotf i r ed. ” ) .

12| etterfrom ChairmanRon JohnsonS. Comm.on HomelandSe.andGovernmentahff., andChairmanCharlesGrassleyS.
Comm.onFin.,to U.S.D e pof St. (Nov. 6, 2019),https://www.hsgac.senate.gov/imo/media/doc/2019
06%20RHJ%620CEG%20t0%20Sec.%20Pompeo%20re%20Burisma%20Inquirigtedr from ChairmanRonJohnsonsS.
Comm.on HomelandSec.andGovernmentalff., andChairmanCharlesGrassleyS. Comm.on Fin.,to U.S. Depd of Just.
(Sep.27,2019),https:/Iwww.grassley.senate.gov/sites/default/files/2099
27%20CEG%20RHJ%20t0%20D0J%20%28Ukraine%20DNC%29 ptter from ChairmanRonJohnsonS. Comm.on
HomelandSec.andGovernmentahff., andChairmanCharlesGrassleyS. Comm.on Fin.,to U.S.Nati ArchivesandRecords
Administration(Nov. 21, 2019),https://www.hsgac.senate.gov/imo/media/doc/2019
21%20RHJ,%20CEG%20t0%20Archivist%20Ferriero%20re%20Records%20Requéstfatfrom ChairmanRon Johnson,
S.Comm.on HomelandSec.andGovernmentbAff., andChairmanCharlesGrassleyS. Comm.on Fin.,to U.S. Depd of Just.
andFed.Bureauof Investigation(Nov. 22, 2019),https://www.grassley.senate.gov/sites/default/files/documents/2D19
22%20CEG%20RHJ%20t0%20D0J%20FBI%20%28Chalupa%20Recoddséfi2 etterfrom ChairmanRonJohnsonsS.
Comm.on HomelandSec.andGovernmentalff., andChairmanCharlesGrassleyS. Comm.on Fin., to Blue StarStrategies
(Dec.3, 2019),https://www.hsgac.senate.gov/imo/media/doc/2029
3%20RHJ,%20CEG%20t0%20BMR0Star%20Strategies%20re%20Burisma.pdfterfrom ChairmanRon JohnsonS.
Comm.on HomelandSec.andGovernmentalff., andChairmanCharlesGrassleyS. Comm.on Fin.,to U.S. SecretServ.(Feb.
5, 2020),https://www.grassley.senate.gov/sites/deféilds/documents/20202-
05%20CEG%20RHJ%20t0%20Secret%20Service%20%28Biden%20Travel%2&ipeiffrom ChairmanRon JohnsonsS.
Comm.on HomelandSec.andGovernmentahff., andChairmanCharlesGrassleyS. Comm.on Fin.,to U.S.D e pof St. (Apr.
30,2020), https://lwww.hsgac.senate.gov/imo/media/doc/2020
30%20RHJ%20CEG%20t0%20State%20(Ukraine%20Follow%20Up)ptter from ChairmanRonJohnsonS. Comm.on
HomelandSec.andGovernmentalff., andChairmanCharlesGrassleyS. Comm.on Fin.,to U.S.De p of &t.(Nov. 6, 2020),
https://www.hsgac.senate.gov/imo/media/doc/2019
06%20RHJ,%20CEG%20t0%20Sec.%20Pompeo%20re%20Burisma%?20Inquiry.pdf



existenceo f corruptionor unethicalp r a c¢ t [amd]esflictsof inter e $3tTheTommittee
on Financehasbroadjurisdictionoverthe United Stateggovernmentand,specifically,the
Departmenbf Treasuryandthe Financial CrimesEnforcemeniNetwork (FinCEN),which
includesoversightjurisdictionover potentialfinancialcrimes#

135, Res.70,116thCong.at 30 (2018),https://www.congress.gov/116/bills/sres70/BIl-L$6sres70ats. pdf.
14 SeeU.S.S. Comm.on Fin., Jurisdiction https://www.finance.senate.gov/about/jurisdiction.
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I11.  CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

Federakegulationprohibits federalgovernmenemployeedrom “ |isg] [] public office
for [] privategain... or for theprivategainof ...r e | a t°iThiszegulationalsoseek’ [ t ] o
ensurehatthe performancef [] official dutiesdoesnot give riseto anappearancef the useof
public office for privategainor of giving preferentiat r e a t A¥eThitrdgulalich however,
doesnot applyto the presicentor vice president’

Otherfederalregulationgequireonlythe” ¢ o n s i dotanapperarannef a conflict
of interest.“ Wh eaneenployee... knowsthata persorwith whomhehasa covered
relationshige.g.,]is or representa partyto [a particularmatterinvolving specificparties],and
wherethe employeedetermineghatthe circumstances/ould causeareasonabl@ersonwith
knowledgeof therelevantfads to questiorhis impartiality on the matter,the employeeshould
not participatein the matterunlesshe hasinformed[a designateduperiorlJandreceived
authori®ation[.]"

Accordingto the Office of Governmentthics(OGE), theserulesandregulationshelpto
ensurehatfederalemployees f u | theirrespdngibilityto endeavoto actatall timesin the
p u b lintecestandavoidlosingimpartiality or appearingo loseimpatrtialityin carryingout
their official d u t i°dnghe ¢ontextof U.S.foreignpolicy, the ForeignAffairs Manual(FAM)
setsforth the policiesandproceduregor StateDepartmenemployeesvorking abroad. The
FAM includesethicalregulationghattakeinto accounforeignpolicy considerationsndtreaty
andstatutoryobligations?® Specifically,whenaU.S. citizenemployeeof the StateDepartmertt
is servingabroadandsubjectto theauthorityof thatc o u n Chieyof Mission,thate mp | oy ee’ s
family memberganaybe prohibitedfrom employmenbr otheroutsideactivity in anyforeign
countryif the Chiefof Missionin thatcountrydeterminest coulddamageheinterestof the
United States’> The FAM alsorequiresemployeego bring anyviolationsof the FAM or any
otherapplicableregulationgo the attentionof the appopriateofficial. >

AlthoughO G E aushorityto investigateandrecommendsolutionsto mostemployeegor
conflictsof interestissueds well-establishedCongressid not extendthis authorityto the
presidentindvice presidenin O G E essablishmenstatute. This doesnot meanthereis an
absencef anyauthorityto hold the PresidentindVice Presidenticcountabldor conflict of
interestissuesrather,it demonstratethattheresponsibilityfor holdingthe PresidenandVice
Presidentesponsibldor conductthatimplicatesconflicts of interestlies elsewherenpamely,
with Congressandthe Americanpeople.

155 C.F.R.§2635.702.

161d. at§ 2635.702(d).

171d. at§ 2635.102.

181d. at§ 2635.502.

19 Conflicts Analysis& ResolutionOffice of G o vEthics,https://www.ogegov/iweb/oge.nsf/ethicsofficials_confliotsolution.
203 FAM 4121.3.

21 The FAM rulesreferencedn this sectionapplyto ForeignService ForeignServiceNational,andCivil Serviceemployees3
FAM 4123.22; 3 FAM 4125.

223 FAM 4125.

283 FAM 4139.13.
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In certaininstanceslike sel-dealing,theharmis plain. In otherstheharm— alossor
apparentossof impartiality — maybelessconcreteput the effectis still thesame?* Whenthe
impartiality of decisionmakerss drawninto questionit createsachilling effectonthe
credibility of their decisionmakingprocessing@ndthe ultimatedecision. That,in turn, could
undernine the effectivenes®f U.S. policy. Althoughtheseconsequencamnaysometimede
difficult to measurer quantify,theycertainlyhaveaneffect,or elsetherewould belittle reason
to regulatethemin thefirst instance.In the contextof foreignaffairs, becaus¢hesesubtleties
matter,the FAM providesthe Chief of Missionwith the discretionto maketheseassessments.

24 The Houseof Representativeappeargo think theseissuesnatter. A HousecommitteehasbeeninvestigatingPresident
Trumpandhisfamily for“ u n d i scenflicisefénterestthatmayimpair[theP r e s i dbdity tb makdimpartial policy
decisions 'Trumpv. Mazars 140S. Ct. 2019(July 9, 2020)(QuotingRep.Elijah Cummings Chairmanof the HouseOversight
Committee.).

12



IV. THE VICE PRESIDENT’S OFFICE AND STATE DEPARTMENT OFFICIALS
WERE AWARE OF BUT IGNORED CONCERNS RELATING TO HUNTER
BIDEN’S ROLE ON BURISMA’S BOARD.

a. Introduction

In early2015,seniorStateDepartmenbfficial GeorgeKent raisedconcerngo staffin
the Office of the Vice PresidehaboutHunterBidends role on Burismas board. Kenttestified
thathe neverheardanythingbackfrom thevice presidends office, andalthoughKent advised
thatHunterBidenshouldstepdownfrom Burismas boardto avoidthe perceptiorof a potential
conflict of interesthis recommendatiomasnot followed.

HunterBidends role on Burismas boardcontinuedto be anissueStateDepartment
officials hadto managavhenexecutingU.S./ Ukrainepolicy. MorethanayearafterKent
reportedhis concerndo thevice presidends staff, hewroteto his superiorghatHunterBidents
role on Burismas boardwasiivery awkward to thoseon thefront lines pushinganticorruption
effortsin Ukraineon adaily basis?® Kenttestifiedthathefelt theneedto“ p r e pewerylhody]
for* w habduti s rhbecauseve rpeshingw h a tights.. andwe haveto be preparedor
peoplewho arecritics, areopponentsto say,’ We Whitabout? WhataboutHunterBiden?”28
Indeed Kent testifiedfurtherthathe fiwould haveadvisedany Americannotto geton theboard
of Zlochevskys company:?’ The Committeesarealsoaware of atleastoneotherseniorState
Departmenbfficial, AmosHochsteinwho raised concernglirectly to Vice PresidenBiden
aboutpotentialconflicts of interestrelatingto HunterBidends role on Burismas board?®
AlthoughHochsteindeclinedto testify aboutthe substancef his conversatiorwith Vice
PresidenBiden?® the New Yorker reportedthatHochstein* d notigo sofar asto recommend
thatHunterleavetheboard?*° The Committeefoundthatneitherthe Office of the Vice
Presidentnorthe StateDepartmengvertook anyactionfollowing thesecomplaints.

b. In February 2015, Kent raised concerns about the perception of a conflict of interest
regarding Hunter Biden’s role on Burisma’s board.

Accordingto Kernt, in early2015whenhewasstill Acting DeputyChiefof Missionat
theU.S.Embassyn Kyiv, helearnedthatHunterBidenwason the boardof Burisma3! Kent
statedfis]Joonafterthat,in a briefing call with the NationalSecuritystaffin the Office of the
Vice Presidenbn othermattersjn February2015,1 raisedmy concernthatHunterBiden's
statusasa boardmembercould createthe perceptiorof aconflictofi n t e3 I€esttortihued:

25 Transcriptof Interviewat 224,S. Comm.on Fin. andS. Comm.on HomelandSec.andGovernmentalff. Interviewof
GeorgeKent (July 24,2020).[HereinafterGeorgeKent Testimony].

26 GeorgeKent Testimonyat 221.

27 GeorgeKent Testimonyat 110.

28 Transcriptof Interviewat 98, S. Comm.on Fin. andS. Comm.on HomelandSec.andGovernmentaRff. Interviewof Victoria
Nuland(Sept.3, 2020).[HereinafterVictoria Nuland Testimony].

29 Amos HochsteinTestimonyat 52-58.

30 AdamEntous Will Hunter BidenJeopardizeHis F a t h @am@aign?New Yorker (July 1,2019),
https://www.newyorker.com/magazine/2019/07/08Ahilinterbidenjeopardiz-his-fatherscampaign.

31 GeorgeKent Testimonyat 16.

32 GeorgeKent Testimonyat 16.
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| saidthatl hadlearnedthatHunterBidenhadbeenappointedo a
boardof this companythatl hadjustraisedU.S. concernsabout
theownerof thecompanywho we believedhadbeenengagedn
moneylaundering.... [T]he bottom line was, | said | believe
that this creates the perception of a potential conflict of
interest, given Vice President Biden’s role and his very strong
advocacy for anticorruption action, and that I thought that
someone needed to talk to Hunter Biden, and he should [step]
down from the board of Burisma.®?

Whenthe CommitteesaskedKent who he spoketo in Vice PresidenBidends office, he
statedfil cant rememberto be perfectlyhonest| dond remembewho | spoketo.”3* Kenttold
the Committeeghat, afterraisingthis concernhe neverheardanythingbackfrom thevice
presidends office.®

c. Hunter Biden’s association with Burisma continued to be an “awkward” conflict of
interest State Department officials had to manage.

HunterBidends associatiorwith Burismaappearedn numerousStateDepartment
records particularlywhenStateofficials discussedhe companyjts owner,andanticorruption
effortsin Ukraine. Accordingto recordsreviewedby the Committees,in 2016,Kentmentioned
HunterBidenwhendiscussingBurismawith his colleagues.Kenttold the Committees:

For me it’s preparing everybody for fiwhat about-ism,” because
we're pushingwhat s right, andwe do what s right, andwe haveto
be preparedor peoplewho arecritics, areopponentsto say,

fWell, whataboutANVhat about Hunter Biden?’

Sotherewasnotime, asl’ vetestified,thatthe U.S. government
theU.S.embassyevermadea decisionaboutZlochevskyor
Burismawherewe took the presenc®f a privatecitizenonthe
boardinto account. We madethe decisionon the merits. But
othersmightthink otherwise. And soeveryoneneededo beaware
of whatwe weredealingwith aswe madetheright decisons 3¢

Theextentto which HunterBidends role on Burismas boardaffectedU.S. policy toward
Ukraineis notclear Butwhatis clearfrom therecordshowever,is thatStateDepartment
officials, particularlyKent himself, regularlyconsiderecow HunterBidenis connectiorto
Burismamight affectthe executionof U.S. policy. Moreover,asdescribedreviously,this
includedhavingto respondo Russiaractorsattemptingto exploitHunterB i d eoositi@gon

33 GeorgeKent Testimonyat 12829 (emphasisidded) seealso GeorgeKent Testimonyat 110.
34 GeorgeKent Testimonyat 128.

35 GeorgeKent Testimonyat 226.

36 GeorgeKent Testimonyat 221 (emphasisdded).
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B ur i shoaedio drive awedgebetweerUkrainianandtheU.S.in aneffort to undermineJ.S.
policy towardUKkraine.

For example KentraisedHunterBidends connectiorto Burismaduringmultiple
discussion®veremailsinvolving the Municipal EnergyRefam Program(MERP)3’ In those
emails,Kentaskedhis colleaguesiiH]ow have we traditionally treated/engaged Burisma,
giventhe Zlochevskyconnectionput also perhaps US involvement beyond Hunter Biden?”
In anotheremailchain Kentalsopointedout that il Zlochevsky] put Hunter Biden on the
board of his Burisma Energyc o mp a&hWheninquiring aboutthe extentto which State
Departmenbfficials researche@urismas past,in orderto determinevhetherto associatavith
thecompanyKentaskedhis colleaguesvhetherany 6 Know your partner duediligencewas
d o nbeforethepartnershigbetweerMERP andBurismawasestablished® Kentthen
describedld newsstoriesinvolving the companyifiZlochevskyasa corruptmal actorwasa
2014story[and] his control of Burisma,andthe very sticky wicket of the Hunter Biden
connection on Burismad board wascirculatingin 2 0 1% As’partof thatsameemailchain
Kentaskedhis colleaguesf theU.S. governmentontinuesdts associatiorwith Burisma:

38

[W]ould we wantanarticle onthefront pageof the Washington
Post(andin this casetheKyiv Post,andonthe FB pagesof Sergiy
Leshchenk@andMustafaNayyem)commenting about this public
private partnership with Burisma, the link to Hunter Biden,
and the link to Zlochevsky, who almostcertainlypaid off the
PGOin DecembeR014(l hadthethenFirstdeputyPG Danylenko
tell methebribewas$7 million) to havethe caseagainstim
closedandhis $23million in assetdrozenin the UK unfrozen??

37 Kenttold the Committeethathe mentionedHunterB i d enamieis this contextbecausénebelievedthat® aWl.$. Government
officials needto beawareof all thefactorsinvolvedin ani s s GeorgeKent Testimonyat113. Whenaskedwhy Kentdid not
raisethenamef otherindividualsonB u r i shoaedhesaid,” t dbneAmericanthatl wasawareof thatwason theboard[in
August2016]wasHunterB i d eGeargeKent Testimonyat114. The MERP wasa programfundedby the United States
Agencyfor InternationaDevelopmen{USAID). Accordingto StateDepartmentocumentsthe MERP andBurismaentered
into aMemorandunof Understandingn Octoberl3,2014. Emailfrom RedactedU.S. D e pof St.,to GeorgeKent, etal.,
U.S. D e pof St. (Aug. 12,2016,16:47:00) [STATE-2019-18-0000357](attachingMemorandumnof Understandindpetweerthe
MERP in UkraineandBurismaHoldingsLimited (Oct. 13,2014),[STATE-201918-0000361364]). Kenttestifiedthat,” i n
2015,therehadbeena setof awardsgiven by this programimplementethathadbeenfundedby Burisma. Theywereplanning
anothersetof awardsa secondsetof awardsin mid-Septembef. .. .] We pulledtheplugandtherewasnos e ¢ o rGdorgé
KentTestimonyat124. USAID “ wi t hitd[MERR] cooperatiorwith B u r i & ®BeptembeR016. Email from Redacted,
U.S.D e pof St.,to GeorgeKent,U.S. D e pof St.(Dec.6,2016,00:18:23-0500),[STATE-201918-0001205](attaching
Briefing Checklist: Ambassadoi¥ovaro v i t Meétihgsith KarenTramontanoBlue StarStrategie§STATE-201918
0001207)).

38 Email from GeorgeKent, U.S.D e pof St.,to JeffreyCole,etal.,U.S. D e pof St. (Aug. 13,2016,3:26 PM) [STATE-2019
18-0000377378].

39 Email from GeorgeKent,U.S. D e pof St.,to JohnHerbst,Atlantic Council, andWilliam Taylor, U.S. Inst. of PeacgAug.
29,2016,11:23AM) [STATE-201918-0000365368] (emphasisdded).

40 Email from GeorgeKent,U.S. D e pof St.,to DeputyMissionDir., U.S.Embass\Kyiv, etal. (Aug.31,2016,21:55)[State
201918-0000398399].

41 Email from GeorgeKent, U.S. D e pof St.,to DeputyMissionDir., U.S.Embass\Kyiv, etal. (Aug. 31,2016, 21:55)[State
201918-0000398399] (emphasisdded).

42 Email from GeorgeKent, U.S. D e pof St.,to DeputyMissionDir., U.S.EmbassyKyiv, etal. (Aug. 31,2016,21:55)[State
201918-0000398399] (emphasisdded).
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Soeven thoughthetotd amountof time StateDepartmenbfficials spentaccountingor
HunterBidends associatiorwith Burismais unclear therecordsshowthatit wasanissuethat
hadto beaddressedepeatedly

d. More than one year after Kent reported his concerns about Hunter Biden to the vice
president’s office, he once again raised the issue — this time to his superiors at the
State Department.

On Sept 6, 2016,Kentwroteanemailto seniorStateDepartmenbfficials, including
DeputyAssistantSecretanBridgetBrink andU.S. Ambassdor Marie Yovanovitch,andoffered
his contemporaneoudew of HunterBidenG associatiorwith Burisma. Kentwrote, fithe
presence of Hunter Biden on the Burisma board was very awkward for all U.S. officials
pushing an anti-corruption agenda in Ukraine. “® In testimonyKent expandedn this
comment

| meantthatpeoplewho talk thetalk needto walk thewalk, and

for theU.S. governmentcollectively,whenwe talk aboutthe need
to havehigh standard®f integrity, again,asléve said,the presence
of [HunterBiden] onthe boardcreatedhe perceptiorof a
potentialconflict of interest**

The CommitteedearnedthroughdocumentequeststhatVictoria Nuland,then
AssistantSecretaryof Statefor EuropearandEurasianAffairs, alsoreceiveda forwardedcopy
of Kentds SeptembeR016email outlining his concernsaaboutHunterBidenbeingon Burismas
board. Nulandtestifiedthatshefiwasalwaysopento hearingthe concernof sulordinatesand
trying to addresshemin anopenandtransparenina n n“ Yet whenthe Committeeasked
Nulandto explainwhatactionsshetook whenshereceivedKents email, shesaidthatKentts
concernsaboutHunterBidenwereficlearly,way deepdownin anemail,latein 2 0 1 &hdfithey
werenot broughtto my specificattentionby GeorgeKent, whois anold friend andhadplenty of
opportunityto doso,hadhesow a n t *& DespiteseniorStateDepartmenbfficials clearly
beingmadeawareof the situation,Kentds concerngemainedunaddressed.

e. Hochstein spoke to Vice President Biden about concerns relating to Hunter Biden’s
role on Burisma’s board because, according to Hochstein, Russians were using it to
advance disinformation.

Accordingto testimonyandpublic reports HochsteinthenU.S. SpecialEnvoyand
Coordinatorfor InternationaEnergyAffairs, raisedconcernsaboutHunterBidends role on
Burismas boarddirectly to Vice PresidenBiden. Nulandtold the Committees:

43 Email from GeorgeKent, U.S.Dep 'of St.,to BridgetBrink, etal.,U.S.D e pof St. (Sept.6,2016,09:55:14-0400)[STATE-
201918-0000345347] (emphasisdded).

44 GeorgeKent Testimonyat 220.

45 Victoria Nuland Testimonyat 121.

46 Victoria Nuland Testimonyat 121-22.
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Amos Hochstein had had a conversation with the vice
president and his staff about this, andhealsohadanaher
conversatioron the planeride to Ukrainefor thatDecembeR015
trip.#’

PublicreportingalsoconfirmsHochsteids discussiorwith Vice PresidenBiden.
Accordingto onereport,iAmosHochsteinthe ObamaAdministratiorts specialenvoyfor
energypolicy, raisedthe matterwith Biden,butdid notgo sofar asto recommendhatHunter
leavetheb o a 8 &vhehHochsten testifiedbeforethe Committeeshe declinedon adviceof
counselo testify aboutthe substancef his conversatiorwith Vice PresidenBiden*® TheNew
Yorker, however reportedthatHochsteir* d notigo sofar asto recommendthatHunterleave
theb o a 70 dt is tinclearhow Vice PresidenBidenrespondedo this conversation.

Accordingto Hochstein heraisedthis issuewith Vice PresidenBidenbecauséewas
concernedhatthe RussiansvereusingHunterB i d erale’'wish Burismato sow
disinformation®* Hochsteinrecountedhathe spokewith Vice PresidenBidenin the West
Wing of the White Housein October2015%? Whenaskedwhy he decidedo raisetheissueof
HunterB i d epaositiconB u r i shoaedwith Vice PresidenBiden,Hochsteintestified:

Hochstein: We werestartingto think aboutatrip to Ukraine,andl wanted to make
sure that he [Vice President Biden] was aware that there was an
increase in chatter on media outlets close to Russians and corrupt
oligarchs-owned media outlets about undermining his message—to
try to undermine his [Vice President Biden’s] message and including
Hunter Biden being part of the board of Burisma.>®

Hochsteinalsoraisedhis concernsaboutRussiandisinformationwith HunterBiden.
Shortlyafterhis conversatiorwith Vice PresidenBiden, HunterBiden contactedHochsteinand
askedo meet. Accordingto Hochstein Hunterbecameawareof Ho ¢ h s WestWing s
conversatiowith the Vice Presiden who hadmentionedt to Hunter>* Hochsteindescribed
whatheandHunterBidendiscussedt this November2015meetingat a coffeeshopin
Georgetowrr?

Question:  And couldyou expandon that? Why did you discussBurismawith him
[HunterBiden]?

47 Victoria Nuland Testimonyat 98.

48 Adam Entous Will HunterBidenJeopardizenisF a t h @amaign THE NEw Y ORKER (July 1, 2019),
https://www.newyorker.com/magazine/2019/07/08Ahilinterbidenjeopardizehis-fatherscampaign.
49 AmosHochsteinTestimonyat 52-58.

50 Adam Entous Will Hunter BidenJeopardizeHis F a t h @am@aign?New Yorker (July 1,2019).

51 Transcriptof Interviewat 50, S. Comm.on Fin. andS. Comm.on HomelandSec.andGovernmentalff. Interviewof Amos
HochsteinTestimony(Sept.17,2020).[HereinafterAmos HochsteinTestimony].

52]d. at51.

531d. at 112-13. (emphasisdded).

541d. at117.

551d. at118.
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Hochstein:  Well, he[HunterBiden] askedmefor ameeting. | think hewantedto
know my viewson BurismaandZlochevsky. And so | shared with him
that the Russians were using his name in order to sow
disinformation—attempt to sow disinformation among Ukrainians.>®

DuringtheNovember2015conversatiowith HunterBiden,Hochsteindid not
recommendhatHunterleaveB u r i shoaedbesausdedid not” b e | thabvaseny placeto
havethatdiscussionpnewayortheo t h% r . ”

f. Conclusion

HunterBidends role on Burismass boardhinderedthe effortsof dedicatedccareerservice
individualswho werefighting for anticorruptionrmeasureg Ukraine. Becauseghevice
presidends sonhadadirectlink to a corruptcompanyandits owner,StateDepartmenbfficials
wererequiredto maintainsituationalawarenessf HunterBidents associatiorwith Burisma.
Unfortunately,U.S. officials hadno otherchoicebut to endurethe fiawkward[ness] of
continuingto pushananticorruptionagendan Ukrainewhile thevice presidends sonsatonthe
boardof a Ukrainiancompanywith a corruptowner, earningtensof thousandsf dollarsa
month As Kenttestified,he fiwould haveadvisedany Americannotto geton the boardof
Zlochevskys company.®® Yet eventhoughHunterBiderds positionon Burismas boardcasta
shadowoverthework of thoseadvancinganticorruptionreformsin Ukraine,the Committeesare
only awareof two individualswho raisedconcerngo their superiors.Despitethe efforts of these
individuals,their concernsappeato havefallen on deafears.

561d. at 50 (emphasisdded).
571d. at117.
58 GeorgeKent Testimonyat 110.
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V. SECRETARY OF STATE JOHN KERRY FALSELY CLAIMED HE HAD NO
KNOWLEDGE ABOUT HUNTER BIDEN’S ROLE ON BURISMA’S BOARD.

a. Introduction

OnDec 8, 2019,areporteraskedformer Secretaryf StateJohnKerry abouthis
awarenessf HunterBidenon Burismas boardduring his time atthe StateDepartment® Kerry
respondediil hadno knowledgeaboutanyof that. None. No.”®® Thereportempressedor more
informationandKerry said,iWhatwould | know aboutany—no. Why would | know aboutany
companyor anyindividual? No. Theanswelis no. No communication.Non ot h& ng. ”
Testimonyanddocument®btainedby the Committeesall into questionthe accuracyof Kerryés
statement.OnMay 13,2014 ,thedayafterHunterBidenjoinedB u r i shoaead,Secretary
K e r rstggsanChristopheHeinz— whowasalsoHunterB i d ebusinespartner— emailed
toinform K e r rchyief o staff, andto distancenimself,from thatdecision. Moreover in May
2014,SecretaryKerryés chief of staff, David Wade briefedhim aboutpressinquiriesspecifically
relatingto Heinz,HunterBiden,andBurisma. SeparatelyStateDepartmenbfficials wrotethat
theysentthe secretaryarticleswith the headlinesfiBidents sonjoins Ukrainiangascompanys
b oar &, @somoinsUkrainiangasproducerboard; andfiWhite Housesaysno issuewith
Bidernisson,Ukrainegasc o0 mp &’nAgcordingly,theserecords suggesthatKerry did, in fact,
know aboutHunterBidenandBurisma.

b. In May 2014, Wade, Secretary Kerry’s chief of staff, briefed him about press
inquiries relating to Heinz, Hunter Biden, and Burisma.

OnMay 13,2014,StateDepartmenbfficials begarfielding pressnquiriesrelatingto
HunterBidenjoining Burismaks boardandthe extentto which SecretaryKerryd stepsonHeinz,
wasinvolved. ThatdayHeinzemailedSecretarK e r rchyief of staff aboutBurismas
announcemerih anapparenattemptto distancehimselffrom HunterBidends decision®®
Heinzwroteto SpecialAssistantMatt SummersandChief of Staff Wade:

ApparentlyDevon[Archer] andHunter[Biden] bothjoinedthe
boardof Burismaanda pressreleaseventouttoday. | cantto
speal{sic] why theydecidedo, buttherewasno investmenby
our firm in their company?*

59 AmandaGolden(@amandawgoldenNBC News, Twitter (Dec.8, 20192:28PM),
https://twitter.com/amandawgolden/status/1203758177726189574.

601d.

611d.

62 EmailsbetweerDavid ThorneandDavid Wade,U.S.D e pof St. (May 13,2014)[STATE-201918-0000733].

63 Christophemeinz hadbusinesslealingswith HunterBidenandDevonArcherthroughtheir firm RosemonSeneca.
AccordingtoH e i rspokesmame” s t r warngdMy. Archerthatworkingwith Burismawasu n a ¢ ¢ e ant“a[btlldek’ e

of judgmentin this matterwasa major catalystfor Mr. Heinzendig his businesselationshipswvith Mr. ArcherandMr.Bi den . ”

PaulSonne MichaelKranish,Matt Viser, Thegastycoonandthevicep r e s i sbre ThestoryofHunterB i d donagisto
Ukraine, THE WASHINGTON PosT (Sept.28,2019),https://www.washingtopost.com/world/nationaecurity/thegastycoonand
the-vice-presidentssonthe-story-of-hunterbidensforay-in-ukraine/2019/09/28/1aadff#@d9-11e98fd3-
d943b4ed57e0_story.html.

64 Email from ChrisHeinzto Matt SummersandDavid Wade,U.S.D e pof St.(May 13,2014),
https://www.scribd.com/document/433436789/€$tateFOIA-Doc-Ukraine;seealso AlanaGoodmanJohnK e r rsgnéus
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Wadetestifiedthathedid notrecallreceivingthis emailfrom Heinz,but hedid, to the
bestof hisrecollection reachout to speakwith Heinzthefollowing dayto fitry to confirm since
we werebeingakedwhetherhe,or thatRosemonSenecavasbuyingor investingin
Bur i § nadetestifiedthathespoketo Heinzon May 14,2014,andconfirmed,basednly
on Heinzs assuranceshatiRosemonSenecavasnotinvolved’ with Burisma®®

Accordingto Wade thatsamedayhe spoketo Secretaryerry andfiet him know that
ChrisHeinzandRosemonSenecaverenotinvolved [with Burisma],thatthe mediaquestions
[aboutRosemonBenecaduyingor investingin Burisma]wereinaccurateandthatChrisHeinz
wasnot buyingor investingin a Ukrainiannaturalgascompanyputthatmy understandingvas
that... HunterBidenandDevonArcher,accordingo the stories thatthatwasaccuratethatthey
were... joiningab o a ?’ WadeconfirmedthatSecreary Kerry learnedaboutHunterBidends
associatiorwith Burismathroughhim:

Question:  WhatwasSecretaryKerry sreactionto you informing him of thesenews
inquiriesaboutMr. Heinzandthe additionalinformationregardingMr.
Archers [and] Mr. HunterBidends connectiorandinvolvementwith

Burisma?
Wade: He knewnothingaboutit.
Quiestion: So he learned about this information from you?
Wade: I believe so, yeah.

Question:  And whenyoutold him thattheinformationthatyou wereableto confirm
with Mr. HeinzthatRosemonSenecdad... notinvestedor bought
Burisma,whatwasMr. Kerry'sreacton to that?

Wade: If I recall,hisreactionwasthathewascomfortableanswerimg a press
guestionf hegotit.

Queston: [T]hat hewascomfortableansweringhe mediaquestiornregardingwhat?

Wade: Regarding.. ChristopheHeinzor RosemonSenecanvestingin — in a
Ukrainiannaturalgascompanyor buyinga Ukrainiannaturalgas

businesgieswith HunterBidenoverUkrainian oil deal THE WASH. EXAMINER (Aug. 27,2019),
https://www.washingtonexaminenm/politics/johnkerryssoncut-businesdieswith-hunterbidenoverukrainianoil-deal.
85Transcriptof Interviewat 39, S. Comm.on Fin. andS. Comm.on HomelandSec.andGovernmentahff. Interviewof David
Wade(Aug. 3, 2020).[HereinafterDavid WadeTestimony].

66 David WadeTestimonyat41.

67 David WadeTestimonyat47.
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company.

Question:  And did you discusswith Mr. Kerry whathis responseo thattype of
inquiry would havebeen?

Wade: I'm sure— I'm surel did. | don't— | dond ... remembethosedetailsof
the conversatiorf?®

c. In May 2014, State Department staff sent news articles to Secretary Kerry relating
to Hunter Biden and Burisma.

David Thorne,who servedasa senioradviser to SecretaryKerry,informedWadethathe
sentthefollowing collectionof pressclips andarticles to the secretaryon May 14,2014°

Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2014 12:38 PM

To: Thorne, David H
CC:E
Subject: Ukraine/Biden/Kerry - in case you missed it

Biden’s Son Joins Gas Firm In Ukraine. The AP (5/14) reports Vice President Biden's
son, Hunter, is joining the board of the a gas company operating in Ukraine. Biden will head
Burisma Holdings’ legal unit and “seek support for Burisma among international organizations.”

The Washington Times (5/14, Chasmar, 435K) reports White House Press Secretary Jay
Carney said Hunter Biden's new position “does not reflect an endorsement by the
administration,” and Reuters (5/14, Rampton) reports Vice President Biden's spokeswoman,
Kendra Barkoff, said he “does not endorse any particular company and has no involvement”
with Burisma.

The Wall Street Journal (5/14, Sonne, Grimaldi, Subscription Publication, 5.51M) reports
Hunter Biden is a close friend of Secretary Kerry's stepson, Christopher Heinz. The Journal
notes the hiring comes a few weeks after Devon Archer, a college roommate of Heinz's, joined
the company's board.

Thorneforwardedtheseclips to Wadeandwrote, fil sentit to JK[.]”’° Wadetold the
CommitteeghatiiJK” stoodfor iidohnKerry.”’* Theheadlinef thearticlesthat Thornesentto
Kerry included,iiBidens sonjoins Ukrainiangascompanys board; “Biden sonjoins
Ukrainiangasproducerb o a rartdfiwWhite Housesaysno issuewith Biden'sson,Ukrainegas
compdny.”

68 David WadeTestimonyat 50-51 (emphasisidded).

69 Email from David Thorne,U.S.D e pof St.,to David Wade,U.S.D e pof St. (May 16,2014,20:52:30+0000),[STATE-
201918-0000733].

70 Email from David Thorne,U.S.D e pof St.,to David Wade,U.S.D e pof St. (May 16,2014,20:52:30+0000),[STATE-
201918-0000733].

! David WadeTestimonyat 79.

2T h o r emaildigl notincludethe headlinesof thearticles,butit did containlinks to the articlesanda descriptionof the article
includingthe publicationdateandthea u t hname! Baisedon this information,the Committeesvereableto find theheadlines
of thearticlesthat Thronesentto Kerry. EmailsbetweerDavid Thorne,U.S.D e pof St.,andDavid Wade,U.S.D e pof St.
(May 16,2014),[STATE-201918-0000733].
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d. Conclusion

FormerSecretaryKerry Becembef019denil of havinganyknowledgeaboutHunter
Bidenor Burismais inconsistentvith the evidenceuncoveredy the Committees.Kerry was
briefedaboutHunterBiden, BurismaandHeinz the dayafter BurismaannouncedHunterBiden
joinedits board. Additionally, SecretaryKerryd senioradvisorsenthim pressclips andarticles
relating to HunterBidents boardmembership.This appeardo be yet anotherexampleof high-
rankingObamaadministratioroffi cials blatantlyignoring HunterBidends associatiowith
Burisma.
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VI. STATE DEPARTMENT OFFICIALS VIEWED ZLOCHEVSKY AS A
CORRUPT, “ODIOUS OLIGARCH,” BUT VICE PRESIDENT BIDEN WAS
ADVISED NOT TO ACCUSE ZLOCHEVSKY OF CORRUPTION.

a. Introduction

The StateDepartmentlearlyviewedBurismaandits owner,Mykola Zlochevsky,as
corrupt anddid notwantto haveanyassociatiorwith eitherone. Forexampleas soonas
DeputyChief of Mission GeorgeKentlearnedof a de minimis USAID arrangementvith
Burisma,andsucceedeth severinghatrelationship. As U.S. officials pressedUkrainian
officials to hold Zlochevskyaccountabldor his actions,Vice PresidenBidenwasfileadingthe
policy c h a rofgpashinganticorruptionrmeasure# Ukraing whichincludedconfronting
oligarchs’® Yet asstaff preparedalking pointsfor Vice PresidenBidento answerquestions
aboutwhetherheviewedZlochevskyascorrupt,theysuggestedhathefinot ... getinto naming
namesor accusing n d i v i"dBidends spokéswomatold reportersfithevice presidentoes
not endorseany particularcompanyandhasno involvementwith thisc o mp &Tis stands
in starkcontastto the decisionof thenrAmbassadoteoffreyPyattto call out Zlochevskyby
nameasanexampleof corruptionin a Septembe2015speech.Bidents unwillingnessto
confronta manwhom Stateofficials consideredo be anfiodiousoligarch ’® demonstrated lack
of leadershipbutalsoraisesa seriousquestionaboutwhy Vice PresidenBidenwould avoid
linking Zlochevskywith corruption.

b. State Department officials viewed Zlochevsky and Burisma as corrupt.

Accordingto testimonyanddocumeng obtainedby the CommitteesStateDepartment
officials viewedBurismaandits owner,Zlochevsky,ascorrupt. Insofarasthelink between
Zlochevskyandcorruptionwasnot alreadyclearto StateDepartmenbfficials, in early2015
theylearnedthatZlochevskylikely bribedUkrainianprosecutorso interferein a United
Kingdomcriminal proceedingagainsthim, whichwassubsequentlglosed. (SectionVIl of this
reportwill describethis bribeandits consequencds moredetail) In short,StateDepartment
officials’ understandin@f Zlochevskys actionsrelatingto the U.K. criminal casestrongly
influencedtheir perspectiveof him andBurisma. Below areseveralexamplesof State
Departmenbfficials sharingtheir perspectivef ZlochevskyandBurisma:

1 “Zlochevsky was viewed as corrupt, notjustin UkrainebutbytheUS G/ FB-I [ . ]~
GeorgeKent, Departmenbf State,Sept.20167

73 GeorgeKent Testimonyat 21; Victoria Nuland Testimonyat 99.

74 Email from Kate Bedingfield,Off. of the Vice Presidentto Michael CarpenterQff. of the Vice Presdent,etal. (Dec.6, 2015,
6:04PM) [STATE-201918-0000553554].

75 JamesRisen,JoeBiden,His Sonandthe CaseAgainsta Ukrainian Oligarch, THE NEw York TIMES (Dec.8, 2015),
https://www.nytimes.com/2015/12/09/world/europe/corruptidmainejoe-bidenson-hunterbidenties.html.

76 GeorgeKent Testimonyat 104.

77 Email from GeorgeKent,U.S.D e pof St.,to BridgetBrink, etal.,U.S.D e pof St.(Sept.6, 2016,9:55:14-0400),[STATE-
201918-0000345347] (emphasisdded).

23



1 “[W]e have extensive concerns about corruption in Ukraine, and we believe Mr.
Zlochevsky is an example. =~ Memoto thenU.S. Ambassadoto UkraineMarie
Yovanovitch,Dec.2016®

T “ Bur i avneawasa poster child for corrupt behavior[ . {GeorgeKent
Testimonyto the Committee$’

1 “ Wwouldhaveadvisedany Americannotto getontheboardof Z 1 o ¢ h ecorgpkayn’ys. ”

— GeorgeKent Testimonyto the Committee®

1 “ T tpmliferationof Ukrainiancompanielearly (andnot soclearlyowned/controlled
by odious oligarchs or those who outright stole assets and absconded (like
Zlochevsky) is likely alongo n e-GéorgeKent, Departmenbf State Aug. 2016

T “Thr ow@lbBandr016,U.S.officials, particularlythoseatthe U.S. Embassyn
Klyliv, consistentlypressedUkrainianofficials to hold Zlochevsky to account and
made clear our negative view about Burisma. = GeorgeKent Testimonyto the
Committee®’

T “ ...otocuswason[ Z | o c h earrsgt acts asiinisterwhenheabusedhe office
to awardnationalgasexplorationcontractso companieghathe controlledthroughshell
c 0 mp a » GepigeKént Testimonyto the Committee®®

1 “ [ kheaaseof formerEcologyMinister Mykola ZlochevskytheU.K. authoritieshad
seized$23million in illicit assets thatbelongedo the Ukrainianp e o p- Geaffrey
Pyatt,thenU.S. Ambassadoto Ukraine,Sept.2015*

1 Theclosingof theU.K. caseagainstZlochevskywasa“ g r miscarriageof justicethat
underminednonthsof U.S.assistance.. [a]fter the FBI andMI5 spentmonthsand
arguablymillions working to try to puttogetter thefirst possibleasset recover case
(against former Minister of Ecology Zlochevsky) [ — GebrgeKent, StateDepartment,
Aug. 2016®

78 Email from Redactedl.S.Dep ot St.,to GeorgeKent,U.S.D e pof St. (Dec.6,2016,00:18:23-0500),[STATE-201918
0001205](attachingBriefing Checklist:Ambassadol o0 v a n o Weetingvth ksarenTramontanoBlue StarStrategies
[STATE-201918-00012061208)).

7% GeorgeKent Testimonyat 21.

80 GeorgeKent Testimonyat 110.

81 Email from GeorgeKent, U.S.D e pof St.,to JeffreyCole,etal.,U.S.D e pof St. (Aug. 13,2016,3:26PM), [STATE-2019
18-0000377378] (emphasisdded). WhenaskedwhetherKent consideredlochevskyasan* o d iod u sy derespondéd; |
d i dGedrgeKent Testimonyat 104.

82 GeorgeKent Testimonyat 20 (emphasisdded).

83 GeorgeKent Testimonyat 110.

84 Remarkshy U.S. AmbassadoGeoffreyPyattat the OdesaFinancialForumon Septembeg4,

2015,Geoffrey Pyatt,U.S. Ambassadoto Ukraine,https://www.justsecurity.org/wpontent/uploads/2019/09/RemadigUS-
AmbassadoGeoffreyPyattat-the-OdesaFinanciatForumon-Septembef4-2015ukraine.pdflemphasisadded).

85 Email from GeorgeKent,U.S.D e pof St.,to William Taylor, etal.,U.S.D e pof St. (Aug. 29,2016,11:23AM), [STATE-
201918-0000372374] (emphasisdded).
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T “ [ Tb.8.&ndU.K. werecoopeatingonacasetoseize] Z| o ¢ h earrsi 3ssets |
overseagwhich hadpassedhroughtheU . S — (peoffreyPyatt,thenU.S. Ambassador
to Ukraine,Dec.2015°

1 Thereis “a moral hazard associated with publicly associating/promoting our
assistance projects with companies/individuals seen in Ukrainian society as
corrupt/compromised.” — GeorgeKenton whetheranyU.S.agencyshouldcooperater
associatavith Burismaor Zlochevsky,Aug. 2016’

1 “[United States Government (USG)] cooperation on the project [with Burisma]
would make us look bad. Notto mentionthe[Membersof Parliamentjontheenergy
committeeandothers would wonder how we speak about anti corruption [sic], but
work with those that were associated with corrupt practices. = Redactedtate
Departmenbfficial in anemailto colleaguesSept.20168

1 “ [ T higacleadylink betweenthe companyandits primaryowner.. .. Fromthe
rumorsthatwe hearin theenergysector there is no sense that Burisma has changed
how it conducts its business. . .. | fall on the side of not having anything to do with
the company to avoidunderminingour broadereffortsto promotetransparencgnd
[ ant i c o r-Redactd BtateDgpartmenbfficial in anemailto colleaguesSept.
2016°

c. State Department officials viewed Vice President Biden as a “warrior” and “leading
the policy charge” on anticorruption measures in Ukraine.

Accordingto testimony former StateDeparimentofficials sawVice PresidenBidenasa
leadingU.S. figure who pushedor anticorruptionrmeasuregn Ukraine. Kent testified,fiVice
PresidenBidenwasleadingthe policy charge pushingPresidenPoroshenk@andPrime
Minister Yatsenyukio takemoredecisiveanticorruptiona ¢ t °°cAmbagsado¥ictoria Nuland
calledVice PresidenBidena fiwarrior’ onthisissueandsaid,il wasproudto work with Vice
PresidenBidenon Ukrainepolicy andespeciallyon trying to helpthe Ukrainianperiod|[sic]
rootoutcorruptionintheirc ou n® r y . 7

OnDecembeB, 2015,Vice PresidenBidenspokein Ukrainein front of the parliament
of Ukraine,theVerkhovnaRada andtold the memberghattheyarefacinga fitestof couragé

86 Email from GeoffreyPyatt, Ambassadoto Ukraine,U.S.D e pof St.,to Victoria Nuland,etal.,U.S.D e pof St.(Dec.6,
2015,11:13:00-0500),[STATE-201918-0000325](emphasisdded).

87 Email from GeorgeKent, U.S.D e pof St.,to JeffreyCole,etal., U.S.D e pof St. (Aug. 13,2016,3:26PM), [STATE-2019
18-0000377378].

88 Theprojectreferencedn this emailrelatedto Buri s massosiatiorwith the MERP. Email from RedactedJ.S.D e pof St.,
to GeorgeKentetal.,U.S.D e pof St. (Sept.1, 2016,7:15AM), [State201918-0000505506] (emphasisadded). Kentwould
latercall the BurismaMERP relationshipasan® i-dduisedUSAID co-brandinge f f dmailfrofn GeorgeKent,U.S.D e pof t
St.,to JorganAndrew, etal., U.S.D e pof St. (Nov. 22,2016,00:46:32-0500),[State201918-0000479].

89 Email from RedactedU.S.D e pof St.,to GeorgeKent, etal.,U.S.D e pof St.(Sept.1, 2016,7:46 AM), [State2019-18-
0000505](emphasisadded).

9% GeorgeKent Testimonyat 21.

91 Victoria Nuland Testimonyat 70.
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andhaveanfiobligatiori to Ukrainiansto reformtheir countryto fibuild a united,democratic
Ukrainiannationthatcanstandthetestoft i ni%eln doingso,BidenstatedthatUkrainians
havefia historic battleagainstcorruption” ®® He saidfijo]ligarchsandnon-oligarchsmustplay
bythesamer u | % Bidericalledonthe Radato fis]eizethe opportunity. Build a betterfuture
for thepeopleof U k r a ° rBelends speechwhich pushedanticorruptionmeasuresyas,
accordingto Nuland,fivery powerfulandpowerfully receivedby the Rada’®® Yet, while Vice
PresidenBidencalledfor membersf the Radato havecourageo confrontcorruptionin
Ukraine,thevice presidends staff wasadvisingotherwise.

d. Vice President Biden’s staff recommended he not link Zlochevsky with corruption.

Nulandtold the Committeeghatby confrontingoligarchs the U.S.would sendan
anticorruptiormessagé’ Yet asVice PresidenBidents staff respondedo pressinquiries
relatingto BurismaandZlochevsly, onestafferwrote, il amconcernedboutgettinginto
anythingrelatingto Mr. Zlochevskyd i r e %€ fubtafewdaysbeforethevice presidentgave
his Decembe2015speectat the Radapushinganticorruptionrmeasuredis staff prepared
talking pointsfor him andincludeda responséo the questionfiDo you think Zlochevskyis
c or r 4 pis staffwrote:

IGm not going to get into naming names or accusing individuals.
We havebeenworking consistentlyto pushthe Ukrainian
leadershigo makemeaningfulchangesn the ProsecutoGenerais
office andacrosghe governmento helpensurehatthe Ukrainian
peoplearerepresenteéhirly andfully. 1%

It is clearthatmemberf Vice PresidenBidents staff wantedto distancehim from an
individual whomthe StateDepartmentlearlybelievedwascorruptandanindividual who
employedhis son. This standsn starkcontrasto thenAmbassadoGeoffreyPyatt,who
identified Zlochevskyby nameasa corruptactorduringa SeptembeR015speechn Odessa,
Ukraine. But the Committeesverenot ableto locateanypublic statement¥ice PresiegntBiden
gavefrom 2014to 2016in which hecalledZlochevskycorrupt. Insteadjn Decembef015,

92 Remarksy Vice PresidentloeBidento The UkrainianRada(Dec.9, 2015),https://obamawhitehouse.archives.gowiiess
office/2015/12/09/remarkgice-presidenjoe-bidenukrainiarrada.

93

ot1d

95 d.

96 Victoria Nuland Testimonyat 96.

97 Victoria Nuland Testimonyat 99.

98 Email from KendraBarkoff, Off. of the Vice Presidentto Michael CarpenterQff. of the Vice Presidentetal. (Oct. 23,2015,
10:00AM), [STATE-201918-0000339340].

99 Email from Kate Bedingfield,Off. of the Vice Presdent,to Michael CarpenterQff. of the Vice Presidentgtal. (Dec.6, 2015,
11:13AM), [STATE-201918-0000553554].

100 Email from Kate Bedingfield,Off. of the Vice Presidentto Michael CarpenterQff. of the Vice Presidentgtal. (Dec.6, 2015,
6:04PM), [STATE-201918-0000553554] (emphasisadded). AmbassadoPyattrecommendedhangingthelastsentencef
thatanswerto“ S o me tikb ‘i .beginrootingoutthe cancerof corruptionthathasdonesomuchovertheyearsto hold back
economiagrowthandsapthe confidenceof Ukrainiansin thosewho governt h e nEmail'from GeoffreyPyatt,Ambassadoto
Ukraine,to Kate Bedingfield,Off. of theVice Presidentetal. (Dec.6,2015,11:13AM), [STATE-201918-0000553].
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Bidends spokeswomatold reportersfithe vice presidentioesnot endorseanyparticular
companyandhasno involvementwith thisc o mp &% y . ”

e. Conclusion

In his December2015speectatthe Rada,Vice PresidenBidentold membergo have
courageto confrontcorruptionandchangehe courseof historyfor their country. Yet whenit
cameto calling outanindividualwhomthe StateDepartmentiiewedasa ficorrupt andiodious
o | i g &icedPhesidenBiderts staff advisedhim to not accuseZlochevskyof corruption. In
Decembel015,while in Ukraing Bidendid notlink Zlochevskywith corruptionanddid not
demonstratéhe sameevel of courageousnegbathe encouragedlkrainianpolitical leadergo
pursue.

Severalwitnessesighlightedeffortsby certainU.S. officials to enablea successful
investigatiorof Zlochevsky,andalsonotedthatthe U.S. decisionto conditiona $1 billion loan
guaranteavasmadein partbecausef thethenUKkrainianprosecudrg e n e failure to pursue
acaseagainstZlochevsky. But attheendof theday, betweer2014through2017,despitethe
concerteceffort of manyU.S. officials, nat oneof thethreedifferentUkrainianprosecutor
generaldeldZlochevskyaccountable

101 JamesRisen,JoeBiden,His Sonand the CaseAgainsta Ukrainian Oligarch, THE NEw Y ork TIMES (Dec.8, 2015),
https://www.nytimes.com/2015/12/09/world/europe/corruptidmainejoe-biderrsorthunterbidenties.html.
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VIil.  WHILE HUNTER BIDEN SERVED ON BURISMA’S BOARD, BURISMA’S
OWNER, ZLOCHEVSKY, ALLEGEDLY PAID A $7 MILLION BRIBE TO
UKRAINE’S PROSECUTOR GENERAL’S OFFICE TO CLOSE THE CASE.

OnMay 12,2014,Burismatrumpetedheadditionof HunterBidento its boardof
directorsstating, B i @vi# bein chargeof the[Burisma]H o | d ilegadusitandwill provide
supportfor the Companyamonginternationalo r g a n i 2%lh thatsansepresselease
HunterBidenstated” A@&newmemberof theBoard,| believethatmy assistancen consulting
the companyon mattersof transparencycorporategovernancend responsibility,international
expansiorandotherprioritieswill contributeto theeconomyandbenefitthe peopleof
Ukraine’1% Thec o mp aralgasesentonto saythat,Hunterwas® avell-known public
figure,” butthereleasalid notmentionH u n t eomnécsorto amorewell-knownpublicfigure,
his father,thevice presidentof the United States-*4

WhenHunterBidenjoinedB u r i sboaedin Blay 2014,the prosecutolgeneralof
UkrainewasOlehMakhnitskyi. Makhnitskyiservedasthe acting prosecutoigeneralfor only a
few monthsbeforeresigningfrom the post!®® His resignatiorgavewayto Vitaly Yaremawho
onJunel9, 2014,becamehe prosecutogeneralof Ukrainel%

GeorgeKent, a careerdiplomatwho servedn anumberof rolesatthe StateDepartment
overhis careerjncludingseverakoursin Ukraine,did not hold ProsecutoGeneralYaremaor
histeamin highregard. In fact, hetestified,” [ Y a r dearafdiled {o bringasingle
prosecutioroverasevenamonthperiod,andwhich allegedly took a bribe from [Burisma’s
owner] Zlochevsky to close the case against him and collapse our effort to recover the $23
million frozen in the United Kingdom” 0’

a. Allegations that Zlochevsky bribed Ukraine’s Prosecutor General Office

In January2015,Kentarrivedin Kyiv andlearnedthatthe U.S. embassywasnot
communicatingvith theU k r a iProsecu®G e n e 10ffide (P6€0)1% Shortlyafterhis
arrival, Kentaskeda Departmenbf Justice(DOJ) official postedat U.S. EmbassyKyiv to setup
a hightlevel meetingwith the PGO. Accordingto Kent, the goalof this meetingwasfor U.S.
officials to raisethemoneylaunderimg caseagainsB u r i sowrer,Zkbchevsky:® Kent

102 pressReleaseBurismaHoldings,HunterBidenjoins the teamof BurismaHoldings(May 12,2014),

https://web.archive.org/web/20140606004334/http://burisma.com/hhitkenjoins-the-teamof-burismaholdings/.
103 Id.

104 Id

105 InterfaxUKRAINE, UkrainianpresidentismissesMakhnitskyasactingprosecutogeneral

(Junel8, 2014, https://web.archive.org/web/20140714162034/http://en.interfax.com.ua/news/general/209973.html.
108 nterfax UKRAINE, MPsagreeto Yarema'sappointmentaisprosecutogeneral
(Junel9,2014),https://en.interfax.com.ua/news/general/210045.html.

107 NicholasFandosKennethP. Vogel, andMichael D. Shear SeniorStateDept. Ukraine ExpertSayswhiteHouseSidelined
Him, THE NEW Y ORK TIMES (Nov. 13, 2019),https://www.nytimes.com/2019/10/15/us/politics/impeachruadrgekent
state.htmlGeorgeKent Testimonyat 24 (emphasisadded).

108 GeorgeKent Testimonyat 128.

109 GeorgeKent Testimonyat 128-29.
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secureda Feh 3, 2015 appointmentvith the First DeputyProscutorGeneralwho wasthe
“ n u mtiveeprosecutoin thecountryatthetime, AnatoliyDany | éh ko . ”

Kenttestifiedthat duringthe Feh 3, 2015meetingwith thePGO he®* conf thent e d
First DeputyProsecutoGeneral Anatoliy Danylenko,demanding to know who had paid the
bribe and how much it was. | also demanded that the case against Zlochevsky be
resumed. 2

During testimony Kent providedthe Committeesadditionalinsightinto whatoccurred
duringtheFeh 3, 2015,meetingatthe PGQ

When | askedthe question[to Danylenko],* H omuchwas the
[Zlochevsky]bribeandwhotooki t [Ranylenko]laughedandsaid,
‘T h axactlsvhatPresidenPoroshenkaskeduslastw e e Rnd ’
| [Kent] said,” Swhatdid youtell thePresidenfPoroshenkp 2and
[Danylenko] said, * S e vndlion dollars and last May [2014],
beforewe cameintoo f f ¢ e .

Kentapparenthdid notbelievethatZ | o ¢ h ebrilze &cgutrresin May 2014. He
respondedo Mr. Danylenko,

“Nice try, but the letter that someone—some prosecutor in your
office [PGO] wrote was signed in late December [2014], six
months after you all [Yarema’s team] came into office. 114

On Feh 10,2015,oneweekafterK e n tohversatiorwith the PGO,PresidehPoroshenko
dismissedseneralProsecutolyaremaandothermemberof his team*®

b. George Kent reporting of the Zlochevsky’s bribe allegation to U.S. officials

Kenttold the Committeeghatafterthe meetingwith Danylenko the DOJofficial atU.S.
EmbassKyiv reportedtheallegation— thatZlochevskypaidthe PGOa$7 million bribe— to
the FBI.11® At thistime, the Committeesareseekinganexplanatiorfrom the FBI aboutwhat, if
any,actionstheytook afterreceivingthis informationfrom U.S.Embass\Kyiv.

Kenttestifiedthatit wasnotuntil sometimeafterthe Feh 3, 2015,meetingwith the PGO
thathe becameawarethatHunterBidenwason the boardof Burismall’

110 GeorgeKent Testimonyat 20.

111 GeorgeKent Testimonyat 129.

112 GeorgeKent Testimonyat 20 (emphasisidded).
113 GeorgeKent Testimonyat 130 (emphasisdded).
1141d. (emphasiadded).

115 |d

116 GeorgeKent Testimonyat 131.

117 GeorgeKent Testimonyat 16.
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After Kentlearnedof the allegedZlochevskybribe,hebecameawareof HunterBi d e n

connectiorto Burisma Soonafter,Kent spokewith Vice PresidenB i d eoffice abouthis
concerns.This conversatioroccurredsometimebetweernFeh 3 andFeh 14,2015,whenKent
endedup on a phonecall with a stafferfrom Vice PresidenB i d eoffice.5'® He couldnot
recallthe exactdateof the phonecall,*'® andwhenaskedwhetherhe apprisedhe stafferfor Vice
PresidenBidenaboutZ | o ¢ h eallegddyibesKenttestified,” t a meémember— to be
perfectlyhonest) d o mémembewho | spoket 0'2° Kenttold the Commiteeshe did not
memorializethis February2015phonecall with Vice PresidenB i d eoffice.&?

Despitenot recallingwhetherhe mentionedheallegedZlochevskybribeto Vice
PresidenB i d eoffice,or to amemberof the ObamaNationalSecurityCoundl, overtheyears,
Kentdid mentionhis knowledgeof the allegedZlochevskybribeto high-rankingState
Departmenbfficials. ForexamplepnAug. 31,2016,Kenttold StateDepartmentolleagues
that” [ a¢Hevskyjwho almost certainly paid off the PGO in December 2014 (I hadthethen
FirstdeputyPG Danylenkotell methe bribewas$7 million) to havethe caseagainstim closed
andhis $23million in assetdrozenintheUKu nf r o'Z en ? "

¢. Conclusion

Basedon Kentés testimony the alleged$7 million bribefrom Zlochevskyto Ukraines
PGOlikely occurredwhile HunterBidenwason Burismass board. HunterBiden has statedthat
his positionon the boardwasto ficonsulton mattersof transparencycorporategovernancend
responsibility.]” 1?2 The Committeegequestednformationfrom the FBI aboutwhat, if any,
actionsit took in regardto this allegationt?* The FBI hasnot yetresponedto thatrequest

118 GeorgeKent Testimonyat 127.

119 Id.

120 GeorgeKent Testimonyat 129.

121 GeorgeKent Testimonyat 226.

122 Email from GeorgeKent,U.S.D e pof St.,to DeputyMission Dir., U.S.Embass\Kyiv, etal., (Aug. 31,2016,9:55PM),
[State201918-0000398399] (emphasisadded).

123 pressReleaseBurismaHoldings,HunterBidenjoins theteamof BurismaHoldings(May 12, 2014),
https://web.archive.org/web/20140606004334/http://burisma.com/hbicenjoins-the-teamof-burismaholdings/.
124|_etterfrom RonJohnsonChairman S, Comm.on HomelandSec.andGovernmentahff., andCharles GrassleyChairman,
S.Comm.on Fin.,to Hon. ChristopherA. Wray, Director, FederaBureauof Investigation,D e pof Justice(Sep.15,2020).
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VIII.  HUNTER BIDEN: A U.S. SECRET SERVICE PROTECTEE WHILE ON
BURISMA’S BOARD

WhenVice PresidenBidentraveledoversea®n Air ForceTwo, hewasoften
accompaniethy membersf his family.*?> HunterBidenjoined his fatheron anumberof trips
and,asthe sonof thevice presidenthe couldenroll asa protecteeandreceivearmedprotection
from theU.S. Secré Service(USSS). In aneffort to determinehow muchof HunterBiden s
scheduledraveloccurredasa protecteeandwhetherthatoverlappedvith his privatebusiness
dealingsthe Committeegequestd andreceiveddocumentgrom the USSSdetailingHunter
Bi d eschédsledravelasaprotectee?®

The CommitteedoundthatHunterBidenscheduledravelasa protecteeafterjoining
Burismas boardin May 201412’ The CommitteesalsodeterminedhatHunterBidendeclined
USSSprotedion afterascheduleduly 8, 2014, trip to Michigan City, Ind.}?® At thistime, the
Committeeshavenot determinedvhy HunterBidendeclinedUSSSprotectionafter July 8, 2014.

a. Hunter Biden, USSS protectee

Accordingto USSSrecords HunterBidenenrolledasa protecteestartingin January
2009, afterhis fatherwaselectedvice president?® He remaineda protectedor about4.5years,
andrecordsndicateanextensiveamountof scheluledforeigntravelasa protectee.Although
themajority of his trips weredomesticthe Committeesdentified nearly70 trips thatHunter
Bidenscheduledo foreign countrieswhile hewasa protecteé>® HunterBiden, hereidentified
by the USSSusinghis full name,RobertH. Biden,scheduledoreigntravelasa proteceeto a
wide arrayof foreigncities:

Arrival Date Departure Date City/Country Protectee
6/14/2009 6/19/2009 Addis Ababa, RobertH. Biden
Ethiopia
6/20/2009 6/22/2009 Mumbai, India RobertH. Biden
9/14/2009 9/17/2009 BuenosAires, RobertH. Biden
Argentina

125 JoshLedeman,B i d drip o €hinawith sonHunterin 2013comesundernewscrutiny, NBC News (Oct. 2, 2019),
https://www.nbcnews.com/politics/20:2ection/biders-trip-chinasonhunter2013comesundernewn1061051.

126 | etterfrom RonJohnsonChairman S, Comm.on HomelandSec.andGovernmentahff., andCharles GrassleyChairman,
S.Comm.on Fin.,to Mr. JamesVl. Murray, Director,U.S. SecretServ.,D e pof HomelandSec.(Feb.5, 2020);Letterfrom
FaronK. ParamoreAssistantDir., U.S.SecretServ.,U.S.De p of HomelandSec. to ChairmanRonJohnsonS. Comm.on
HomelandSec.andGov. Affairs, andChairmanCharles Grassley S. Comm.on Fin. (Apr. 6, 2020).

127 protectedVisits Detail Reportsfor RobertH. Biden,U.S. SecretServ.,DateRange:Januaryl, 2008- January31,2017.The
U.S. SecretServicecannotconfirmthatthetrips occurredor if protectionwasprovidedfor the entiretyof thetrip dueto theage

of therecordsatissue.
128 Id.

129 Id.

130 protectedisits Detail Reportsfor RobertH. Biden,U.S. SecretServ.,DateRange:Januaryl, 2008- Januany31,2017.The
U.S. SecretServicecannotconfirmthatthetrips occurredor if protectionwasprovidedfor the entiretyof thetrip dueto theage
of therecordsatissue. Thenearly70 trips to foreign countriesincludestravelto citieswithin oneforeigncountry.
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11/9/2009 11/12/2009 Madrid, Spain RobertH. Biden
5/5/2010 5/7/2010 BrusselsBelgium RobertH. Biden
8/9/2010 8/14/2010 Copenhagen, RobertH. Biden
Denmark
8/15/2010 8/24/2010 Johannesburgouth RobertH. Biden
Africa

4/16/2011 4/20/2011 Taipei, Taiwan RobertH. Biden
5/15/2011 5/16/2011 Monterrey,Mexico RobertH. Biden
10/19/2011 10/21/2011 HongKong RobertH. Biden
11/1/2011 11/4/2011 Bogota,Colombia RobertH. Biden
11/10/2011 11/14/2011 Abu Dhabi,UAE RobertH. Biden
2/15/2012 2/18/2012 Moscow,Russia RobertH. Biden
3/20/2013 3/22/2013 Dublin, Ireland RobertH. Biden
7/30/2013 8/1/2013 Milan, Italy RobertH. Biden
8/1/2013 8/6/2013 FlorenceJtaly RobertH. Biden
10/31/2013 11/5/2013 Abu Dhabi,UAE RobertH. Biden
12/2/2013 12/4/2013 Tokyo, Japan RobertH. Biden
12/5/2013 12/6/2013 Seoul,SouthKorea RobertH. Biden
12/6/2013 12/9/2013 Manila, Philippines RobertH. Biden
4/3/2014 4/6/2014 LakeComao,ltaly RobertH. Biden

joined Burismas board:

JoeBidenhasbeenaskedabouthis son,Hunter,joining him onforeigntrips to China
while hewasvice presidenf3! In responséo questionsaboutwhetherthis arrangementvas a
conflict of interest,JoeBidenhastold the media,fil haveneverspokento my son[Hunter] about
hisoverseadpusinessl e a | FPhThesUSSSrecordsindicateHunterBidenscheduledt least
six tripsto Chinawhile a protecteeincludingatrip to Beijing in May 2014right beforehe

Arrival Date

Departure Date

City/Country

Protectee

131 JoshLedermanB i d drip o €hinawith sonHunterin 2013comesundernewscrutiny, NBC News (Oct. 2, 2019),
https://www.nbcnews.com/politics/2020ection/biders-trip-chinasonthunter2013-comesundernewn1061051.
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4/6/2010 4/9/2010 Beijing, China RobertH. Biden
4/20/2011 4/22/2011 Beijing, China RobertH. Biden
6/13/2013 6/14/2013 ShanghaiChina RobertH. Biden
6/14/2013 6/15/2013 Beijing, China RobertH. Biden
12/4/2013 12/5/2013 Beijing, China RobertH. Biden
5/7/2014 5/8/2014 Beijing, China RobertH. Biden

During his Decembe013trip to Ching duringwhich HunterBidenflew on Air ForceTwo,
HunterBidenadmittedhe metwith a Chinesebanker'®® Accordingto newsreports Hunter
Bidenappearedo be conductinghis own privatebusinessluringthis specifictrip andwas

working to secureadealin the hopesof creatinga Chineseequityfund 134

b. Hunter Biden, USSS protectee and Burisma board member.

Accordingto USSSrecords HunterBidenwasa protecteeat thetime hejoined
Burismats boardin May 2014 HunterBidenscheduledt leastsevertrips afterhejoined
Burismas boardon May 13,2014 Thesetrips took him to theforeign cities of Doha, Qatar,
andParis France andstatesidgo New York, Newark,N.J.,andMichigan City, Ind.:*%’

Arrival Date Departure Date City/Country Protectee
5/11/2014 5/14/2014 Doha,Qatar RobertH. Biden
5/27/2014 5/28/2014 New York, NY, USA RobertH. Biden
5/28/2014 5/28/2014 Newark,NJ, USA RobertH. Biden
5/29/2014 5/30/2014 Paris,France RobertH. Biden
6/7/2014 6/10/2014 Paris,France RobertH. Biden
6/21/2014 6/27/2014 Mich. City, IN, USA RobertH. Biden
6/29/2014 7/8/2014 Mich. City, IN, USA RobertH. Biden

133 Id
134 Id

135 ProtectedVisits Detail Reportsfor RobertH. Biden,U.S. SecretServ.,DateRange:Januaryl, 2008- January31,2017.The
U.S. SecretServicecannotconfirmthatthetrips occurredor if protectionwasprovidedfor the entiretyof thetrip dueto theage

of therecordsatissue.
136 |d.

137 Id
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The Committeedid notdeterminevhy HunterBidendeclinedUSSSprotection
following the July 8, 2014, trip in Michigan City. But it shouldbe notedthat, the daybeforehis
lasttrip asaprotecteeTime publishedanarticledescribingBur i s maapesup lobbying
effortsto U.S. officialsandH u n t isvolvementn B u r i sboaad**®s The Committees
requestecdditionalinformationfrom the USSSaboutthe lack of recordsafterJuly 8, 2014.
TheUSSSdid not providegreaterdetail otherthanHunterBidendeclinedprotection.

c. Conclusion

HunterBidenscheduledhundredof trips while hewasa protectee. He wasa Burisma
boardmemberwhile a protectee.WhetherHunterBidenconductedadditionalprivatebusiness
dealingswhile a protecteas unknown. Further,the Committeesdo not know why HunterBiden
declinedUSS Sprotection andwhetheror not mediascrutinywasa factorfor Hunterto decline
protectionin July2014.

138 Michael SchererUkranian Employerof JoeB i d eSandlisesa D.C. Lobbyist TIME (Jul.7,2014).
https://time.com/2964493/ukraifee-bidensonhunterburisma/.
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IX. OBAMA ADMINISTRATION OFFICIALS AND A DEMOCRAT LOBBYING
FIRM HAD CONSISTENT AND SIGNIFICANT CONTACT WITH FORMER
UKRAINIAN OFFICIAL ANDRII TELIZHENKO.

a. Introduction

Despiteclaimsfrom RankingMemberPetersRankingMemberWydenandDemocrat
leadershipthe Committeesejectall assertionshatthis investigationrhasbeeninfluenced by
Russiardisinformation. To becrystalclear,the Committeeswork hasfocusedonly on Obama
administratiorrecordsfrom the StateDepartmentNationalArchivesandRecords
Administration,Departmenbdf Justice ptherfederalagenciesandthe U.S. consultingfirm Blue
StarStrategiesaswell asinterviewswith currentandformerU.S. governmenbfficials. The
Committeehavespokenwith oneforeignnationalabouthis tiesto the Obamaadministrationa
DNC operative andBlue StarStrategies.

In 2016,Andrii Telizhenkowasan official atthe Ukrainianembassyin Washington-3°
In thatposition Telizhenkometseveratimeswith Obamaadministratiorofficials, a consultant
for the DemocratidNationalCommittee'® andthe Democratobbyingfirm, Blue StarStrategies
(which lateremployedhim from 2016to 2017. Blue StarStrategie®fficials continuedto
contactandrequeshis assistancasrecentlyasthe summerof 2019

b. Communication and meetings between Obama administration officials and
Telizhenko.

As far asthe Committeesareaware themajorityof T e | i z hirdenaktion'sagth
Obamaadministratiorofficials occurredduring2015and2016. The Committeegpossess
recordsof someof thesecommunicationgrom their requesto the NationalArchives#

Accordingto documentspn Juy 19,2013, Telizhenkoattendedch meetingatthe White
Housewith two otherUkrainiansto meetwith Lyn Debevoisé?*? At thattime, Telizhenkowas
the counselorto a deputyof the VerkhovnaRada,Ukraings Parliament*® It is unknownwhat
wasdiscussedt this meeting.

139 The Committeesattemptedo obtainT e | i z hBtue HaoStrategieslocumentshataresubjectto a non-disclosure
agreementhut DemocraibstructionshieldedBlue StarStrategiegrom providingtheserelevantdocuments.

140 KennethVogel and David Stern,Ukrainian effortsto sabotagelrumpbackfirg Politico (Jan.11,2017).

141 |_etterfrom RonJohnsonChairman,S. Comm.on HomelandSec.andGovernmentahff., andChaites GrassleyChairman,
S.Comm.on Fin., to Hon. David S. Ferriero,Archivist, N a tAtchivesandRecordsAdmin, (Nov. 21,2019).

142 Email from WavesRequestlJ.S. SecretServ.to MarisaDonelson(Jul. 11,2013,1:18 PM), [000064].

143 Email from Andrii Telizhenko,Counsellotto the Deputyof VerhovnaRada,to Lyn DebevoisgAug. 5, 2013,8:39 AM),
[000217].
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OnJuly 21,2015 Telizhenkowasscheduledo meetin the Old ExecutiveOffice
Building with Michael Carpenter 44 who wasa foreign policy advisorto Vice President
Biden*° It is unknownwhatwasdiscussedit this meeting.

c. January 2016 Ukrainian delegation visit to Obama’s White House.

Telizhenkds interactionswith Obamaadministratiorofficials becamemore frequent
startingin January2016. Accordingto adocumenwith a DOJlogo, a Ukrainiandelegatiorthat
includedseniorlevel Ukrainianprosecutorarrivedin Washingtoron Jan 18,2016. Theagenda
showsthattheirfirst official meetingwasconfirmedfor Jan 19, 2016,at the White House from
11a.m.to noonwith fiEric CiaramellaElizabeth[sic] ZentosandothersTBD, NationalSecurity
Council? 46

144 Email from Andrii Telizhenkoto France<Castro(Jul.21,2015,10:01AM), [000140].

145 pennBiden Centerfor Diplomacy& Global EngagementMichael Carpenterhttps://global.upenn.edu/petuiden
center/person/michaehrpenterMichael Carpenteservedn the White Houseasa foreign policy advisorto Vice Presidentloe
Bidenaswell ason the NationalSecurityCouncilasDirectorfor Russia.

146 Emal from Eric CiaramellaN a tSeclCouncil,to CatherineCroft, U.S.D e pof St.(Jan.19,2016,7:26 PM), [001753]
(attachingAgendafor Examinationof the U.S. AdversarialCriminal JusticeSystemfor seniorlevel UkrainianprosecutorgJan.
18,2016to0 Jan.23,2016),[001755]).
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Agenda for Examination of the US Adversarial Criminal Justice System for senior-level Ukrainian
prosecutors
January 18 — January 23, 2016
Washington, DC

Points of Contact:
Catherine Newcombe: (202) 436 6885 catherine newcombe@usdoj.gov
Rob Hurtekant: (214) 458 7707 rob hurtekant@usdoj.gov

Monday, January 18, 2016
Delegation Arrives in Washington, D.C.

Airport transfer to: JW Marriot, 1331 Pennsylvania Ave N. W. Washington, DC 20004

Tuesday, January 19, 2016

@45 Meeting in the hotel to discuss the program
10:10 Depart hotel
11:00-12:00 Meeting with Eric Ciaramella, Elizabeth Zentos and others TBD, National Security

Council - Confirmed

Location: 1600 Pennsylvania Ave NW

POCs: Eric Ciaramella — (202) 456-9106
Elizabeth Zentos — (202) 436-9158

13:00 - 14:00 Meeting with Kenneth Blanco, Deputy Assistant Attorney General and Bruce
Swartz, Counsel to the Attorney General for International Affairs, U. 5.
Department of Justice - Confirmed
Location: 950 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 4706
POC: Denize Turcotte (202) 616-9318
(202) 314- 2333

15:00 - 16:00 Meeting with FBI - TBC
Location: TBC

16:00-17:00 Meeting with OPDAT/DOJ - Confirmed
Location: 1331 F Street NW, Room 743
POC: Rob Hurtekant: (214) 458 7707

In themiddle of thenighton Jan 19, 2016, TelizhenkocontactecElisabethZentos,a memberof
theObamaa d mi n i s NatioaalSeaurityCauncil(NSC)askingto join the NSC-Ukrainian
delegatiormeetingscheduledit 11 a.m.thatmorning®*’ It is notknownif Zentosrespondedo
Telizhenkds email, but shedid forward Telizhenkds requesto hercolleagueonthe NSC, Eric
Ciaramellaafterthe Jan 19,2016,meeting'*® Accordingto Telizhenkds emailto Zentos,
Artem Sytnyk, NazarKholodnickiy, andDavid Sakvarelidzeamongothers werelistedas
participantgn the meetingwith the NSC14°

147 Email from Andrii Telizhenkoto ElisabethzentosN a tSeclCouncil (Jan.19,2016,12:22AM), [000074].

148 Email from ElisabethZentos NationalSecurityCouncilto Eric CiaramellaN a tSeclCouncil(Jan.19,2016,9:42PM),
[000074].

149 Email from Andrii Telizhenkoto ElisabethzentosN a tSeclCouncil (Jan.19,2016,12:22AM), [000074].
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From: Zentos, Elisabeth <elisabeth_f_zentos@nsc.eop.govs

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 2:42 PM
To: Ciaramella, Eric: Ciaramella, Eric
Subject: FW: Embassy of Ukraine Telizhenko

FYl—just took the time to actually read this. Woops.

From: Andrii Telizhenko [mailto:telizhenko.andriy@gmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 12:22 AM

To: Zentos, Elisabeth <Elisabeth_F_Zentos@nsc.eop.gov>
Subject: Embassy of Ukraine Telizhenko

Dear Liz,

Hi this 15 Andrii Telizhenko, how are you? Tried contacting vou through facebook. T am working at the
Embassy of Ukraine in US now )

Tomorrow you have a planned meeting with Mr. Sytnyk, Mr. Kholodnickiy and Mr. Sakvarelidze at 11:00am,
we spoke to Mr. Sytnyk and Mr. Kholodnockiy that they would like to have somebody from the Embassy be
with them at the meeting.

Would it be possible to ad me in? I appologize for the late notice, just got informed.

With Regards,

Andrii Telizhenko

Overthenexttwo days,Jan 20-21,2016,the Ukrainiandelegationwasscheduledo
meetwith aslewof U.S. officials, including representativesf the DOJ Office of the Inspector
Generalthe DOJ,the FBI andthe Departmenbf Stae 1*°

At thistime, the Committeeshavenot confirmedwhetherall the scheduledneeting
entriesontheagendaccurred. Further,despitethe Committees efforts,no U.S. officials have
confirmedwhatwasdiscussedt anyof theseJanuary2016meetingswith the seniorlevel
Ukrainianprosectors 1>t

d. Interactions between Obama NSC official Elisabeth Zentos and Andrii Telizhenko.

The CommiteesinterviewedZentosandduringthatinterviewdiscussedherinteractions
with Telizhenko. Zentostestifiedthatshedidnd fremembeexactlywhen[she]first
communicateavith [Telizhenko],but[she]believe[s]it waswhile [she]wasworking atthe U.S.
Embassyn Kyiv, soit would havebeenbetweer2012and2 0 1'4 .Zéntoswasless
cooperativeghananyotherwitnessthe Committeesnterviewed Sherefusedo providethe

150 Email from Eric CiaramellaN a tSeclCouncil,to CatherineCroft, U.S.D e pof St.(Jan.19,2016,7:26 PM), [001753]
(attachingAgendafor Examinationof the U.S. AdversarialCriminal JusticeSystemfor senioklevel UkrainianprosecutorgJan.
18,2016 to Jan.23,2016),[001755001756]).

BITranscriptof Interviewat 174-75,S. Comm.on Fin. andS. Comm.on HomelandSec.andGovernmentahff. Interviewof
Elisabethzentos(July 20,2020),[HereinafterElisabethZentosTestimony].

152 ElisabethZentosTestimony182.
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namesof officials to whomshedirectly reported nor would shenameindividualswho reported
to her,eitheratthe NSC or the StateDepartment>3

In relationto hermeetingsandcommunicationsvith Telizhenko startingin January
2016, Zentostestifiedthatshemetandcommunicateavith Telizhenkoasfihewasa
representativef the UkrainianGovernment.Partof my job wasto bein touchwith the
UkrainianG o v e r n'# éuaringthespringof 2016,recordsindicate ZentosandTelizhenko
would meetat coffeeshops amongothervenuesaroundWashingtonandtheymetatleastone
time while in Ukraine. Overall,recordsindicatethattheywould meeta numberof timesduring
thefirst half of 2016. Forexampleon Feh 9, 2016,lessthana monthafterthe White House
meeting,ZentosandTelizhenkometat Cosiin Washington>® It is notknownwhatwas
discussedt this meeting.In addition,on Feh 23,2016, TelizhenkoandZentosemailedabout
meeting.In herreply, Zentosasked fiOK if | bring my colleagueEric, who workson Ukraine
with me ?Sheendedthe emailby asking,i{D]id you get Trumpds autograptfor me? 1°¢

From: Zentos, Elisabeth <elisabeth_f_zentos@nsc.eop.govs
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 5:17 PM

To: Andrii Telizhenko

Subject: RE: Andrii Telizhenko

Andriy! | was just thinking about you, since I just had a meeting that included “other Andriy."” @

‘Yes—we need to both of the below ideas.

On the tour, | will check for open times this week. Sorry, | completely forgot this past week. Slots open up first thing in
the morning, so | will attempt to get here early and snag one!

As for coffee or beer next week — definitely. Do you want to try for Wednesday or Thursday? Ok if | bring my colleague
Eric, who works on Ukraine with me?

I'll get back to you soon about the tour and just let me know what day next week works best for drinks.
Also — did you get Trump's autograph for me?

Liz

From: Andrii Telizhenko [mailtoctelizhenko.andriy@gmail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 3:51 PM

To: Zentos, Elisabeth <Elisabeth_F_Zentos@nsc.eop.gov>

Subject: Andrii Telizhanko

Liz,

Hi, how are you. Just this weekend traveled to SC to take a look at the primaries process - very interesting. We
spoke when we met about the possibility of a tour of the WH, is 1t still possible?

Also you said that you will talk to Sasha about getting his email adress - wanted to also catch up with him.
Maybe lets meet again for coffee or beer next week?

Andrn

153 ElisabethZentosTestimonyat 34 and38.

154 ElisabethZentosTestimonyat 187.

155 Email from Andrii Telizhenkoto Elisabethzentos N a tSeclCouncil (Feb.9, 2016,2:07 PM), [000021].
156 EmailsbetweerElisabethZentosN a tSeclCouncl, andAndrii Telizhenko(Feb.23,2016),[000058].
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On March1, 2016,ZentosandTelizhenkoagre& overemailto meeton March3, 2016,ata
Washingtorbar called The Exchange.Beforethe plannedmeeting,Zentostold Telizhenko fildl
seeif my colleagueEricisupforj o i n WhegasKedwhether’ E r wasCiaramellaZentos
declinad to answer This meetingultimatelyoccurredon March4, 2016 butit is unclearwhat
wasdiscussed®’

From: Andrii Telizhenko <telizhenko.andriy@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2016 4:31 PM

To: Zentos, Elisabeth: Zentos, Elisabeth

Subject: Re: Andrii Telizhenko

That would good)
On Tuesday, March 1, 2016, Zentos, Elisabeth <Elisabeth F_Zentos(@nsc eop.gov> wrote:

Perfect! I'll see if my colleague Eric is up for joining.

From: Andrii Telizhenko [mailto:telizhenko.andriy@gmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2016 4:27 PM

To: Zentos, Elisabeth <Elisabeth F_Zentos@nsc.eop.gov=
Subject: Re: Andrii Telizhenko

That 15 great if 1t fits you, I could give you a lift back) see you Thursday)

On Tuesday, March 1, 2016, Zentos, Elisabeth <Elisabeth F_Zentos(@nsc.eop.gov> wrote:

Yes, let's do it!

Want to plan on 5 p.m. at “The Exchange” - a little drive bar on H between 17 and 18*7 I'll probably have to come
back here afterward, hence why my suggestion is close to the White House...

Additional meetingsbetweerZentosandTelizhenkoincluded

f March 4, 2016: ZentosandTelizhenkometatS w i ncgffeehousein Washingtont>8
TelizhenkoemailedZentosafterthe meetinganddiscussedhow anindividual was
seekinga meetingwith ObamaNSC official CharlesKupchan.

157 EmailsbetweenAndrii TelizhenkoandElisabethzentosN a tSeclCouncil(Mar. 1,2016),[000113000114].
158 EmailsbetweerElisabethZentosN a tSeclCouncil,andAndrii Telizhenko(Mar. 4, 2016),[000018000019].
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1 March 10, 2016: Telizhenkoemaiked Zentosaskingto meetthatafternoorfor five
minutes. Basedon theemail,it appearsheymetat5 p.m.thatdayat Cosi!*® Despite
this email, Zentostestified,” o notremembeif this occurred As you canprobablysee
from theemail,Mr. Telizhenkolikesto askmeto meet.l d o mémembeif this specific
meetinghn appeffed. ”

1 April 13, 2016: ZentosandTelizhenkoapparentlymet!%! Whenaskedaboutthis
meeting,Zentostestified,” to notrecallwhenanyspecificmeetingwaswith Mr.
Tel i z A% Zehtassaitithis despiteherown emailto Telizhenkosaying,* N o
worries!Justgot here.Seeyous o o't . ”

1 May 4, 2016: ZentosandTelizhenkoapparentlymet!64

1 July 9, 2016: ZentosemailedTelizhenkosuggestingheymeet. Theemailsuggestd
thatZentoswasin Ukraineatthis time, andZentostestifiedthatshejoined Secretary
K e r rdglégatiorto Ukrainearoundthistime.’®® Zentosdoesnotrecallif shemet
Telizhenkowhile shewasin Ukrainedespiteemailsindicatingsheplannedto see
Telizhenkoandhewas“ d o w n @ thal i or bsbnythé nextday?6®

159 EmailsbetweerElisabethZentosN a tSeclCouncil,andAndrii Telizhenko(Mar. 10,2016),[000043000045].
160 ElisabethZentosTestimonyat 193.
161 EmailsbetweenAndrii TelizhenkoandElisabethzentosN a tSeclCouncil (Apr. 13,2016), [000161].

162 ElisabethZentosTestimonyat 195.
163 Id.

164 EmailsbetweenAndrii TelizhenkoandElisabethzentosN a tSeclCouncil(May 4, 2016),[000109000111].
165 ElisabethZentosTestimonyat 198.
166 EmailsbetweenAndrii TelizhenkoandElisabethZentosN a tSeclCouncil (July 9, 2016),[000275000276].
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From: Andrii Telizhenko <telizhenko.andriy@gmail.com>

Sent: Saturday, July 09, 2016 232 AM
To: Zentos, Elisabeth; Zentos, Elisabeth
Subject: Re: Happy 4th of July!

Hi, 1 am downstatrs in the lobby

On Frday, July 8, 2016, Zentos, Elisabeth F. EOP/NSC <Elisabeth F_Zentos{@nsc eop.gov> wrote:
Ooch, that would be wonderful--thanks so much! Although I hope you don't mind if I drink but don't eat
much. I have to eat Mexican food (Ukrainian style) at 2 pm. Should be interesting. ;)

See you tomorrow at 12:30 pm!
Sent from my 1Phone

On Jul 8, 2016, at 6:52 PM. Andri Telizhenko

<telizhenko. andrivi@email com=mailto-telizhenko andrivi@gmail com>> wrote:

12:30 works out fine) I can come to the Hyatt and I will pick you up and we can drive to Podil and have lunch
there- it will be closer for you? See you soon)

On Friday, July 8, 2016, Zentos, Elisabeth F. EOP/NSC

<Elisabeth F_Zentos{@nsc.eop.gov<mailto:Elisabeth F_Zentos(@nsc.eop.gov>> wrote:
Let's do 12:30 pm if that still works for you. Where should we meet? I'm staying at the Hyatt, but can go

anywhere. Ijust need to be i Podil at 2 pm, so depending on where we meet, I'll have a little over an hour to
chat.
See you soon!!!

Sent from my 1Phone

On Jul 8, 2016, at 12:37 PM, Andri Telizhenko
<telizhenko.andnvi@gmail com<javascript: ><mailto:telizhenko andnv@egmail com<javascript:;>>> wrote:

HiLiz,
Yes, It would be great to meet, tomorrow what ever works best for you 12:30pm or 6pm- [ am ready)

Andr

e. Blue Star Strategies’ relationship with Andrii Telizhenko.

Burismahired Blue StarStrategiesa Democratiobbyingfirm, in November2015%7 Blue
Starwasfoundedby Chief ExecutiveOfficer KarenTramontanandChief OperatingOfficer
Sally Painter. Both Tramontan@andPainterinteractedwvith Telizhenkowhenhewasanofficial
atthe UkraineembassyandBlue StareventuallyemployedTelizhenkostartingin July 2016168
Telizhenkds contractwith Blue Staroverlappedvith thefirmés representatioof Burismal®®
Blue Starrefusedo provideTelizhenkds documentgrom his time asa contractorto the
Committeesandit refusedheC o mmi treqeestsréleaselelizhenkofrom hisnon
disclosureagreement

167 Transcriptof Interviewat 17, S. Comm.on Fin. andS. Comm.on HomelandSec.andGovernmentaRff. Interviewof Karen
TramontandqAug. 28,2020).[HereinafterKarenTramontanaol estimony].

168 KarenTramontandlestimonyat 57.

169 Transcriptof Interviewat 151,S. Comm.on Fin. andS. Comm.on HomelandSec.andGovernmentalff. Interviewof Sally
Painter(Aug. 31,2020).[HereinafterSally PainterTestimony].
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March2016wasa pivotal month for Blue Starandits work for Burisma. In responseo
callsfor histerminationby thenVice PresidenBiden, ProsecutoGeneralNiktor Shokinwas
aboutto beremoved andBlue Starincreasedts outreachto, andmeetingswith, bothU.S.
officials andUkrainianofficials.t’® OnMarch21,2016,a Blue StaremgoyeeemailedState
Departmenbfficial AmosHochsteinto requesta meetingwith CEO TramontanoCOO Painter,
andJohnBurettg a privateattorney to discussia sensitiveenergymatteraheadf [Ukraine]
PresidenPoroshenké upcomingvisit to DC nextweek? 1!

Thenextday,onMarch22,2016,Vice PresidenBidencalledPresidenPoroshenko
aboutU.S.loanguaratees:’?

As Blue Starofficials waitedfor aresponsérom Hochsteintheymetwith Ukrainian
officials. Specifically, TramontandestifiedthatsheandPaintermetwith Ukrainianofficials on
March22,2016atthe Ukraineembassy® Telizhenkojoinedthis meeting andTramontano
testifiedthatBurismawasatopic of discussion:

Quesion: Soatthis pointin this discussionyou referencedvith Mr. Telizhenko,you
hadnot broughtup Burismaspecifically?

Tramontano: Oh.No, we had — IGm sorry.To be clear, yes, we had brought up
Burisma, andmy — we did not bring up, you know, specificcaseghat
werepending.

Question: | understandAnd did youjust bring up Burismato Mr. Telizhenko,or did
thiscomeup in your meetingwith Ms. [Oksana]Shulyar?

Tramontano: It came up in our meeting [March 22, 2016] with Ms. Shulyar that
Mr. Telizhenko attended. We hadthe meetingto inform themof the
clientswe had,including Burisma,andthe meetingghatwe wereseeking.
So, yes, it [Burisma] came up in that discussion.1’*

170 Tramontandold the CommitteeshatBlue StarStrategieengagedn “ g o v e rrelatiomsats s i s for 8urisma."Oddly,
Paintersaidthe exactopposite. See KarenTramontandl estimonyat 39; Sally PainterTestimonyat 39. Moreover,when
questionedvhetherBlue StarStrategieengagedn “ g o v e rrelatiomnsats s i sibh Wkrainemri behalfof Burisma,Painter
impliedthatit did: “ mean,we wereengagingwith thegovernmenty e sSallyy PainterTestimonyat40. In addition,both
TramontanoandPainterdeniedthattheylobbiedthe U.S. Governmenbn behalfof Burismaanddeniedthattheyintendedo
influenceU.S. policy with respecto Burisma;however thattestimonyis contradictedy AmosH o ¢ h s tSeeKaneh s .
Tramontandlestimory at48( “ We dlobbytheU.S.g o v e r n are4D{ * dujprepresentationf Burisma,we did nottry
to influenceU.S. policy with respecto U k r a i andSally PainterTestimonyat43 (Question? Wh eneetingwith U.S.
governmenbfficials, did you intendto influenceU.S. policy towardsB u r i sAmsawe@r™ N o and167( “dbnotconsider
themto belobbying. | considerthatto be exploringto understandhe positionof theU.S.g o v e r n goenpatedo’Ainos
Ho ¢ h s Testimonyas138( “ T dignptlike my answerandtheytriedto convincemeot her wi se. ” ) .
1"IEmail from SeanKeeley,Blue StarStrategiesto AmosHochsteinU.S.D e pof St. (Mar. 21,2016),[STATE-201918
0001124].

172 pressReleaseThe White HouseOff. of the Vice PresidentReadoutof Vice PresidenB i d eCalfwith PresidenPetro
Poroshenkmf Ukraine(Mar. 22,2016),https://obamawhitehouse.archives.gowtinessoffice/2016/03/22/readoutice-
presidertbidenscall-presidenpetroporoshenkeukraine.

173 KarenTramontandledimony at 123.

174 KarenTramontandlestimonyat 124-25 (emphasisidded).
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Accordingto documentsaftertheir meetingat the Ukraineembassy Tramontanaeplied
to Telizhenkq askinghim aboutschedulinga meetingwith the ProsecutoGeneralor
Ukrainel’ HeremailalsoinformedTelizhenkothatBuretta,anattorneyandformerDOJ
official, plannedto bein Ukrainefor aday?!’®

Karen Tramontano

From: Karen Tramontano

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 6:06 PM

To: Andrii Telizhenko; Sally Painter

Subject: RE: Andrii Telizhenko (Embassy of Ukraine)
Dear Andrii

Thank you very much. It was indeed a pleasure to meet you. As I mentioned, Sally and I will be in Kiev April 6, 7 and
8. The attorney from the U.S. John Buretta who has reviewed the matter we discussed and 1 would like to meet the
General Prosecutor on April 6" — preferable in the afternoon. [ will reach out to John today to see whether he has any
flexibility and get back to you ASAP. Thank you again for your assistance. ’
Most sincerely,

Karen

From: Andrii Telizhenko [mailto:telizhenko.andriy@gmail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 5:14 PM

To: Karen Tramontano <Karen.Tramontano@bluestarstrategies.com>; Sally Painter
<Sally.Painter@bluestarstrategies.com>

Subject: Andrii Telizhenko (Embassy of Ukraine)

Dear Sally, Karen, . g

It was nice seeing you at the Embassy today,thank you for coming and your help. This is my email that I
respond 24/7 if you have any questions.

Additionally, the dayaftertheir meeting,Paintersent ShulyarandTelizhenkoanemail
with thesubjectline: iMany Thanks: Paintets March23,2016,emailnoted,iAs Karensaid,
pleasethink of usasanextensiorof yourteam.We areavailableto behelpfulin anyw a y*'7 ”
Further,PaintersaidthatBlue Starwasworking with iMorganWilliams on their pieceof the
[Ukrainian] Presiders visit andwould be honoredto help setup somethingor Mr. Lozhkin'"®
with DenisMcDonough the Presiderts Chief of Stéf, or with anyoneelseheis interestedn
me e t 1"°nBtue Stardid not producethesecompanyrecordsto the Committeesinsteadthe
Committeegeceivedthemfrom Telizhenko'®®

175 KarenTramontandT estimonyat Exhibit 9.

176 Id.

177 Email from Sally Painter Blue StarStrategiesto OksanaShulyarandAndrii Telizhenko(Mar. 23,2016).

178« ML .0 z h kostiikely refersto Boris Lozhkin who servedasthe Headof the PresidentiaRdministrationfor Ukraine

from June2014to August2016.SeeWorld JewishCongressBoris Lozhkin, https://www.worldjewishcongress.org/en/bio/beris
lozhkin.

179 Email from Sally Painter Blue StarStrategiesto OksanaShulyarandAndrii Telizhenko(Mar. 23,2016).
180,
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From: Sally Painter [mailto:Sally.Painter@bluestarstrategies.com)

AT-2020-04-21-63

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2016 5:52 PM

To: oksana_shulyar@mfa.gov.ua; Andrii Telizhenko <telizhenko.andriy@gmail.com>

Cc: Karen Tramontano <Karen.Tramontano@bluestarstrategies.com>; Sean Keeley <Sean. Kegley@
bluestarstrategies.com:>

Subject: Many thanks

Dear Oksana and Andm,

Thank vou for taking the time to meet with Karen and with me yesterday. We very much appreciated
vour insights and guidance and really look forward to working together. As Karen said, please think of
us as an extension of your team. We are available to be helpful 1n any way.

As noted, we are working with Morgan Williams on their prece of the President’s visit and would be
honored to help set up something for Mr. Lozhkin with Denis McDonough, the President’s Chief of Staff
. or with anyone else he 1s interested in meeting.

As to our trip to Kiev on Apnl 6, 7 and 8, we are officially requesting the following government
meetings, but would welcome any support you could give to ensure we can confirm them:

OnMarch24,2016— threedaysafter Blue Starreqesteda meetingto fidiscussa
sensitiveenergyma t tardtwd daysaftermeetingwith TelizhenkoandShulyar—Painterand
Burettametwith Hochsteinat the StateDepartment®! Accordingto Painter,duringthis March
2016meetingwith Hochsteinsheprovidedhim asummaryof BlueS t aDe¢embeR015
meetingwith AmbassadoPyatt!®? Shealsotold the CommitteeghatBurettaprovided
Hochsteina briefing onthe U.K. courtcase'®® Hochsteintestifiedthathe decidedto meetwith
Blue Starofficials,“ B e ¢ antil shatmeetingl wasstill undertheimpressiorfrom thefirst
meetingthattheywerelooking to conductareport.l was—1d i dhavednissuewith meeting
with themagainandhearingwheretheywerein theirp r o ¢ *8*$Hedid’hotrecall Blue Star
providinghim areport buttheygavehim averbalview of wheretheystoodandtheyalsotried to
“ ¢ 0 n v hinmte changehis position!®

181 Email from RedactedU.S.D e pof St.,to AmosHochsteinU.S.D e pof St. (Mar. 22,2016,10:43:00-0400),[STATE-
201918-0001125].

182 Sally PainterTestimonyat 116.

183 Sally PainterTestimonyat 117.

184 AmosHochsteinTestimonyat 131-32.

185 Amos HochsteinTestimonyat 132-33, 138.
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f. Blue Star takes Telizhenko’s recommendation to remove Burisma’s name to secure
a June 2016 meeting with the PGO.

While strategizingabouthowto securea June2016meetingwith Ukraings Prosecutor

G e n e 10Oflide, Blsie Starofficials andTelizhenkodiscussedhow theyshouldcraftthe meeting
requesto thePGO. Blue Starsoughtthis meetingto discusghe ongoingPGOcasesagainst
BurismaandZlochevsky. On June7, 2016, Telizhenkoofferedhis advicein anemailto
Tramontano

| wantedto recommendo, in theofficial requestetter,to takeaway
Mr. Zlochevskys companynameand his name. Justrequesta
meetingan [sic] put just the topics you wantedto discussexpect
[sic] Zlochevsky.l will brief you morewhenyou cometo Kiev, but
because¢hePresidenfPoroshenkotioesnotreallylike Zlochevsky
(he haspersonaissues)Mr. Lutsenkowill denythe meetingif his
namestaysin theletter. You canraisetheissueduringthemeeting,
but on the official lettersl would recommendo removeit. | spoke
to thechiefof staff. Heis readyto meet but pleasdakeoff thename
of thecompanyandhis name*®

OnJunel0, 2016, Tramontanaepliedto Telizhenkq saying,fiThankyou for your assistancd.
hopeyou receivedtherevised et ¥'er . ”

On Friday, June 10, 2016, Karen Tramontano <Karen.Tramontano @bluestarstrategies.com> wrote:
Dear Andrii

Thank you for your assistance. | hope you received the revised letter. Is there any news to report
? Look forward to seeing you in Kiev

All the best

Karen

Sent from my iPhone

Tramontandestifiedthat someof Telizhenkds recommendationwereadopted-38

Question: Did Blue Starmakethe changedo theletterthatwassentto the
ProsecutofGenerathatMr. Telizhenkorecommended?

Tramontano: JohnBurettamadethe changes.

Question:  And whatchangeglid Mr. Burettamake?

186 KarenTramontandlestimonyat 136-37.
187 KarenTramontandT estimonyat 139.
188 KarenTramontandlestimaly at 139-140.
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Tramontano: As | recall,andl believethis documents in the submissionhechanged
theagendatemsto take the name of the company [Burisma] off the
agenda items.*8°

OnJune22,2016,TramontanoBurettaandBurismas Vadym Pozharskiynetwith Prosecutor

GeneralLutsenko!®°

g. Blue Star official communicates with Telizhenko in 2019.

Blue Stais contractwith Telizhenkoendedn May 2017, yet Blue Starofficials
continuedo communicatevith Telizhenko.

Tramontandestifiedthatafterendingthe contractwith Telizhenko,fiwe remainedn
contact,| would say,you know, from time to time. Whenhe cameto Washingtonhewould, you
know, let usknow. But | haveri talkedto him in quite sometime, | would say”*** Whenasked
if this wasthe samefor Pairter, Tramontanaeplied,fil would think it the same’1%? Further,
whenTramontanovasaskedwvhetherPaintercommunicateanorewith Telizhenko,she
respondedil doni evenknow how to answerthatquestionldm sorry[.]” 193

Whenthe CommitteesnterviewedPainter sheexplainechow shecommunicatedvith
Telizhenko:

Question:  How did you communicatevith Mr. Telizhenko?

Painter: We communicatedby emailandonthetelephone.

Question: By telephoneyou meanphonecalls?

Painter: Yesl194
At thatpoint of theinterview, Painterfailed to mentionthatshecommunicatediia WhatsApp
with Telizhenko!®® The Committeeshaveobtainedsomeimagesof WhatsAppmessages
betweerPainter(white coloredboxes)andTelizhenko(greencoloredboxes)startingin April
2019andendingin August2019. ThesetextsshowthatBlue StarandTelizhenkomaintained

consistentontactevenafterheleft theiremploymentandthatBlue Starcontinuedto rely on his
advice.

1891d. (emphasisdded).
190 KarenTramontandlestimonyat 140.

191 KarenTramontandlestimonyat 161.
192 Id.

193 Id.
194 3ally PainterTestimonyat 150.

195 Sally Painterfailed to produceany WhatsAppcommunicationso the Committeesandthe communicationsvereprovideby
Andrii Telizhenko.
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02:45« all = %

< e Sally Blue star X

Hello) To Mr. Z or Mr. Danyluk
thank you

Also we are having a call today with you
at 11am?)

Ok. | will check to see who he is most
comfortable with. Will report back

thank you again

also please confirm the 30 when you
receive please

Will do

Apr 26, 2019
v )

Have you seen what Solomon has
written about what you said?

¢ M
Apr 30, 2019 ®)

please Take blue star off resume

MessagegxchangedbetweerBally Painter (white backgroundyand
Andrii Telizhenkdgreenbackground)®®

196 WhatsAppmessagebetweenSally Painter Blue StarStrategiesand Andrii Telizhenko(on file with Comms.).



02:42 v all =

< @ Sally Blue star b

Jun 4, 2019

Everything ok? | am hearing rumors.

hi, all is ok.
what rumors?
That things were getting complicated for
you
seems all fine

do you have any more details?

No sorry. Just that. No worries. Just
checking on you my friend.
ok thank you very much
did it come from State?
Let me know when you can talk? thank

you)

No. | can't tell you as it was in
confidence but the person just said that
things were getting complicated for you.
The person is in Ukraine

ok thank you very much

()

MessagegxchangedbetweerBally Painter (white backgroundpand
Andrii Telizhenkdgreen background}®’

197 Id



02:43 + ull = ¥

¢ @ Sally Blue star O

Jun 7, 2019

Did u see dems are going to open an
investigation into Rudy Ukraine and
Biden trips. Just FYI

not yet, interesting thanks
its mostly for PR i think
Jun 18, 2019
Complaint filed
Jun 19, 2019

What did you think of NYT article

Its seem very fair
Jul 9, 2019

UM

Hi. Landed in London. Meet with ounce
folks at 4. Please remind him he will be
first Ukrainian to work with prince.
Thank you

Jul 24, 2019

Jul 25, 2019

just saw your call from yesterday sorry

MessagegxchangedbetweerSally Painter (white backgroundjand
Andrii Telizhenkdgreenbackgroundy®®
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02:44+ il = W

< 1 e Sally Blue star M %

FIGINE DVIIITE 129VS D wvivne v ID\JUVH
¢ Missed voice call ot 1
Called you back

Viadislav Rashkovan

Oleksandr Danyluk

Yulia Tymoshenko

Andriy Kobolev

Abramavichius - but not a lot of chances
2 more names should be discussed next
week

Jul 28, 2019

Oleksiy Goncharuk
Oleg Ustenko
those are the other 2 names for Prime

Thank you
Aug 6, 2019

Anything for prince of Wales ? Thanks

Aug 22, 2019

Morning. | am sure you saw NYT. Is
Yermak trustworthy? What role does he
play with Z? Do you think he is
professional? Does he understand the
complexity of Gulianni Biden battle?
Many thanks for your insights s

MessagegxchangedetweerSally Painter (white backgroundand

Andrii Telizhenkdgreenbackground)®®

199 Id

51



Whenthe CommitteegpresentedheseWhatsApp messaget Painter sheconfirmedthatthese
messagewereauthentic:

Question: Did youtextwith Andrii Telizhenko?

Painter: | believeso,yes.

Quiestion: Do these appear to be messages between yourself and Mr.
Telizhenko?

Painter: Yes.

Question: How oftendo you textwith Mr. Telizhenko?
Painter: | can'tquantify. | don'trecallthe number?®

Painterdid not providetheseéWhatsAppmessage the Committeeslespiterepeatedequests
Whenaskedwhethershestill possessethesemessagewith Telizhenko,Paintertestified,fil do
not keep my WhatsApp messages. And whenquestionedvhy shed o e keepthemessages,
Paintersaid,fl like to get rid of them. It makes me know that | finished a task. So I get rid

of my texts and my WhatsApp and any of my traffic like that. I like to have a clean file. 2%

Whenaskedwhy shewascommunicatingvith Telizhenkoin July 2019,Paintertestified,
fiWe had a fine rapport, and he would communicate with me periodically.”2%?

Accordingto thesemessagesn April 30,2019,Paintertold Telizhenkoto fipleaseT ake
[sic] bluestaroff r e s u Mee CdmmitteesaskedPainteraboutthis message

Question It sounddike you'reorderinghim to do that[Remove Blue Starfrom his
resume].No?

Painter: As | statedbefore— thiswill bethethird time — Mr. Telizhenkowas
working moreandmorewith Mr. Giuliani, andwe hada conversation
aboutwhetherit would hurt him with the Republicansf he hadBlue Star
onhisrésune. Sothisis notacharacterizatiof our conversation.

Question:  Sois thatconnectedo themessaggou sentaboveon April 26,2019,that
says,fiHaveyou seerwhat Solomonhaswritten aboutwhatyou said?

Painter: | don'tthink the— | can'tcommenton thatbecausé don'tthink thisis an
accurateepresentatioof the chainof events.

200 3ally PainterTestimonyat 153-54 (emphasiidded).
201 Sally PainterTestimonyat 157 (emphasisidded).
202 3ally PainterTestimonyat 158 (emphasisdded).
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Question:  Soyou're advisingMr. Telizhenkohow to betterwork with Rudy Giuliani
andRepublicans?

Painter: Ironically, Mr. Telizhenkowasaskingmy advice?%3

In anothemessagepn Junel8, 2019,Paintermessaged elizhenko,iComplaintfiled.” The
CommitteesaskedPainteraboutthis messag@andsheexplained:

Question:  OnJunel8th,2019,youwrote iComplaintfiled.” Whatis thisreference
to?

Painter: | don'trecall.
Question: You havenorecollection?
Painter: | donot.
Question:  Why would you haveto tell Mr. Telizhenkothata complaintwasfiled?
Painter | don'trecall?%4
h. Conclusion

The Obamaadministratiorandthe Democratobby shopBlue StarStrategiehad
consistenandextensivecontactwith Andrii Telizhenkoovera periodof years. Yet despite
thesewell-documengd contactswith Democraticofficials, Democratdhaveattemptedo impugn
thisinvestigationfor havingreceivedsomeBlue Starrelatedrecordsfrom him. Some
Democrathaveeven(incorrectly)identified Telizhenkoas the Committes * srwi t n®s s .
Althoughhe produceda smallnumberof Blue Starrelatedrecordsto the Committeesthe
Committeesieverinterviewedhim aspartof this investigation?®® NonethelessDemocrathave
claimedthat Telizhenkois involvedin a Russiardisinformationcampaign Eventhoughalmost
all of the Committeesrecordsarefrom U.S.agencieandU.S. officials or personsPemocrats
haverepeatedlymisconstruedhefactsof thisinvestigation In doingso, they convenientlyhave
ignoredtheir own long historyof meetingwith Telizhenkoandhis yearlongwork for a
Democratobbyshop If DemocratsareconcernedhatTelizhenkopresentsanyrisk of
advancingdisinformation,it is notablethatthe RankingMembershavenot expresse@ny
curiosityabouthis work with the Obamaadministratioror Blue Star Strategies.

203 3ally PainterTestimonyat 161.

204 Sally PainterTestimonyat 156.

205RankingMemberRonWyden,WydenTakesto SenateFloor to AddressRussiarDisinformation in FlawedCongressional
Investigation 2020Election(Sept.16, 2020),https://www.finance.senate.gov/wydaakesto-senatefloor-to-addressussian
disinformationin-flawed-congressionainvestigation2020-election.

206 The Committeegeceiveda smallnumberof recordsfrom Telizhenkorelatedto his communicationsvith andsubsequent
work for Blue StarStrategies.RankingMemberPetersandRankingMemberWydenhaveaccesso theserecordsbut have
refusedto receiveor reviewthem. Hadtheydoneso,theywould haveobservedhatthe StateDepartmentNational Archives,
andBlue StarStrategiegafterit receiveda subpoenaproducedmostof the samerecordsto the Committees. Theyalsowould
havenoticedthe emailsandtext messagethatBlue Starfailed to produceto the Committees.
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X.  THE MINORITY FALSELY ACCUSED THE CHAIRMEN OF ENGAGING IN A
RUSSIAN DISINFORMATION CAMPAIGN AND USED OTHER TACTICS TO
INTERFERE IN THE INVESTIGATION.

a. Introduction

Sincethe majority beganits investigationthe RankingMembershaveattemptedo
mischaracterizés scopein aneffort to castdoubtonits eventuafindings. Theyhavedoneso,
in part,by spreadinganunfoundedconspiracytheoryrootedin aforeignsaurcedinfluence
campaigrpublicly identified by the IntelligenceCommunity(IC).2%” Specifically, Democrats,
notjustthe RankingMembersyrelieduponmaterialsandstatementérom foreignnationalswvho
areattemptingto influenceU.S. politics to levy unsipportedanddemonstrablynaccurate
allegationdinking the majorityds investigationto thosesameunreliableforeignnationals.

As partof their efforts,Democratdaunderedheir unclasdied speculatiorthrough
classifiedanalysisof intelligencereporting to fabricatea veneerof credibility in aneffort to
shieldtheir claimsfrom public scrutiny. Thosefalseclaims werethenleakedto friendly media
outlets,whichreportedthemasfact. Togetherthesenetworksof Democraticofficesandliberal
pressoutletshaveworkedto weavefact with fiction in orderto constructa falsenarrative
designedo undercutanddiscreditthe Chairmeids investigationandits eventuafindings. In the
processpemocatsrelieduponanddisseminatedlisinformationfrom foreign sourcessuchas
Ukrainianofficial Andriy DerkachwhomthelC haspublicly warnedareactivelyseekingo
influenceU.S. politics 2° Thusthe Democratsspecificallythe RankingMembershaveengaged
in adisinformationcampaignnot ChairmenGrassleyor Johnson.

b. Beginnings of the investigation, early leaks, and unequal information sharing

OnNov. 15,2019,ChairmanGrassleyandChairmanJohnsorwrote a non-public letterto
the Departmenbf Treasurgs FinancialCrimesEnforcementNetwork (FinCEN), seeking
SuspiciousActivity Report(SARs)on individualsandentities includingHunterBiden,
BurismaHoldings(Burisma),andothers. Althoughmostof theletterssentduringthe
investigation havebeenreleasedo the public shortlyafterbeing transmittedthis letterwasnot
releaseditthetime becausef the sensitivenatureof the underlyingrecordsandthe needto
ensureheintegrity of theinvestigationwith respecto thoserecords. SARsoftencontain
evidenceof potentialcriminal activities, suchasmoneylaunderingandfraud,andat thetime,
therewasno evidencethat SARsexistedfor theindividualsmentionedn therequest®® The
letterwas,however sharedvith RankingMemberPete ffice. Justoneweeklater,on Nov.

207 SeePressRelease(ff. of theDir. of N a tIntelligence Statemenby NCSCDirector William Evanina:ElectionThreat
Updatefor the AmericanPublic (Aug. 7, 2020),https://www.dni.ge/index.php/newsroom/pressleases/item/2138tatement
by-ncsedirectorwilliam-evaninaelectionthreatupdatefor-the-americarpublic; seealso, OpeningStatemenof JoshuaFlynn-
Brown, DeputyChiefInvestigativeCounselfor ChairmanGrassley(Sept.17,2020)

208 Sedd.

209 SeeOff. of the Comptrollerof the Currency,SuspiciousActivity Reports(2013),
https://www.occ.treas.gov/topics/supervisiamdexamination/barloperations/financiatrime/suspiciousctivity-reports/index
suspiciousactivity-reports.html.
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22,2019, acopyof theletterwasleakedto Reuterswhich publishedanarticle containinga link
to afull andunredactedopyof theletter?'® Accordingtothe Treasurythed e par t ment ' s
protocolrequiresstampingthe documentwhich theleakedversiondid not contain.

Thenextmajorleakcamein February2020,just onedayafterthe Committeesenta
public letterto the SecretServicerequestingHunterBidends travelrecords?!! The Committees
hadrequestedhetravel recordsin orderto assesslaimsthatHunterBidenmayhaveused
governmentsponsoredravelto conductprivatebusiness.Theleakswereunrelatedo the Secret
Serviceletterbuttheyweredesignedo underminehe Treasuryrequest.For example these
disclosurego themediaincludedthefact thatthe Treasuryhadbeenproducinginformation
responsiveo the Committeesrequestaswell astheapproximatedatewhenthe Treasuryhad
begunits productionto the Committee€? The YahooNewsarticlealsostatedfit]he senatog
requestgo the Treasuryhavebornefruit, accordingo therankingDemocraticsenatoion the
FinanceCommittee RonWydenof Oregoij.]”?*® SenatoMyderis spokespersowasalso
guotedassaying,fithe TreasuryDepartmenfis] rapdly complyingwith SenateRepublican
requests— no subpoenasecessary— andproducingéeviden® of questionablerigin.”?1* The
YahooNewsarticle statedthatthe Departmenbf Treasuryhadficompliedwith Republican
senates tequestdor highly sensitiveandcloselyheldfinancialrecordsaboutHunterBidenand
his associatgg”2*® Further,onthe samedaythe YahooNewsarticle published BuzzfeedNews
reportedthatthe Committeeshadbeguncoordinatingnterviewswith potental withnesseg1°

Contraryto the allegationthatthe Chaimenhavenot includedthe RankingMembersn
the Chairmeids investigation RankingMemberWydenandRankingMemberPetersarenot a
partyto the majorityGs investigation. However,Chairman GrassleyandChairmanJohnsorhave
includedthemin all documengproductionsandinterviewseventhoughthe RankingMembers
havefailed to abideby the sameprinciplesof inclusionwith respecto theirinvestigationsg!’ As
oneexamplepnJuly 1, 2020,RankingMember WydenandRankingMemberPeterseleased
COVID-19reportthatincludednon-public governmentnformationthatwasnot sharedwith

210 SeeRichardCowanandValerieVolcovici, U.S.RepublicarSenatorsask Treasuryfor any Reportson Hunter Biden REUTERS
(Nov. 22,2019),https://www.reuters.com/article/usatrump-impeachmenbiden/us-republicarsenatorsasktreasuryfor-
suspiciousactivity-reportson-hunterbidenidUSKBN1XW254

211 Seel etterfrom ChairmanCharlesGrassleyS. Comm.on Fin., andChairmanRon JohnsonS. Comm.on HomelandSec.and
Governmentalff., to U.S.SecretServ.(Feb.5, 2020), https://www.grassley.senate.gov/sites/default/files/docus2®2002-
05%20CEG%20RHJ%20t0%20Secret%20Service%20%28Biden%20Travel%28pdfsoEmmaloop,He r /b at 6 s
Happeningin R e p u b | Bidend&Jkraéné Investigation BuzzreepNews (Feb.6, 2020),
https:/mww.buzzfeednews.com/article/emmaloop/republidéaen-ukraineinvestigationLuppeB. Luppen,Treasury
DepartmentSentinformationon HunterBidento ExpandingGOP Senatdnquiry, Y AHoo NEws (Feb.6, 2020),
https://news.yahoo.com/treastatgpartmensentinformationon-hunterbidento-expandinggop-sena¢-inquiry-
161846826.html

212 Sedid.

213 LuppeB. Luppen,TreasuryDepartmeniSentinformationon Hunter Bidento ExpandingGOP Senatdnquiry, Y AHOO NEws
(Feb.6, 2020),https://news.yahoo.com/treastagpartmensentinformatiornron-hunterbidento-expandinggop-senatenquiry-

161846826.html
214 Id.

215|d.

2186Emmaloop,H e r WbH a Happeningn R e p u b | BidendJkrasné Investigation BuzzrEEDNEws (Feb.6, 2020),
https://www.buzzfeednews.com/article/emmaloop/republitatenukraineinvestigation.

217 Email correspondencdsetweenMajority andMinority Staff (on file with Comms.).
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Chairmen Grassleyand ChairmanJohnsoror their staff?'8 The RankingMembersfailed to
includethe Chairmenandtheir staffin all documenproductionrequestselatedto this review?°
Moreover,RankingMemberWydenandRankingMemberPetergprovidedChairnmen’ s staff
with adraft of thisreportthattotaled30 pagedsn lengthandrepresentethatit wasthefinal
version to bepublicly released?® Dayslater,the RankingMembes madepublic thefifinal”
report,whichwas98 pagesn length,notthe 30 pageghatwasrepresentetb the Chairmen and
their staff 221

As anotherexample RankingMemberWydenconducteda yearlong investigationinto
Centerdor Medicare& MedicaidServicesAdministratorSeema/ermawith the House
Committeeon EnergyandCommercethe HouseCommitteeon OversightandReform andthe
minority on the SenateCommitteeon Health,Education Labor,andPensions.On Sept 9, 2020,
at6:16 p.m., RankingMemberWyderts staff notified ChairmanGrasslegs staff thatthereport
would beissuedthefollowing morning???> RankingMemberWyderts staff did notinclude
ChairmanGrassle¥s staffin anydocumenproductionswitnessinterviews,reportdrafts,or
communicationselatingto thatinvestigation.

Further,the RankingMembershaverepeatedlynadepublic previouslyundiscloseand
nonpublicinformationpertainingto the majorityés investigation. On Feh 11, May 6, andJuly
7,2020,RankingMemberWydenusedthe majorityGs investigationto requessensitivematerials
from the StateDepartmentelatingto Ukraine??® In doingso,theMay 6 andJuly 7 lettersalso
madeunauthorizedelease®f previouslynon-publicinformation,includingdetailsregardinghe
numberof documentgproducedy the StateDepartmentn responséo Committee sréquests,
informationwhich theywould nothaveknownif theywerenotincludedin thedocument
productions’?* Newsoutletsusedthatinformationto reportthatthe administratiorwas
respondingo the Chairmeids requestsvith unusualpeedwhich wasfalse??®

Moreover stafffor the ChairmemandRankingMembershada phonecall with Victoria
Nulands attorneyson Aug. 29, 2020. During the courseof thatphonecall, staff for Ranking

218 SeePresReleaseSpec.Comm.on Aging, Casey Peters WydenReleasdNewReportDetailing TrumpAd mi ni strati onés
Failure to ProtectNursingHomeResidentsnd WorkersFrom COVID-19 (July 1, 2020),https://www.aging.senate.gov/press
releases/casayeterswydenreleasenewreportdetailingtrump-administrationdailure-to-protectnursinghomeresidentsand
workersfrom-covid-19-.

219 Email correspondencdsetweenMajority andMinority Staff (on file with Comms.).

2201d, (onfile with Comms.).

221 SeeS. Rep.,COVID-19 IN NURSING HOMES How the Trump AdministrationFailedResidentandWorkers,Spec.Comm.

on Aging (July 2020),https://www.aging.senate.gov/imo/media/doc/COVID
19%20n%20Nursing%20Homes%20Final%20Report.pdf.

222 Email correspondencdsetweerMajority andMinority Staff (onfile with Comms.).

223 Seel_etterfrom RankingMemberRonWyden,S. Comm.on Fin.,to U.S.D e pof St. (Feb.11,2020),
https://www.finance.senate.gawb/media/doc/021120%20Wyden%20Letter%20to%20Mike%20Pompe0%20RE%20Ukraine%
20Follow%20Up.pdfLetterfrom RankingMemberRonWyden,S. Comm.on Fin.,to U.S.D e pof St. (May 6, 2020),
https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/688388¢dento-Pompes05-06-2020.html; Letter from RankingMemberRon
Wyden,S.Comm.onFin.,to U.S.D e pof St. (July 7, 2020),
https://www.finance.senate.gov/imo/media/doc/070720%20Wyden%20t0%20Pompeo0%20Third%20Ukraine%20Request.pdf.
224 Sedd.

225 Seel_ uppeB. Luppen,TreasuryDepatmentSentinformationon Hunter Bidento ExpandingGOP Senatdnquiry, Y AHOO

News (Feb.6, 2020),https://news.yahoo.com/treastagpartmensentinformationon-hunterbidento-expandinggop-senate
inquiry-161846826.html
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MemberWydenattemptedo discloseto Nulands counselthetranscribedestimory of another
witness. The Chairmerds staffimmedidely intercededo stopthe communicatiorandmade
clearthatsuchadisclosurenvould negativelyaffecttheintegrity of theinvestigation. In addition,
theRankingMembes &taff havehadcontactwith counseffor thewitnessesithoutthe
Chairmerds staf presentin the contextof aninvestigationconductedy only the Chairmenand
opposedy the RankingMembersthis unilateralcontactraisesconcernsaboutany
communicationspurposefulor inadvertentthatmight harmthe integrity of theinvestigation

HouseDemocratshavealsotried to involve themselvesn thisinquiry. OnMay 21,
2020,Representativ&liot Engel,who servesasChairmanof the HouseCommitteeon Foreign
Affairs, wroteto the StateDepartmento requesthatthe documend providedto the Senate
Committeesbe providedto his committeeaswell.?2® (Of course RankingMember Wydenand
RankingMemberPetergeceivedcontemporaneoysroductionsof all recordsprovidedto the
Committees. Citing RankingMemberWyden,ChairmanEngeldid notrequesthe materialsn
connectiorwith anyinvestigationof his own 2?2’ Instead he merelyrequestedll recordsthat
havebeenproducedo the Committee$?® His inadequatelyredicatedequestippearso be
anothereffort to gatherinformationfor the purposeof runningpolitical interference.Further,
ChairmanEngelhassubpoenaedecordsand,in anattemptto strongarm SecretaryPompeadnto
turningoverdocumentshasthreatenedo initiate contempiproceedingsgainstim.??° Based
on communicatiaswith the StateDepartmentChairman Engets actionshavedirectly interfered
with the StateDepartmenproducingrecordsto the Chairmen. On Sept 18,2020,the State
Departmenprovidedcopiesof recordsproducedo the Committeego ChairmanEngelwithout
providinganyprior noticeto the Chairmen.

c. Conspiracy theory claims

OnJuly 13,2020,Minority LeaderChuckSchuner,SenatoMark Warner,Speaker
NancyPelosi,andRepresentativédam Schiff senta letter,with a classifiedattachmentio the
FBI to expressa purportedbelief that Congresss the subjectof a foreigndisinformation
campaigr?>© In thatletter,which waspublicly releasedon July 20, 2020,theyrequestec
defensivebriefing on foreign effortsto interferein the 2020U.S. presidenial election?3* The
classifiedattachmenincludedunclassifiedelementghat,amongotherthings,attempted— and
failed — to tie thejoint Committes investigationto foreigndisinformation.

226 | etterfrom ChairmanElliot Engel,U.S.H.R. Comm.on ForeignAff., to U.S.D e pof St.(May 21,2020),
https://foreignaffairs.house.gov/_cacheffiles/5/7/57 7h&tefa48d7+bh8e91b91229daf5d404E6B8BIF59DED
DBA792009808D9C9121-2020.eleletterto-pompeo.pdf

227 Sedd.

228 Sedd.

229 SeePressReleaseChairmanElliot Engel,U.S.H.R. Comm.on ForeignAff., EngelAnnouncesContemptProceedingsgainst
PompeqAug. 28, 2020),https://foreignaffairs.house.gov/2020/8/ergehouncesontempiproceedingsgairstpompeo.

230 etterfrom Minority LeaderCharlesSchumeryice ChairmanMark Warner,S. SelectComm.on Intelligence Speaker
NancyPelosi,andChairmanAdam Schiff, H. SelectComm.on Intelligence to Fed.Bureauof Investigation(July 13, 2020),
https:/intelligence.house.gov/uploadedfiles/20200713_big_4_letter_to_fbi_director_-wekefensive_briefing_signed.pdf
231 etterfrom Minority LeaderCharlesSchumeryVice ChairmanMark Warner,S. SelectComm.on Intelligence, Speaker
NancyPelosi,andChairmanAdam Schiff, H. SelectComm.on Intelligence to Fed.Bureauof Investigation(July 13, 2020),
https://intelligence.house.gov/uploadedfiles/20200713_big_4 letter_to_fbi_director - wadafensive_briefing_signed.pdiee
alsoPresReleaseNancyPelosiSpeakerof the House Pelosi,Schumer Schiff, WarnerSendLetterto FBI Director Requesting
DefensiveCounterintelligencriefing for All Members(July 20,2020), https://www.speaker.gov/newsroom/72620
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Oneof thoseelementsvasanunclassifiedparagraphhatsummarizedn opensource
documentreatedoy Russa-alignedUkrainianAndriy Derkach which mertionsthe Chairmen
alongwith otherRepublicarsenatorsandadministratiorofficials. In thatdocumentthe
Chairmenarelabeledasindividualswho arefighting againstJkrainiancorruptionandunder
their picturesis anenvelopdcon. The Democratspeculatedhatthe envelopacon possibly
suggestshatthe Chairmemmighthavereceivednformationfrom this Ukrainiannational.
Liberal mediaoutletspickedup thatreferenceclearlyfrom aleak,eventhoughthe Chairmen
hadnotreceivedanyinformationfrom thatUkrainiannational,includinganyallegedtapes.
Thosemediaoutletsreportedthatthe Chairmenhadin factreceivednformationfrom Derkach,
whichis false?*? Indeed clicking onthe envelopdcon in the documenproducesa collectionof
public lettersthe Chairmenhavesentduring the investigation not anyadditionaldocumentshat
Derkachallegedlysentto them. AlthoughtheDemocras letterandattachmentrom July 13
targetedhe Chairmeids investigationtheywerenot copiedon theletterandwerenot granted
accesdo theclassifiedportionuntil two weeksafterit wassentto FBI andoneweekafter
portionsof it werepublicly reported.

On July 16, meredaysbeforetheD e mo ¢ Juby 13¢etterbecamepublic, Ranking
MemberPetersaandRankingMemberWydenwroteto the Chairmento request briefing from
theF B | ForsigninfluenceTaskForceandotherrelevantmembersf thelC on mattersrelated
totheC o mmi tinvestgation?®® OnJuly 28, 2020,the Chairmernrespondedo the Ranking
Membersandremindedthemthatin March2020,the FBI andrelevantmembersf thelC had
briefedthe Committeegegardingheinvestigationandprovidedassuranceat thattime that
therewasno reasorthatthe Committeeshouldnot continuetheir investigatior®* Those
assurancewereprovidedwith knowledgeof public reportingthat Andrii Telizhenkoprovided
recordsto the Committees.Notably, Telizhenlo hadextensiveandconsistentontactwith
Obamaadministratiorofficials anda DNC consultantandworkedfor the U.S -basedDemocrat
firm Blue StarStrategie®on mattersrelevantto the Committeesinvestigation. As such,theonly
recordshe providedto the Committeegelatal to his work for Blue StarStrategieandhis
interactionswith Obamaadministratiorofficials. Additionally, duringthatbriefing, theagencies
madeclearto the Committes &taffthattheydid not haveanyadditionalinformationto provide
andthattherelevantwritten productswhich memberdavehadaccesdo for months speakfor
themselves Subsequentlypn Aug. 6, 2020,Chairman GrassleyandChairmanJohnsorreceived
anotherbriefing from the FBI on behalfof thelC, in which the FBI statedthatit is not
attemptingo“ q u awthil,ori nt e intheimvestigationn anyway.

232 seeNatashaBertrand AndrewDesiderio,andKyle CheneyDemocratsPacketssentto Trumpallies are Part of ForeignPlot
to DamageBiden PoLiTico (July 23,2020),https://www.politico.com/news/2020/07/23/demociatsersto-trump-allies-are
foreign-plot-to-damagebiden380217 As the Chairmenhaverepeatedlysaid,theyandtheir staff havenot receivedyelied upon,
or solicitedinformationfrom Derkach.

233 _etterfrom RankingMemberRonWyden,S. Comm.on Fin., andRankingMemberGaryPetersS. Comm.on Homeland
Sec.andGovernmentalff., to ChairmanGrassleyS. Comm.on Fin., andChairmanRonJohnsonS. Comm.on HomelandSec.
andGovernmentahff. (July16,2020),
https://www.hsgac.senate.gov/imo/media/doc/200716_Letter_PetersWyden_IntelligencgBegfiest.pdf.

234|_etterfrom ChairmanCharlesGrassleyS. Comm.on Fin., andChairmanRon JohnsonS. Comm.on HomelandSec.and
Governmentahff., to RankingMemberRonWyden,S. Comm.on Fin., andRankingMemberGaryPetersS. Comm.on
HomelandSec.andGovernmentahff. (July 28,2020),https://www.grassley.senate.gov/sites/default/files/202@8%20RHJ
CEG%20Letter%20t0%20Petergyden%20%28Defensive%20Briefing%29.pdf.
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OnJuly 20, 2020,Politico reportedon the contentsof the Democras July 13,2020
letter?3® Unnamedsourcedor the article allegedthatthe classifiedattachmentitedthe
investigationinto HunterBidenandothersasfioneof the sourcef ... concern.23® A
subsequerolitico article,againciting unnamedsourcesreportedthatin 2019,Derkad
allegedlysentinformationto severaimemberf Congressincludingthe ChairmenandRanking
MemberWydenandRankingMemberPeters®’ Thearticlethenfurthersuggestethatthese
weakparallelsreinforcedthefisuspicion$ of someDemocratghatthe Committees’ investigation
was@launderiy aforeigninfluencecampaigrto damageBiden? 238 ThePolitico articlealso
suggestdthatDeputyAssistantSecretaryf Statefor EuropearandEurasianAffairs George
Kent andseverabtherindividualshavebeenthe subjectof Committeeinformationrequest$3®
The Chairmerrepeatedlyejectedclaimsthattheyhadanyengagementith Derkach. In
August2020,Derkachwaspublicly identified by the IC asa proponentof aforeign-sourced
influencecampaigrto influence the 2020election. He waslater sanctionedy theU.S.
Departmenbf Treasuryfor the sameactivity.?*® Chairmen GrassleyandChairmanJohnson
praisedthe Treasuryfor imposingthosesanctiong*

Sincetheofficesof ChairmanJohnsorandChairmanGrassleydid notreceive andwere
unawareof, theinformationthatDerkachhadallegedlysent,it is impossiblethat Derkactis
effortscouldhaveshapedhe Committes investigationn anyway. Furthermoreijt shouldnow
beclearthatDerkad ’ cereclams arein noway a partof the Committees investigativework.
Forexample accordingo mediareports,Derkachis responsibldor spreadingllegationghat
Burismamadedirectpaymentdo JoeBidenin theamountof $900,000which wereallegedly
funnekdto Bidenthroughhis sors consultingfirm, RosemonSenec&artnersandmarkedfor
ficonsultativeservices. 242 This claim aboutdirectpaymentsnadeto JoeBidenis notevaluated
in theCommittes teportof invesigation,nor hasit everbeencitedas a predicatefor anyof the
Committes informationrequests.However,duringthe Chairmerds staff interviewof George
Kent, RankingMemberPetes &taff insertednto theinterviewrecordthe sameDerkachcreated

235 SeeNatashaBertrand Kyle CheneyandAndrewDesiderio,DemleadersdemandBlI briefing on ‘foreigninterference
campaigntargetinglawmakersPoLiTico (July 20, 2020),https://www.politico.com/news/2020/07/20/democititisbriefing-
foreign-interferencecampaigr373134

236 Sedd.

237 SeeNatashaBertrand AndrewDesiderio,andKyle CheneyDemocrats:Packetssentto Trumpallies are Part of ForeignPlot
to DamageBiden PoLiTico (July 23, 2020),https://www.politico.com/news/2020/07/23/demociiatsersto-trump-allies-are
foreign-plot-to-damagebiden380217 As the Chairmenhaverepeatedlysaid,theyandtheir staff havenot receivedrelied upon,
or solicitedinformationfrom Derkach.

238 Sedd.

239 SeeNatashaBertrand AndrewDesiderio,andKyle CheneyDemocratsPacketssentto Trumpallies are Part of ForeignPlot
to DamageBiden PouiTico (July 23, 2020),https://www.politico.com/news/2020/07/23/demociatsersto-trump-allies-are
foreign-plot-to-damagebiden380217.

240 seePressRelease(ff. of theDir. of N a tIntelligence Statemenby NCSCDirector William Evanina:ElectionThreat
Updatefor the AmericanPublic, (Aug. 7, 2020), https://www.dni.gov/index.php/newsroom/presteases/item/2138tatement
by-ncsedirectorwilliam-evaninaelectionthreatupdatefor-the-americanpublic; seealsoPressReleasel).S.D e pof the
Treasury,TreasurySanctionsRussialinked ElectionInterferenceActors (Sept.10,2020),
https://home.treasury.gov/news/preskeases/sm1118.

241 pressReleaseChairmanCharlesGrassleyS. Comm.on Fin., Grassley,JohnsorPraiseTrump Admin Actions Against
ForeignDisinformation& ElectionInterferencgSept.10, 2020),https://www.grassley.senate.gov/news/neelsases/grassley
johnsonpraisetrump-admirtactionsagainstforeign-disinformation.

242 Mark Moore, Giuliani claimsUkrainian companypaid JoeBiden$900,000n lobbyingfees New Y ork PosT (Oct. 10,2019),
https://nypost.com/2019/10/10/giuliadiaims ukrainiarcompanypaid-joe-biden-900000in-lobbyingfees/.
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doamentthatDemocratgeliedonin thar July 13 letterto falselyaccusehe Chairmenof
relying on disinformation?*®* Kent describederkaclis documentasdisinformation but
RankingMemberPetes staff usedit anyway?** Thus,the RankingMembersintroduced
disinformationinto therecord,not the Chairmer?4®

In summarytheDemocras July 13,2020,letterreliedon foreigndisinformationto
createafalseandharmfulinnuendoaboutthe Chairmerds oversightwork. Thatinnuendowas
thenwrappedn aclassifiedattachmenin anappareneffort to fabricatea veneerof credibility
andshieldtheir analysisfrom public scrutinybeforebeingdisseminatedo newsmedia,which
reportedtheir speculatiorasfact. Ironically, the Democratgeliedon anddisseminatedoreign
sourcedlisinformationto falselyaccuseRepublican®f relying onthatsameforeign-sourced
disinformation.

Despiteits inaccuraciessthe Democras falsenarrativehascontinuedo be pickedup,
amplifiedandcirculatedby a broadnetworkof Democratfriendly mediaoutletsandDemocratic
memberof Congress.MSNBC hasreportedextensivelyon the Derkachallegations?#® Further,
onAug. 7,2020,SenatoiRichardBlumenthalpublishedanop-edin TheWashingbn Postin
which herepeatednanyof thesebaselessllegationsasif theywerefact?*’ He wrote:

[I]t nowappearghat... disinformationanddeceptioraregaininga

toeholdin Congresaswell: OnWednesdayThePostreportedhat
Sen.RonJohnsor{R-Wis.),chairmarof theHomelandSecurityand
Governmental Affairs Committee, is moving ahead with an

investigationnto presumptivddemocratigresidentiahomineeloe
Bi d damilysisingdocumentgprovidedto the senatoiby the son
of aformerKGB officer. J o h n sadionsaszof suchconcernto

the CIA, accordingto newsreports,thatthe agencyhasrefusedto

brief him. Think of it: Congressnaybecomeaforumfor debunked
conspiracytheoriegpeddledby Kremlin proxies. Thereis noexcuse
for pempetuatingRussiandisinformationin the U.S. Senatejust as
there is thereis no excusefor barringthe American public from

learningmore aboutthe genuineforeign threatsto the November
election?4®

SenatoBlumenthads referencedo documentgprovidedby aformerKGB officer is areferencdo
thedebunkedtonspiracytheorythatDerkachsentdocumentgo the Chairmen. His referenceo
the CentralintelligenceAgency(CIA) briefing relatesto falseallegationsspreadn anAug. 5,
2020,Politico articlethatsuggestethatthe CIA hasrefusedio cooperatavith anoffer to brief

243 GeorgeKent Testimonyat 150.

244 GeorgeKent Testimonyat 156.

245 GeorgeKent Testimonyat 150.

246 SeeSteveBenen,Demsfear foreigninfluencecampaignis usingRonJohnsorprobg MSNBC (July 21,2020),
https://www.msnbc.com/rachetaddowshow/demsfearforeigrrinfluencecampaigrusinggop-s-ron-johnsorn1234509

247 SeeSen.RichardBlumenthal, Thethreatto U.S.electionss real, andfrightening. Thepublic hasa right to know THE
WASHINGTON PosT (Aug. 7, 2020), https://www.washingtonpost.com/opinionsAtheeatto-us-electionsis-reatandfrightening

the-public-hasaright-to-know/2020/08/07/366dbad#8dd11ea930ed88518c57dcc_story.html
248 Id.
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the Committeesecausdts officershavefideepskepticismof the probd.]”24° In reality, the CIA
declinedto provideabriefing becausét considersany additionalbriefings to beunnecessary
TheFBIl is theleadagencyfor the IC in mattersrelatedto foreign electioninterferenceandthe
FBI alreadyhasrepeatedlypriefedthe Committeeson behalfof theIC. As previousy noted,ata
March2020briefing, which includedthe Rankhg Membes &aff, the FBI informedthe
Committeeghattherewasno reasortheyshouldnot continuewith theirinvestigation. On Aug.
6, 2020,the FBI reiteratedhe sameto the Chairmen.

The Chairmerrespondedo SenatoBlumenthal,aswell asSenatorChrisVan Hollenés
falsestatementsegardingtheinvestigatior?® In their responsethe Chairmenreassertethat
theyhavenotreceivedanyinformationfrom Derkachandthattheir focusis on goverrment
recordsfrom the Obamaadministratiorandrecordsfrom a Democratiobby shop. The Chairmen
alsonotedto bothsenatorghatfor yearsthe senatorgpeddledandpushedhe now-debunked
Russiarcollusionnarrativeandusedthe “ Steeledossief — a Democratboughtandpaid-for
documenfilled with Russiardisinformation— to dosa?*! Senator8lumenthalandVan
Hollen neverrespondedo the Chairmen.

d. Ongoing leaks

While thesefalsenarrativeshavedevelopedandspread)eaksto the mediahave
continued. The sameteamof writersresponsibldor the abovereferenceduly 23,2020,
Politico article havepublishedseveal otherpieceshatcontainedeakedCommitteeinformation
relatedto the Ukraineinvestigation. On July 16, 2020,Politico publishedthe namesof
individualswho the Committeegequestedo interview,including David Wade,Antony Blinken,
AmosHochstén, Victoria NulandandCatherineNovelli.?>? Thearticle detailedareasof interest
for theinvestigationandstatedthatsubpoenasould beissuedassoonasJuly 22,2020%°® None
of this informationwasmadepublic by the Chairmen. Althoughthe sourcedor theleaked
informationcontainedn thearticleareunknown,the article stateghata spokesmaror
ChairmanJohnsordeclinedto commenton ongoingdiscussionsvith withessesandChairman
Grassleyhasnot confirmedto the mediaanyintervieweesywhetherpotentialor actual?®* On
July 22, Politico publishedanarticle statingthatthe Committeeshadsecurecaninterviewwith
DeputyAssistantSecretanof Statefor EuropearandEurasianAffairs GeorgeKent?>® The
article containechon-public schedulingdetailsandindicatedthatKent couldbeinternviewedas

249 SeeAndrewDesiderioandNatashaBertrand CIA SteersClear of Serate RepublicarProbeinto Bidens PoLiTico (Aug. 5,
2020),https://www.politico.com/news/2020/08/05/digdensenateprobe 391479.

250 pressReleaseChairmanCharlesGrassleyS. Comm.on Fin., Grassley,Johnsorto ColleaguesStopSpreading-oreign
Sourcedralsehoodg$Aug. 20, 2020),https://www.finance.senate.gov/chairmarevs/grassleyohnsonto-colleaguesstop
spreadingforeign-sourcedfalsehoods.

251 SeePressReleaseChairmanCharlesGrassleyS. Comm.on Fin., IG FootnotesSeriousProblemswith Dosser Sources
Di d &topFE B | PageSurveillancgApr. 15,2020),https://www.grassley.senate.gov/news/negleases/igootnotesserious
problemsdossiersourcesdidn-t-stopfhi-s-pagesurveillance.

252 NatashaBertrandandAndrew Desiderio, SenateRepublicas EyeSubpoenasf BidenAdvisersin BurismaProbe PoLITIco

(July 16, 2020),https://www.politico.com/news/2020/07/16/jpaenadvisersburismasubpoena866358
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255 NatashaBertrand SenateRepublicansSecurdmpeachmentVitnessvho FlaggedConcernaboutHunter Biden PoLiTico
(July 22,2020),https://www.politico.com/news/2020/07/22/republicampeachmentvitnesshunterbiden378495
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earlyasJuly 24,20202°6
e. Preferential treatment

Throughouthis investigationthe RankingMembershavetried to createthe narrative
thatthe Chairmenhavereceivedpreferentiakreatmenfrom the executivebranch TheRanking
Membershaveassertedhatthe executivebranchhasbeentoo quick andtoo thoroughin its
responseso Committeeinformationrequest£>’ RankingMemberWydenhasmadethis
allegationrepeatedlyandhassaidtheyarelegitimateeffortsto raiseawarenessf a fidouble
standardof Trumpadministrationcooperatiorwith C o n g r?8 $hesuggestedmplicationis
thatthe Trumpadministrations working to quickly releasanformationto the Committees
because¢heinvestigationncludesHunterBiden,the sonof JoeBiden,Presdent Trumpds
political opponenin the 2020presidentiaklection

Allegationssuggestinghe existenceof a doublestandarding hollow. By no stretchhas
the Trumpadministrationrespondedo all of the Committes requestsn atimely manner.The
Chairmerhavedozensf outstandingequestselatedto theinvestigationandon literally
hundredsf occasionsthe Chairmeids staff havehadto remindthe executivebranch
particularlythe StateDepartmentto complywith theirrequest£>® Indeed,n somecasesthe
Committeehavereceivedrelevantrecordsfrom the administratiorafter interviewingwitnesses
who could havebeenaskedabouttheinformation. Thatis theabsenc®f cooperation.

Finally, recentlyreleasd emailsshowthatin the past,Democratdaveexhibitedthevery
type of behaviortheyarenow accusingRepublican®f engagingn. Thesedocumentshow
officials in the Obamaadministrationscramblingto producehighly sensitivedocumentsn
responséo requestsnadeby Democratfficeson CapitolHill duringthefinal daysof the
ObamaadministratiorandbeforePresidenfTrumpassumeaffice. In oneemailon Jan 13,
2017,a StateDepartmenstafferpointedlyremarkedfiThe clock s ticking.”2%° Thatsameday,
anothemurged,fiBoth SenatorgCardinandWarner]jwantthe packageby ThursdayJan 1 9251~

256 Id

257 Seel_etterfrom RankingMemberRonWyden,S. Comm.onFin.,to U.S.D e pof St.(May 6, 2020),
https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/688386¢dento-Pompee05-06-2020.html;Letter from RankingMemberRon
Wyden,S.Comm.onFin.,to U.S.D e pof St. (July 7, 2020),
https://www.finance.senate.gov/imo/media/doc/070720%20Wyden%20t0%20Pompe0%20Third%20Ukraine%20Request.pdf;
Letterfrom RankingMemberRonWyden,S. Comm.on Fin., to Fed.Bureauof Investigation(Aug. 17,2020),
https://www.finance.senate.govidoload/081726wydenwray-fbi-letter; Letterfrom RankingMemberRonWyden,S. Comm.
onFin.,to U.S.D e pof Just.(Aug. 24,2020),
https://mww.finance.senate.gov/imo/media/doc/082420%20Wyden%20Letter%20t0%20AG%20Barr%20RE%20Halkbank%20F
ollow-up.pdf.

258 S Emmaloop,H e r Wh a Happeningin R e p u b | Biden&krainé Investigation Buzzreep NEws (Feb.6, 2020),
https://www.buzzfeednews.com/article/emmaloop/republitatenukraineinvestigation.

259 Seel_ettersfrom ChairmanCharlesGrassleyS. Comm.on Fin., andChairmanRon JohnsonS. Comm.on HomelandSec.
andGovernmentahff., to U.S.D e pof St.,U.S.D e pof Just.,Fed.Bureauof Investigation Off. of the Dir. of Nat.

Intelligence andCent.IntelligenceAgency(July 28,2020)(on file with Comms.)(Eachletterindicatesthatthereis anumberof
outstandingequestdor recordsandinformationfrom eachrespectivedlepartment.).

260 Email from Naz Durakoglu,U.S.D e pof St.,to KeremBilge, Eric Green,andMaria GermanolJ.S.D e pof St. (Jan.13,
2017,10:56a.m.EST) (onfile with Comms.).
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As thedeadine for PresideniTrumpd inauguratiorapproachedyn Jan 18, oneof thesame
individualswrote, fils it possiblefor meto actasthe courieranddrop [the information]off to the
Hill tomorrow? Thereis atime sensitivityto thesed o ¢?% . ”

f. Conclusion

Many of the allegationdDemocrathavemadeagainstRepublicans— thattheyare
relying on foreigndisinformation thattheyarecarrying out a politicizedinvestigationn an
effort to bring downtheir political opponentsandthattheyareworking covertlywith the
executivebranchto quickly releasesensitiveinformationfor political reasons— reflectthevery
patternsof behaviorthat Democratshemselvefiaveengagedn, andcontinueto engagen, ona
regularbasis.

Let usnotforgethow the DemocratidNational Committeeandthe Hillary Clinton
campaignpaidfor the Steeledossier whichwascreatedy aforeignnational,aformerMI6
employeeandis basedn Russiargovernmensourceg®® Someof thoseRussiargovernment
sourcesverepartof the RussiarpresidentiabdministrationandsupportecHillary Clinton2%4
Moreover,in January2017andFebruary2017,the FBI receivedreporting,somefrom the IC,
thatassessegortionsof the Steeledossierwerethe productof a Russiardisinformation
campaigr?®® Thails no surprise sincethe RussiarnintelligenceServicesverealsoawareof the
dossie in early2016beforethe FBI openedCrossfireHurricane. Thus,the Steeledossierwas
the perfectvehiclefor disinformationto affectmultiple electionsandto sowdiscordandchaos.
Yet Democratdhadno qualmsaboutdisseminatingnformationfrom the dossierfar andwide,
readingpartsof thedossielinto the congressionatecord andusingits allegationsasthe basis
for yearsof investigationsaandfalseclaimsagainsthe Trumpadministration.Moreover,since
the Chairmenmadepublicin April 2020thefact thatthe SteeledossiercontainedRussian
disinformation it doesnot appeathatany Democrathavecommentediponthis revelationor
expressedoncernabouttheir previousrelianceon Russiardisinformation Here the Democrats
areagainrelying on unverifiedforeigndisinformationto falselyaccuseheir political rivals of
doingthesame.

Congressioal oversightcanandshouldbe norpartisan. It shouldbe focusedon exposing
wrongdoingregardles®f who is involvedandon ensuringransparencandaccountabilityin
governmenbn behalfof the Americanpeople. Efforts to discreditlegitimateoversigh,
especiallyusingforeigndisinformationto sowdiscord,only servego benefitour foreign
adversariestthe expensef our own democratidanstitutions.

262 SeeEmail from JuliaFrifield, U.S.D e pof St.,to HeraAbbasi,AnthonyWier, Rori Kramer,LaurenGillis, ZacharySchram,
etal.,U.S.D e pof St. (Jan.5,20179:52a.m.EST) (onfile with Comms.).

263 SeePressReleaseChairmanCharlesGrassleyS. Comm.on Fin., IG FootnotesSeriousProblemswith DossierSources

Di d &topFE B | PageSurveillancgApr. 15,2020),https://www.grassley.senate.gov/news/negleases/igootnotesserious
problemsdossiersourcesdidn-t-stopfhi-s-pagesurveillance.

264 Sedd.
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Xl.  HUNTER BIDENG& AND HIS FAMILY® FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS WITH
UKRAINIAN, RUSSIAN, KAZAKH, AND CHINESE NATIONALS RAISE
CRIMINAL CONCERNS AND EXTORTION THREATS.

HunterBidenwaspaidasmuchas$50,000permonthto serveon the boardof Burisma,a
Ukrainiannaturalgascompanywith a corruptowner,while his fatherwasthe public faceof the
Obamaa d mi n i s Wkraiadgpalicy.f® Bait Burismawasnotthe only exampleof Hunter
Bidenseekingo monetizehis family name. During the courseof our investigation Chairman
GrassleyandChairmanJohnsoruncoveredadditionalexamplesof HunterBiden, otha family
membersandtheir businesassociatepursuingfinancialarrangementsith foreignnationalsn
variouspartsof theworld.

The Treasuryrecordsacquiredby the Chairmenshowpotentialcriminal activity relating
to transactionemongandbetweenHunterBiden, his family, andhis associatesvith Ukrainian,
RussianKazakhandChinesenationals. In particular,thesedocumentshowthatHunterBiden
receivednillions of dollarsfrom foreign sourcesasaresultof businesselationshipghathe built
duringthe periodwhenhis fatherwasvice presidentof the United Statesandatfter. In addition
to providingnewanddescriptivedetailsaboutthe nature origin andextentof paymentgrom
BurismaHoldingsto HunterBiden,the documentsacquiredoy the Committeesalsoshedlight
onamuchbroaderarrayof questionabldinancialtransactionsnvolving HunterBiden, other
memberof the Bidenfamily, andtheir associationsvith foreignnationals. Theseforeign
nationalshavequestionabldackgroundshathavebeenidentified asbeingconsistentvith a
rangeof criminal activities,includingbut not limited to organizedorostitutionand/orhuman
trafficking, moneylaunderingfraud,andembezzlemert®’

Thefollowing transactionsiredesignedo illustratethefinancialassociationbetween
andamongsubjectsn theinquiry. Much hasbeenreportedaboutHunterBidenandDevon
Archerandtheir corporateentitiesandforeignanddomestidinancialassociationsThe
transactionsliscussedbelowdo notillustratethefull extentof the materialthe Committees
possess.Thetransactionsliscussedbelowaredesignedo illustratethe depthandextentof some
guestionabldinancialtransactions Moreover thefinancialtransactiondlustrateserious
countemtelligenceandextortionconcerngelatingto HunterBidenandhis family. The
Committeewill continueto analyzetherecordsin their possession

266 paulSonne MichaelKranish,andMatt Viser, Thegastycoonandthevicep r e s i sbre Théstbryof HunterB i d domag s
into Ukraine, THE WASHINGTON PosT (Sept.28, 2019),https://www.washingtonpost.com/world/natiorsagcurity/thegastycoon
andthevice-presidentssonthe-story-of-hunterbidensforay-in-ukraine/2019/09/28/1aadff7@fd9-11e98fd3-
d943b4ed57e0_story.htnitolinalvanova,Maria Tsvetkovagetal., WhatHunter Bidendid on the board of Ukrainian energy
companyBurisma REUTERS(Oct. 18, 2019),https://www.reuters.com/article/dsinterbidenukraine/whathunterbidendid-on
the-boardof-ukrainianrenergycompanyburismaidUSKBN1WX1P7.

267 Thereis extensivepublic reportingconcerningHunterB i d ealtegesinvolvementwith prostitutionservices.Recordson file
with the Committeegdo not directly confirm or refutetheseindividual reports. However,theydo confirm thatHunterBiden sent
thousand®f dollarsto individualswho haveeither:1) beeninvolvedin transactiongonsistentith possiblehumantrafficking;
2) anassociatiorwith theadultentertainmenindustry;or 3) potentialassociatiorwith prostitution. Somerecipientsof those
fundsareUkrainianandRussiarcitizens. Therecordsnotethatit is a documentedact thatHunterBiden hassentfundsto non
residentalienwomenin the United Statesvho arecitizensof Russiaand Ukraineandwho havesubsequentlyired fundsthey
havereceivedfrom HunterBidento individualslocatedin RussiaandUkraine. Therecordsalsonotethatsomeof these
transactiongrelinked to what* a p p te lze an€asterrEuropearprostitutionor humantrafficking ring. ”
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a. Burisma Holdings Limited

OnApril 15,2014,BurismaHoldings(Burisma),a Ukrainianprivateoil andgas
companyownedby corruptUkrainianoligarchMykola Zlochevsky senttwo wirestotaling
$112,758.1%0 RosemonBenecdohailLC.%%® RosemonSenecaohaiis anapparenshell
entityownedby HunterB i d domd-time businessassociateDevonArcher,which wasfirst
registeredn Delawareon Feh 13,20142%°

Accordingto RealClearPolitics, onthefollowing day,April 16,2014,Archervisited
Vice PresidenBidenatthe White House?’® Oneweeklater,on April 22,2014,Vice President
Bidenappearedavith UkrainianPrimeMinister ArsemyYasenyukandaddressetUkrainian
legislatorsin Kyiv regardingR u s sadctmrnsis Crimea?’! Thatsameday, Burismaannounced
thatArcherhadjoinedits boardof directors?’? In thewakeof Vice PresidenB i d evisit, tise
pressdescribechim as“thepublicfaceof thea d mi n i s hamndbingof bknr’ asf>n e . ”

Theearliestpaymentrom Burismarelatedto HunterBidenappear¢o havebeenmadeto
Boies,Schiller, andFlexnerLLP (BoiesSchiller),the Washingtoraw firm wherehewas
employedasacounsein 2014274 OnMay 7, 2014, mereweeksafter Vice PresidenBidentook
leadof theObamaa d mi n i s Wkraiadgpaliay,BurismasentBoiesSchillera paymentof
$250,000%"° Approximatelyoneweeklater,on May 12,2014,HunterBidenjoined Archeron
Bur i shomedof directors?’® Burismamadea secondbaymento BoiesSchilleron Sept 16,
2014,in theamountof $33,039.77/” BoththeMay 7 andSept 16 paymentsstatein the
transactiomotesthattheywere* f loegalandConsultingSer v #t es . ”

268 CONFIDENTIAL DocUMENT 1 (onfile with Comms.).

269 Sedd.

270 BetsyMcCaughey,JoeBidenMust ExplainHis Ukraine Dealings REAL CLEAR PoLiTics (Jan.29,2020),
https://www.realatarpolitics.com/articles/2020/01/29/joe_biden_must_explain_his_ukraine_dealings_142255.html.

211 pressReleaseThe White HouseOff. of the Vice PresidentRemarksby Vice PresidenfoeBidenata Meetingwith Ukrainian
Legislatorg(Apr. 22,2014),https://obamawhitehouse.archives.gowinessoffice/2014/04/22/remarksgice-presidenfoe-
bidenmeetingukrainianlegislators seealso PressReleaseThe White HouseOff. Of theVice PresidentRemarkdo thePress
by Vice PresidentloeBidenandUkrainianPrimeMinister Arseniy Yatsenyuk(Apr. 22,2014),
https://obamawhitehouse.archives.gowitiessoffice/2014/04/2/remarkspressvice-presideroe-bidenandukrainiarprime-
ministerarse.

2712 pressReleaseBurismaHoldings,US FinancierandBoardMemberDevon Archeron Maximizing Growth for Burisma
Holdings(Apr. 22,2014),https://burismagroup.com/eng/news/dsancierandboardmemberdevorarcheron-maximizing
growth-for-burismaholdings/.

213 SusarCrabtreeJoeBidenemergesasO b a mumustgsidekick WASHINGTON EXAMINER (Apr. 25,2014),
https://www.washingtonexamer.com/joebidenemergesasobamasrusty-sidekick.

274 CoNFIDENTIAL DocuUMENT 2 (onfile with Comms.);seealso GeorgeMesires A Statemenon behalfof Hunter Biden,dated
Octoberl3,2019 Mebpium (Oct. 13,2019),https://medium.com/@george.mesirestatemenbn-behalfof-hunterbidendated
octoberl3-2019d80bc11087ab

275 Id.

276 pressReleaseBurismaHoldings,HunterBidenjoins theteamof BurismaHoldings(May 12,
2014),https://docs.house.gov/eiengs/JU/JU00/2091211/110331/HMKPRL16-JU00G-20191211SD984. pdf.

277 CONFIDENTIAL DocUMENT 2 (onfile with Comms.).
278 Id.
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Paymentgrom Burismato BoiesSchillerhavebeenthe subjectof pastnewsreporting?’®

Accordingto HunterB i d eattorngy,GeorgeMesires,atB i d eurgingsBoiesSchiller
performedhefollowing servicedor Burisma:

[E]ngagedNardello& Co., a leadingglobal investigativefirm, to
assess,among other things, B u r i s aoradrase structure and
governmenpracticesBurismaagreedo paythelegal expense®sf
Boies Schiller to supportHunter in developingcorporatereform
initiatives28°

However,accordingo statementsnadeat thetime by bothHunterBidenandBurisma,these
wereHunterB i d easpossibilitieasamemberof B u r i sboasdof directors. In apress
releasassuedon May 12,2014,Bidenstated:

| believethat my assistancén consultingthe Companyon matters
of transparency, corporate governance and responsibility,
internationalexpansionand other priorities will contributeto the
economyand benefitthe peopleof Ukraine 28!

Alan Apter,thechairmanof B u r i sboaedof directors,alsosaid” [ t c] ohnep astrategys
aimedat the strongestoncentratiorof professionaktaff andtheintroductionof bestcorporate
practicesandw e ’ delightedthatMr. Bidenis joining usto helpusachievetheseg o a % . ~

It is unclearwhetheranyof thefundssentfrom Burismato BoiesSchillerwereusedto
payfor serviceghatHunterBidenwassupposedo provideto Burismaasa memberof the
boad. Additionally, if BurismawaspayingBoiesSchillerfor consultingservicegrovidedby
third-partyfirm Nardello& Co, asMesireshasindicated it remainsunclearwhy HunterBiden
did not provideor arrangehoseserviceshimself,on his own time, in exchangédor the
compensatiomewasreceivingfrom Burismaasa memberof the board.

BetweenMay 15,2014andFeh 12,2016,Burismasentanothed8 wiresto Rosemont
Senecdohai,totaling$3,489,490.78%° Of the48 transactions39 aredescribedas* Cnsulting
S e r v and2 sfthe48arein theamountof $83,333.33with thelastof the payments
occurringon Feh 12,20162%* BetweenJune5, 2014,andOct 5, 2015,RosemonSenecdohai
sent38 wirestotaling$701,97%o threeof HunterB i d ebankascounts?®® Thesetransfers

219 SeeKennethP. Vogel andluliia Mendel,BidenFacesConflict of InterestQuestionsThat Are BeingPromotedby Trumpand
Allies, THE NEw Y ORK TIMES (May 1, 2019),https://www.nytimes.com/2019/05/01/us/politics/biesamukraine.html.

280 GeorgeMesires A Statemenon behalfof Hunter Biden,datedOctober13,2019 Mebium (Oct. 13,2019),
https://medium.com/@george.mesirestatemenbn-behalfof-hunterbidendatedoctober13-2019d80bc11087ab

281 pressReleaseBurismaHoldings,HunterBidenjoins theteamof BurismaHoldings(May 12,
2014),https://docs.house.gov/meetings/JU/JU00/20191211/110331/HMIERU00G-20191211SD984. pdf.

282 Id.

283 CONFIDENTIAL DocUMENT 1 (onfile with Comms.);CoNFIDENTIAL DocUMENT 3 (on file with Comms.);CONFIDENTIAL
DocuMENT 4 (onfile with Comms.).

284 Id.

285 CoNFIDENTIAL DocUMENT 1 (onfile with Comms.).
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mayrepresenthefinal stepin theflow of fundsfrom Burismato RosemonSenecdohaito
Bidenduringthis period.

Thenatureof the paymentarrangemenbetweerBidenandBurismaappearso have
changedvertime. In May 2016, HunterB i d ebusinesgartner Archer,andfive otherswere
arrestecandcriminally chargedn a schemeo defraudinvestorsanda tribal entity of millions of
dollars?®® StartingJan 25, 2016,Burismabegansendingregularpaymentdor Bidento his
Washingtoriaw firm, OwascoPC (Owasco)®’ Owascowasincorporatecbn Jan 19, 2006, lists
anagentaddressn Washingtonandlists its executingofficer andgovernorasRobertHunter
Biden?288

Paymentdrom Burismato Owascocontinuedthroughoutmostof 2016andceasecight
daysafter Donald Trump defeatedHillary Clintonin theNov. 8, 2016presidentiaklection?8®
Betweenlan 25,2016,andNov. 16,2016,Burismasentninewirestotaling$752,054.990
Owascowith eachof theninetransactiondisting“ Ow a $€/RoberB i d asthérecipient?*®
Of thenine,two paymentsverefor $83,333.33five werefor $83,333onewasfor $84,992.33,
andonewasfor $83,7312°* Therecordsacquiredby the Committeesshowthelastdocumented
paymentvasmadeon Nov. 16,20162°2 Bidencontinuedto serveonB u r i sboaedof s
directorsuntil April 20192%3

In additionto beingthe ownerof Burisma,Zlochevskymadeat leasttwo largecash
transfergo Burismaduringthetime thatArcherandBidenservedonits boardof directors?%*
OnApril 30,2014,aroundthe dateswvhenArcherandHunterBidenfirst joinedB u r i shoaed’
of directors,Zlochevskywired $12.3million from anotheroneof his companiesBrociti
Investmentd.imited (Brociti), to Burisma?®® Brociti is basedin Kyiv, Ukraine,andis registered
in Limassol,Cyprus?®® Zlochevskysentanothemwire from Brociti to Burismaon April 20,
2015,in theamountof $212,0002%7 | t undearexactlyhow much,if any,of thefundswired by
Zlochevskyon April 30,2014,and April 20,2015,wereusedto coverthe paymentsnadefrom
Burismato RosemonSenecaDwascoandBoiesSchiller. However thesetransactions,

286 presReleasel).S.D e pof Just.,.SevenDefendant<Chargedn ManhattarFederalCourtWith DefraudingA Native
AmericanTribe And InvestorsOf Over$60Million (May 11,2016),https://www.justice.gov/usasdny/pr/severdefendants
chargedmanhattarfederalcourtdefraudingnativeamericantribe-and.

287 CONFIDENTIAL DocUMENT 2 (onfile with Comms.).

288 SeeOwascoP.C.,OpenCorporatesittps://opencorporates.com/companies/us_dc/EXTUID_26840W@scoP.C.was
incorporatedn January2006;Eric Schwerinwasa governorandexecutingofficer, andHunterBidenwasanagent. In December
2019,both SchwerinandHunterBidenrescindedhoseaffiliations with Owasco. SeeEventsfor OwascoP.C.,OpenCorporates,
https:/opencorporates.com/companies/us_dc/EXTUID_2684079/events.
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292 CoNFIDENTIAL DocUMENT 5 (onfile with Comms.).

293 KennethP. Vogel andluliia Mendel,BidenFacesConflict of InterestQuestionsThatAre BeingPromotedoy Trumpand
Allies, THE NEw YORK TIMES (May 1, 2019),https://www.nytimes.com/2019/05/01/us/politics/bieamukraine.html.

294 CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT 2 (onfile with Comms.).
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29 | obbyingregistratio, ML Strategieshttps://soprweb.senate.gov/index.cfm?event=getFilingDetails&filinglD=C4C8E1EOQ
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includingthoseto Bidenandhis companieswereidentified for potentialfinancial criminal
activity.

b. Russia

HunterBidenandhis associateArcher,hada financialrelationshipwith Russian
businesswomaRlenaBaturina. Baturinais theformerwife of thelate Yuri Luzhkov, whowas
themayorof Moscowandwasfired in 2010by thenRussiarpresidenDmitry Medvedewver
corruptionallegations®® BaturinabecameR u s s dnlgfensalebillionaire whenherplastics
companyInteko,receiveda seriesof Moscowmunicipalcontractswvhile herhusbandwas
mayor2%® Accordingto reporting,* L u z husedhis positionasmayorto approveover20 real
estateprojectsthatwerebuilt by a Baturinaownedconstructiorcompanyandultimately
generateanultibillion-ruble profits for hisf a mi%¥P i adtlition, a Russiarinvestigationled to
acriminal caseagainsthe formerheadof the Bankof Moscow,AndreyBorodin,who* al | eged | vy
usedmoneyfrom the MoscowCity Budgetto lend moneyto shellcompanieswhich ultimately
transferreds443million to Baturina’ 3%

OnFeh 14,2014,Baturinawired $3.5million to aRosemonSenecd horntonLLC
(RosemonSeneca hornton)bankaccounfor a“ C o n s uAgteemeniDyp12.022014.”302
RosemonSeneca horntonis aninvestmenfirm co-foundedby HunterBidenthatwas
incorporateadn May 28, 2013in Wilmington, Del 3°% Accordingto TheFinancial Times
RosemonSeneca horntonis a consortiumthatconsistof RosemonSenec&artnerandthe
ThorntonGroup,a Massachusettbasedirm.3%* In June2009,Biden co-foundedRosenont
Senec®artnersvith ArcherandChristopheHeinz3% TheThorntonGr o uwebsisestates
thatit hasofficesin BostonandBeijing, lists RosemonSenec&artnersamongits list of
alliancesandclients,andincludesphotograph$rom multiple eventsattendedoy Hunter
Biden306

298 David Filipov, Yuri Luzhkov{ransformativeMoscowMayor, diesat 83, THE WASHINGTON PosT (Dec. 10, 2019),
https://www.washingtonpost.com/local/obituaries/sudhkowtransformativenoscowmayordiesat-83/2019/12/10/158ed14c
1b3f11ea8d585ac3600967al_story.htnhristianErikssonandMargotGibbs,R u s srictesiveomanquitsrole at London
Ma y oahaiity after FinanceUncoverednvestigation FINANCED UNCOVERED (Sept.26,2019)
https://www.financeuncovered.org/investigations/yelbaturinabe-openmayorsfund-for-londonsadigkhancorruption
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303 RosemonBenecahornton,LLC, OpenCorporatesttps://opencorporates.com/companies/us_de/534 k28&|so Aime
Williams, SunYu, andRomanOlearchykHunterB i d evebdfénterests FINANCIAL TiMES (Oct. 9, 2019),
https://www.ft.com/content/3904f8883ef11e3a2403b065ef5fc55.

304 Aime Williams, SunYu, andRomanOlearchykHunterB i d ewveb@finterests FINANCIAL TiMES (Oct. 9, 2019),
https:/iwww.ft.com/content/3904f88&8ef11e93a2403b065ef5fc55.

305 AdamEntous Will HunterBidenJeopardizehisF a t h @m@aign? THE NEw Y ORKER (July 1, 2019),
https://www.newyorker.com/magazine/2019/07/08Ahilinterbidenjeopardizehis-fatherscampaign.

306 Contact,ThorntonGroup, http://www.thorntonai.com/english/contaatml; Alliances/Clients ThorntonGroup,
http://www.thorntonai.com/english/alliances.htmkessReleaseThorntonGroup, ThorntonGroupbringsRosemonSeneca
executivego visit Chinasfinancial/fundindustryexecutiveqApr. 12,2010),
http://www.thorntonai.om/english/newscount.asp?ArticleID=282essReleaseThorntonGroup, ThorntonGroupmeetswith
seniorfinancialholdingexecutivedrom Taiwan(May 24,2011),
http://www.thorntonai.com/english/newscount.asp?Atrticle| D5 ZBSNFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT 6 (on file with Comms.).
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SeparatelybetweenMay 6, 2015andDec 8, 2015,Baturinasentll1wiresin theamount
of $391,968.210 abankaccountbelongingto BAK USA LLC (BAK USA).37 Nine of the1l
transactionstotaling$241,797.14veresentfrom Batui n accauntdo aRosemonSeneca
Thorntonbankaccountwhich thentransferredo the moneyto BAK USA 3% Thell
transactionsll listed“ L oAqr e e meéhapaymentetailssection3®® BAK USA wasa
startuptechnologycompanyheadquarteresh Buffalo, N.Y., thatproducedabletcomputersn
cooperatiorwith unnamedChinesebusinespartners’'® BAK USA filed for bankruptcyon
March29,2019,with areportedossof $39million.3!! Thesetransactionsvereidentified
becaus®f B a t u rreportadcrimind activity.

c. Kazakhstan

On April 22,2014,Vice PresidentloeBidenappearedvith UkrainianPrimeMinister
ArsemyYasenyukandaddressetlkrainianlegislatorsn Kyiv regardingR u s sadctensis
Crimea®!? Thesameday, NovatusHolding PTE.LTD. (NovatusHolding), a privateholding
companyin Singaporeyseda Latvianbankto wire $142,3000 A r ¢ h eamparsyRosemont
SenecadBohai®!® Thecurrencytransactiorreportstates; F ®@semonSenecaohailLC, ...
ForaCa P ”

Accordingto a SecuritiesandExchangeCommissiorreport,KengesRakishevof
Kazakhstans the soleshareholdeof NovatusHolding andhasa businesaddressassociated
with acompanyin KazakhstarcalledSAT & Company?!® Rakisheus the sonin-law of now-
retiredKazakhsan politician, ImangaliTasmagambetot*® At thetime thatRakishevsentthe
moneyto RosemonSenecaohai, Tasmagambetowasservingasthe mayorof Astana(now
calledNur-Sultan) the capitalcity of Kazakhstart}’ Tasmagambetois reportedlyalongtime

307 CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT 6 (onfile with Comms.).
308 Id.

309 Id

310 Samantha&ChristmannMicrosoftcontractis a boonfor BuffalotabletmakerBAK USA BUFFALO NEWS (Mar. 16,2016),
https://buffalonews.com/business/local/microsmfhtractis-a-boonfor-buffalo-tabletmakerbakusa/article_a31de7kgilcl-
5646:89dc032333a9c9cd.html.

311] ocal News,FormertabletmakerBAK USAreportsmorethan$39million lossin Chapter7 bankruptcyfiling, WKBW
BuFFaLo (Apr. 11,2019),https://lwww.wkbw.com/news/localews/formeitabletmakerbakusahasmorethan39-million-loss.
312 pressReleaseThe White HouseOff. of the Vice PresidentRemarksy Vice PresidentloeBidenata Meetingwith Ukrainian
Legislatorg(Apr. 22,2014),https://obamawhitehouse.archives.gowiessoffice/2014/04/22/remarksgice-presidenfoe-
bidenmeetingukrainianlegislators seealso PressReleaseThe White HouseOff. Of the Vice PresidentRemarkgo the Press
by Vice PresidentloeBidenandUkrainianPrimeMinister Arseniy Yatsenyuk(Apr. 22,2014),
https://obamawhitehouse.archives.gowtinessoffice/2014/04/22/remarkpressvice-presidenjoe-bidenandukrainianprime-
ministerarse.
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315U.S.Sec. AND ExcH. Comm’ N, Schedulel 3D, Net Elementinternationalnc.,
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1499961/000119312512418766/d422610dsc13d.htm

316 OlzhasAuyezov,KazakhLeaderPromotesDaughter,Confidentin ReshuffleREUTERS(Sept.13,2016),
https://www.reuters.com/article/kazakhstampresideridaughter/kazakteaderpromotesdaughterconfidantin-reshuffle
iIdUSKCN11J1JRseealso Dmitry SolovyovandMariya GordeyevaKazkommertsbanfinalizesdealto buystakein BTABank,
ReuTERS(Feb.6, 2014),https://www.reuters.com/article/k@zkommertsbanktabankidUSBREA150VD20140206.
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https://eurasianet.org/kazakhstatefenseministerfired-aftersix-monthson-job.
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confidantof thenPresidenNursultanNazarbayev!® Tasmagambetolassinceservedasprime
ministerof Kazakhstaraswell asKazakhambassadoto Russia®!®

At thetime of Vice PresidenB i d evisit tasKyiv, thereweredividedopinionsin
KazakhstaroverR u s sanrexasorof Crimeaandtheinternationakituationhadproduced
tensionin theregiongenerally*® Na z a r b goyemmentgportedlyshiftedpositionsover
time, andNazarbayeveportedlymadesomestatementsupportiveof R u s sdctmnsd! Given
R a k i sdhosegohnectiorto political leadershipn Kazakhstanthetensepolitical situation,
HunterB i d domdstandingelationshipwith Archerandinvolvementin transactionsvith
RosemonSeneca@ohai,andthefact thatthe paymentwvastimedperfectlywith Vice President
Bi d evisit'tosKyiv to discusdJ.S. sanctionsagainstRussiafor theinvasionof Crimea,the
April 22,2014paymentrom Rakishevo RosemonSeneca@ohairaisesseriousquestions.lt is
unclearwhy aforeigncompanyNovatusHolding, would purchasea $142,300carfor Rosemont
Senec@ohaiwhenthe companydoesnotdealin vehicles.

d. China

HunterBidenandDevonArcherengagedn numeroudinancialtransactionsvith
Chinesenationalswho haddeepconnectiongo the Commnunist Chinesegovernment. These
ChinesenationalsncludedYe Jianming founderof CEFCChinaEnergyCo. Ltd (CEFC)and
chairmanof the boardfor its subsidiarythe ChinaEnergyFundCommittee(CE Fund) They
alsoincludedGongwenDong,whowasYe Jianmn g associatandreportedlyexecuted
transactiongor hiscompanies Y e ‘canectiongo the Communistgovernmentareextensive
and,asexplainedbelow, he hasbeenpreviousaffiliations with theP e o p LiberatisnArmy.
Basedon theinformationreceived by the Committeesy e wasalsofinancially connectedo Vice
PresidenB i d ebrothes,JamesBiden. Thus,thereexistsavastwebof corporateconnections
andfinancialtransactionbetweerandamongthe Bidenfamily andChinesenationals

i. Hunter Biden Has ExtensiveFinancial Connectionsto the Chinese
Government.

HunterBiden hasextensiveconnectiongo ChinesebusinesseandChineseforeign
nationalsthatarelinked to the Communistgovernment. Thosecontactdorefinancial fruit when
his fatherwasvice presidentandafterheleft office. Forexamplejn June2009,HunterBiden
hadco-foundedRosemonBSenec@artnersvith ArcherandHeinz3?? During 20102011,asa
representativef RosemonSenecaHunterBidennetworkedwith representativeBom
Chinesestateownedenterprisesandrepresentativesf the BostonnbasedThorntonGroup,

318 OlzhasAuyezov,KazakhLeaderPromotesDaughter,Confidentin ReshuffleREUTERS(Sept.13,2016),
https://www.reuters.com/article/kazakhsta-presidertdaughter/kazakfeaderpromotesdaughterconfidantin-reshuffle
idUSKCN11J1JR.
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320 RyskeldiSatke KazakhstarOppositionFearsU k r a ifirRai& $ p a i THEDIPLOMAT (Apr. 12,2014),
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which todaydescribestself as* a@rossbordercapitali nt e r m#&3d0n isicuyrent
website the ThorntonGroupincludesamongits alliancesandclientsa variety of Chinese
stateownedenterprisesincluding actorslinked to Ye Jianmingandhis associate$?*

Ye Jianmingis a Chinesebusinessmaandafrequentfigure in HunterB i d dimahcsl
dealngsin China. Basedon publicreportsthatwereavailablein 2015,whenhis contactwith
Bidenbeganto rampup, Ye wasafounderof CEFCChinaEnergyCo. Ltd (CEFC)andserved
aschairmanof the boardfor its subsidiarythe ChinaEnergyFundCommittee(CE Fund)32°
CEFChadareportedncomeestimatedat $33.4billion, accordingo 2013figuresthatwere
availableat thetime 32® Although CEFCreportedlyremaineda privatecompanyuntil state
ownedenterprisesissumeaontrolof it in 2018, reportingin 2017 indicatedthatit received
financingfrom the ChinaDevelopmenBank,“ h i anantberof formertop officials from state
ownedenergyc o mp a andlad’ ”l a pfe€onsmunistPartycommitteesacrossts
subsidiaries— morethanat manyprivateChinesecomp a n P?%eTéus,it hadsignificant
connectiongo the Communistgovernmenandits subsidiariehadassociationsvith the
ThorntonGroup. Forexampleaccordingto the ThorntonG r o uwebske,its list of Chinese
partnerscurrentlyincludes:

the Agricultural Bank of China,the Bank of Beijing, the China
Council for the Promotionof International Trade, the Chinese
P e o p Institute of Foreign Affairs, the CAIFC, the China
Electricity Council, CITIC Group, China Life, the China State
Construction Engineering Corporation, the China Railway
Construction Corporation, the Council for Industrial and
Commercial Development,the Chineselnternational Economy
Cooperation Association, the China Mining Association, the
governmentowned Founder Group, the Industial and
CommercialBankof ChinaLimited, andPekingUniversity 328

A ThorntonGrouppressreleasedatedApril 12,2010 providesanexampleof anearlyevent
in Chinainvolving RosemontSeneca@artnersandthe ThorntonGroup. It stateshe
following:

Thornton Group and its US partnerRosemontSenecaChairman
HunterBiden (the secondsonof the US Vice PresidentloeBiden)
andother high-level officials visited Chinesefinancial institutions

323 SeeAbout Us, Thornton http://www.thorntonai.com/english/alliances. itseealso PressReleaseThortonGroup, Thornton
GroupbringsRosemonSenecaxecutivedo visit Chinasfinancial/fundindustryexecutivegApr. 12,2010),
http://www.thorntonai.com/english/newscount.asp?AtrticlelID=F82sReleaseThortonGroup, ThorntonGroupmeetswith
seniorfinancialholdingexecutivedrom Taiwan(May 24,2011),
http://www.thorntonai.com/english/newscount.asp?ArticlelD=288.

324 SeeAlliances/Clients Thornton,http://www.thorntonai.com/english/alliances.html.

325 Seel. Michael Cole, UnstoppableC h i nSaodetPlan to SubverfTaiwan THE NATIONAL INTEREST(Mar. 23,2015),
https://nationalinterest.org/feature/unstoppatiimassecet-plansubverttaiwan12463.

326 Seeid.

327 ChenAizhu andJanLopatka,C h i nC&BChasbig ambitions butlittle knownaboutownershipfunding REUTERS(Jan.12,
2017),https://www.reuters.com/article/ucefc china/chinasefchasbig-ambitionsbut-little-known-aboutownershipfunding
idUSKBN14X0B5;seeCoNFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT 7 (on file with Comms.).

328 Alliances/Clients Thornton http://www.thorntonai.cov/english/alliances.html.
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and fund companiesfrom April 7th to 9th.Including China
Invegment Co., Ltd., National Council of Social Security Funds,
ChinaLife AssetManagementCo., Ltd., PostalSavingsBank of
China,HillhouseCapitalandFounderGroup,etc.,aimingto further
deepen mutual understandingand explore the possibility of
commercialcooperationand opportunity.The Chinesecompanies
and financial institutions visited expresseda warm welcome to
Thornton Group and RosemontSenecaand hopedto strengthen
exchanges, in-depth discussions and reach cooperation.

The delegationwas led by JamesBulger, Chairmanof Thornton
Group,andLin Junliang,Chief ExecutiveOfficer, to visit andmeet
Chinesepersonnelincluding: Gao Xiging, GeneralManagerand
Chief InvestmentOfficer of ChinalnvestmentCorporation Equity
Assets Department (Industrial Investment Department) of the
National Council of Social Security Fund personin charge Ji
Guogiang, Vice President Cui Yong of China Life Asset
Managemento. Ltd., PengZuogang,GeneralManagerof Postal
SavingsBank of China,ZhangLei, Founderof Hillhouse Capital,
Wei Xin, Chairmanof FounderGroup, and Xia Yangjun, Vice

Presidenbf FounderGroup3?°

Picturesfrom the eventpostedby the ThorntonGroupshowHunter Biden standingwith
thechairmanof the FounderGroup,generaimanagenf the ChinalnvestmentCorporationthe
vice presideniof the ChinaLife AssetManagemen€ompanythe generaimanagenf the Postal
SavingsBank,andothers®3°

In 2012,Archerand Bidenreportedlyspokewith Jonatharli of the Chineseprivate
equityfund BohaiCapitalaboutthe possibilityof forming acompany BohaiHarvestRST
(Shanghaikquity InvestmenfundManagemen€o. (BHR), thatwould investChinesecapital
in companie®utsideof China®*' BHR waseventuallyformedasaninvestmenfund andis
reportedly’ ¢ o n t andfundedpdmarily by largeChinesegovernmentownedshareholders
andis 80%controlledby Chineseentities®3*? Thatlist of entitiesincludesthegovernme t
postalsavingsbank,with which HunterBidenhadnetworkedin 2011,its maindevelopment
bank,aswell asthe Bankof China3*® HunterBiden servedon its boardof directorsand

S

329 pressReleaseThorntonGroup, ThorntonGroupbringsRosemonBenecaxecutivego visit Chinasfinancial/fundindustry
executiveqApr. 12,2010),http://www.thorntonai.com/english/newscount.asp?ArticlelID=48Panslationprovided by
Google.).
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333 SeeJamesT. Areddy, WhatWeKnowAboutHunterB i d eDeafingsin China THE WALL STREETJOURNAL (Oct. 4, 2019),
https:/mww.wsj.com/articles/whate-know-abouthunterbidensdealingsin-china11570181403seealso PresRelease,
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“joinedbasedon hisinterestin seekingwaysto bring Chinesecapitalto international

ma r k ¥%He servedunpaidbut reportedlyacquireda 10%stakein thecompanyin 20173%°
Priorto its creation,in Decembef013andonemonthafterthe shareholdersignedcontracts
relatingto the creationof the companyHunterBidenreportedlyflew aboardAir ForceTwo with
thenVice PresidenBidento Beijing.3*® While in China,HunterBidenreportedlyhelped
arrangefor Li to“ s h b & B dith Vice PresidenBiden3®’ Afterward,HunterBidenmetwith
Li for whatwasreportedlya® s o me a t #nAdter the Chinatrip, B H R businessicense
wasreportedlyapproved®

In SeptembeR014,BHR hadbecomea privateequity shareholdem Sinopec
ChemicalCommercialHolding CompanyLimited, a subsidiaryof Sinopec3*° Sinopeds
reportedlythe secondargestoil andgascompanyin Chinaandthelargestrefinerof oil in
Asia2*! In 2016,Ye announcedt a boardmeetingthathewantedCEFC* t becomea
secondSinopec... by acquiringglobalassetandconsolidating teapd’ [independent]
ref i n® HineB. 'd epasitienof influenceandconnectiongo Chinesebusiness
interestswhich werefurther strengtheneavhile his fatherwasvice presidentmostlikely
appealedo Ye, amanwho TheNew York Timeshassincedescibedas” [ w a nacdesiq |
thecorridorsof powerinwWa s h'i n®ft on. ”

B H R exsensiveconnectiongo Chinesegovernmenintertwinedits existencewith the
decisionmakingof Communistpartyrulers. For example the ChinaDevelopmenBank
(CDB) is onememberof a consortiumthat controls30% of BHR.3*4 Othermembersof that
particularconsortiumaretheg o v e r n postaisavingsbankandthe Bankof China34®
Importantly,the CDB appeargo havebeenconnectedo YeJ i a n mCER@. Records
acquiredby the Committeeqotethat, accordingto reports,after CEFCandYe fell out of
favor with the Chinesegovernmentin 2018," attie ordersof Presidenii Jinping,China
DevelopmenBankabruptlypulledits lines of crediton offshorebondsfor C E F C $46. ]
Moreover,the formerchairmanof the CDB, Hu Huaibang,wasaccusedn a 2018courtcase
of helpinga CEFCsubsidiaryto obtainbillions in financingduring his time at the CDB andof

334 Katie Glueck,Hunter Bidento LeaveChineseCompanyBoard, AddressingAppearancef a Conflict, THE NEw Y ORK TIMES
(Oct. 13,2019),https://www.nytimes.com/20190/13/us/politics/huntebiden-china.html.
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WashingtorRespondedTHE NEw Y ORK TIMES (Dec.12,2018),https://mww.nytimes.com/2018/12/12/business/ebfden
chinawashingtonye-jianming.html.
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channelingoribeson behalfof Ye while servingin a previouspositionat the Bank of
CommunicationsanotherChinesegovernmenentity 347

HunterB i d ebusinessssociationgn Chinawerenotlimited to investmenfundslike
BHR andthoseadditionalconnectionreatedjuestionableassociationsvith Communist
governmentlements.For examplejn 2015,while his fatherwasvice presidentHunterBiden
reportedlymetwith anaideto Ye.2*® In additionto the Communisigovernmentye alsohad
reportedconnectionsindaffiliationsto theP e o p LiberatisnArmy (PLA).3*° Forexample,
from 2003to 2005, Ye reportedlyservedasdeputysecretarygeneralof the ChinaAssociation
for InternationalFriendly Contactg CAIFC), which s the public namefor the PLA General
PoliticalD e p a r t Imermatiohadliaison Department®> Additionally, in 2014,underY e
leadershipCE Fundhadco-organizedeventswith the ChinaHuayi BroadcastingCorporation
(CHBC), acompanyincorporatedy the PLA GeneralPolitical Departmené®* The CEO of
CHBC, WangShu,wascommandenf the PLA GeneralPolitical Departmenbase’ [ &hg t
forefrontof appliedpsychologicabperationsandpropagandalirectedagainstTaiwan” which
wasmanagedy atraining centerthatwasfundedby a subsidiaryof CEFC3°? Thegeneral
managenf thatsubsidiary,Lan Huashengwasdeputysecretarygeneralof Y e 'CE Fund33
Wangreportedlyattendedhe 2014 CE FundandCHBC eventalongwith Xu Jialu,aman
who wasassociatedvith theP L A CAFC aswell asCE FundandC h i nCarifugius
Institutes®>* Huashengervedasexecutivedirectorof CEF u n €hinalInstituteof Culture
Limited (CIOC),“ aationallysupportedrganizationn chargeof* p r o m@Ghinésa g
c u | t ¥°rAecortirigly, Ye andhis associateadrobustrelationshipsvithCh i na’ s
military units,someof which wereinvolvedin mattersin directoppositionto U.S. policy in
theregion.

S

347 Tony Munroe,ChengLeng, EngenThamandMin Zhang,Ex-chairmanof ChinaDevelopmenBankunderprobeby graft-
buster ReuTERs(July 31,2019),https://uk.reuters.com/articleAehinacorruption/exchairmanof-chinadevelopmenbank
underprobeby-graftbusteridUKKCN1UQOMS3.

348 AlexandraStevensonDavid BarbozaMatthewGoldstein andPaulMozur, A ChineseTycoonSoughtPowerand Influence.
WashingtorRespondedTHe NEw YORK TIMES (Dec.12,2018),
https://www.nytimes.com/2018/12/12/business/dattenchinawashingtorye-jianming.html.(Thenameof Y e ‘aideandthe
exactdateof the meetinghavenot beenpublically reported. The aforemenibned meeting,andanothemeetingbetweerHunter
BidenandYe thattook placein May 2017,wereconfirmedby“ p e omih dieectknowledgeof the meetingswho werenot
authorizedo speakpublicly becausehemeetingsverep r i vat e. " ) .

349 3. Michael Cole,UnstoppableC h i nSaddetlan to SubverfTaiwan THE NATIONAL INTEREST(Mar. 23,2015),
https://nationalinterest.org/feature/unstoppatiimassecretplan-subverttaiwan12463.
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ScienTisTs(Nov. 26,1997),https://fas.org/irp/world/china/pla/gpd_ild.htm.
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https://nationalinterest.org/feature/unstoppatiimassecretplansubverttaiwan12463 (Accordingto recordson file with the
Committeesit appearshat GongwenDong,a mutualassociatef Ye Jianming Jame®Biden, SaraBiden,andHunterBiden,
recentlycontributecdto the ConfuciusFoundationinc. OnJuly 29,2019 therewasa wire for $5,000from a GoldenCoastAsset
ManagementLC accounthatis linked to bothGongwenDongandShanGaoto the ConfuciusFoundatiorinc. with memo,
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It is unclearwhetherHunterBidenwasawareof Y e ’‘clgserelationshipwith the PLA
or involvementin effortsto developandspreadChinesepropagandat thetime of his 2015
meetingwith Y e ’associate However,public reportingdid makethoseconnections$>®

HunterB i d econhestiongvith Ye continuednto thesummerof 2017,whenhemet
with Ye while soliciting donationgor World FoodProgramUSA in his capacityasa memberof
its boardof directors®’ At thetime, Ye continuedto operatethe CE Fund,which hassincebeen
foundto haveengagedn criminal activities®*® Duringtheirinteractionsn 2017,HunterBiden
reportedlyagreedo assistYe by usinghis contactgo help Ye locatepotentialinvestmentdor
CEFCin the United States™® In keepingwith thatagreementafter meetingYe, HunterBiden
statedthathe begarnworking on adealfor Ye thatinvolveda $40million investmenin a natural
gasprojecton Monkeylslandin Louisianathatreportedlyfell throughthefollowing year3¢°
Aroundthe sametime thatHunterBidenbegarthis work, Ye raisedconcernsvith HunterBiden
thatoneof his associatesRatrickHo, wasunderinvestigationby U.S. law enforcement®?
HunterBiden subsequentlpgreedo represento 62

OnSept 8,2017,a%$9.1 billion dealwasannouncedavherebyY e ‘canpanyCEFC,
would acquirea stakein the stateownedRussiarenergycompany Rosneft3®® Y e ‘effortsto
acquirea stakein Rosneftappearfully consistentvith hisvisionof turningCEFCintoa“* s ec ond
Si n o with boldingsacrosgheworld.2%4

il. Hunter Biden and his Family had ExtensiveFinancial Connectionsto Ye
Jianming, GongwenDong and other ChineseNationals.

OnthesamedaythattheimpendingRosneftdealwasannouncedHunterBidenand
GongwenDong,a Chinesenationalwho hasreportedlyexecutedransactiongor limited liability
companiesontrolledby Ye Jianming,appliedto abankandopenecdaline of creditunderthe
businessiameHudsonWestlll LLC (HudsonWestlll). 3¢5 HunterBiden,JamesBiden,and
JamesB i d emife, SaraBiden,wereall authorizedusersof creditcardsassociateavith the

356 Sedd.

357 AdamEntous Will HunterBidenJeopardizeHis F a t h@mgaign? THE NEw Y ORKER (July 1, 2019),
https://www.newyorker.com/magazine/2019/07/08Ahilinterbidenjeopardizehis-fatherscampaign.
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ThreeYearsin Prisonfor InternationaBribery andMoney LaunderingOffenseqMar. 25,2019),
https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/forméreadorganizatiorbackedchineseenergyconglomeratesentencedhreeyearsprison.
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idUSKCN1BJ1HT
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account’®® TheBidenssubsequentlysedthe creditcardstheyopenedo purchaseé101,291.46
worth of extravaganitems,includingairline ticketsandmultiple itemsat Apple Inc. stores,
pharmacieshotelsandrestaurant$®’ Thecardswerecollateralizedby transferring$99,000
from aHudsonWed Ill accounto a separat@accountwherethe fundswerehelduntil thecards
wereclosed®®® Thetransactiorwasidentifiedfor potentialfinancial criminal activity. The
Committeegreparedhefollowing chartwhich displaystransactionselatedto theline of credit:

Gongwen Dong (Individual) Hudson West IIl LLnvestmentHolding Company)
Subject Type: Purchaser/Sender City/Country: New YorkjY
Accounts: One Bank Account Subject Type: Payee/Receiver

Accounts: Two Bank Accounts and Four Credit Cards
Rob_ert Hunter Biden (Individual) On 09/08/2017 a line of credit was opened for
Subject Type: Both Purchaser aRayee $99,000.00via an online application by Robert Hunter Biden (Individual)

Accounts: One Bank Account GongwerDong & Hunter Biden Subject Type: Both Purchaser and Payee
Accounts: Two Bank Accounts and One Credit Card

05/25/2018date of finalpayment of
$101,291.46
via cashiers check payable to
Hudson West Ill & Robert H. Biden

James B. Biden (Individual)
Role Subject
Accounts: Two Credit Cards

Sara Jones Biden (Individual)
Role: Subject
Accounts: One Credit Card

Notes: On09/08/2017, Hunter Biden at@ngWenDong applied online to Cathay
Bank and opened a line of creditderthe business name Hudson WestlLC. Thecards
were collateralized by transferring $99,000.00 from a Cathay Bank account to the Hudson
West Il business account where fhadswere held until the cards wecksed. The
authorized users of these credit cards include Hunter Biden, James Biden and Sara Biden
and each used the cards around the world to purchase $101,291.46. worth of extravagant
items to include airline tickets, multiple purchases at Afttees and pharmacies, as well

as hotelsndrestaurants.

HudsonWestlll wasincorporatedn April 19,2016 morethana yearbeforethe credit
cardswereissued®® HudsonWestlll, whichis now dissolved changedwnershipatsome
unknownpoint3’® After thatchange ownershipvasdivided betweerHunterB i d dav firs,
OwascoPC (50%)andColdharbouiCapital LLC (50%)3* Althoughownershipin Coldharbour
Capitalis equallydivided betweertwo individuals,Mervyn Yan andTian Zhang,it hasa
businessiddressdentified asthe addres®f GongwenDong3? Accordingto recordson file
with the CommitteesHudsonWestlll checkingaccountavereopenedn Aug. 3,2017,and
Sept 6,2017,with Yan andRobertHunterBiden3”® GongwenDongwasa formersigner,
which suggestgthatat onetime hewasassociateavith HudsonWestl | bankaccountsand
finances®’*

366 CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT 9 (onfile with Comms.).

367 CoNFIDENTIAL DocUMENT 9 (on file with Comms.);CoNFIDENTIAL DocuMENT 10 (on file with Comms.).
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369 SeeHudsonWestlll, LLC, OpenCorporatesittps://opencorporates.com/companies/us_de/6020436
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372 CONFIDENTIAL DocUMENT 7 (onfile with Comms.) CoNFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT 11 (on file with Comms.) seealso
ColdharbourCapital, LLC, Opencorporatesittps://opencorporates.com/companies/us_ny/4703700.
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OnAug. 4, 2017,CEFClInfrastructurdnvestmen{US) LLC, asubsidiaryof Ye
J i a n mMGER@ChisaEnergyCompanythatlisted GongwenDongasits director,sentHunter
Bi d dawfirs, Owascoapaymentor $100,0003"° This transactiorwasidentified for
potentialcriminal financial activity.3’® Oneof theinvestmenentitiesof CEFCInfrastructure
Investments reportedlyShanghaHuaxin Group,a Chinesestateownedenterpris¢ e n g amg e d
petroleump r o d d’t Thatcorhpanyis ownedby CEFCShanghalnternationalGrouplLtd.,
whichis controlledby ShanghaGuoshengsroup,anotherstateownedenterpris€’® According
to reporting, CEFCShanghaiwasa CEFCsubsidiarylinked to the aforementionedorruption
allegationgnvolving the headof the ChinaDevelopmenBank3’® Theseexampledurther
illustratethe deepfinancial connectiondetweerBiden, Owasco andthe Chinesegovernment.

OnAug. 8,2017,CEFClnfrastructue Investmentired $5 million to thebankaccount
for HudsonWestlIl. 38 Thesefundsmayhaveoriginatedfrom aloanissuedfrom the accountof
acompanycalledNortherninternationalCapitalHoldings,a Hong Kong-basednvestment
companyidentifiedatonetimeasa“ s u b s § h at e BnbCERCénterhationalLimited
alongwith Ye 38! |t is unclearwhetherHunterBidenwashalf-ownerof HudsonWestlll atthat
time. However,startingon Aug. 8, thesamedaythe $5 million wasreceived andcontinuing
throughSept 25,2018,HudsonWestlll sentfrequentpaymentdo OwascoHunterBi den’ s
firm.382 Thesepaymentswhich weredescribedasconsultingfees,reacheds4,790,375.2%n just

overayear38

Thereareconflicting explanationgor anadditional$1 million sentto HudsonWestlll by
CEFCLimited FoundationCEFCLimited) on Nov. 2, 2017 thatappearso havebeenrefunded
to CEFCLimited on Nov. 21,2017with amemomarked® r e f ¥*mdcordingto recordson
file with the Committees

[Recordgndicatedthat]* C E patithe consultatiorfeeto HW Il

for the purposeof conductinga marketinvestigationof [a] natural
gasproject; however,the project was deemedunnecessargat the
time soCEFCLimited decidedo postponghemarketinvestigation
Therefore,HW IIl providedthe refundto CEFCLi mi.tla d’
anotheremailcorrespondenceatal 4/2/2018 Mr. Bidenstatedthat
the incomingwire amountingto $1MM on 11/2/2017from CEFC
Limited foundationshouldhavegoneto OwascolLLC, howeverhe
providedthe wrong wire instructions,anddueto the largeamount

375|d_
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thetransactionsvasnot correcteduntil 3/22/2018which consisted
of anoutgoingwire for thesameamountbenefitingOwasca_LC.38°

OnMarch22,2018,a$1 million paymentwassentfrom HudsonWestlll to Owascowith a
memoline for * DRatrickHo ChiPingR e p r e s e tinahis dltermativéexplanation,
HunterBidenindicatedthatthe misdirecteds1 million wasrelatedto hisrepresentationfY e ' s
associatePatrickHo 38" Thesetransactionsillustratethefinancial connectiondetween
GongwenD o n ddudsonWestlll, YeJd i a n mCER@dandHunterB i d eOmvaseso.Biden
statedcthat:

Boies Schiller Flexneris co-counselfor Dr. Patrick HO's case.
HudsonWest Il LLC hasno involvemen with Patrick Ho Chi
Pind’]s caseandw o n [eXpgctfurther transactiorrelatedto Dr.
Patrick Ho Chi Pingtrail [sic] for HudsonWestlll LLC. Owasco
LLC and co- CounselBoies Schiller Flexner will representDr.
PatrickHo Chi Ping[at] trial.38®

During the sameperiod,thereis alsoevidencehat HunterBidenmovedlargesumsof
moneyfrom his firm, Owascofo JamesB i d econsultingfirm, the Lion Hall Group32°
BetweenAug. 14,2017andAug. 3, 2018,0wascosent20 wirestotaling$1,398,9930 the Lion
Hall Group,a consultingfirm thatlists Jame®idenandhis wife, SaraBiden,onthebank
account®® Thistransactiorwasidentifiedfor potentialcriminal financialactivity. These
transfersdoeganessthanoneweekafter CEFClnfrastructurdnvestmenwired $5 million to
Hudsonwestlll andHudsonWestlll sentits first paymentof $400,000to Owasco®®! Most of
the paymentdrom Owascao the Lion Hall Grouphadvaguenotesin the memolines, 15 of
which simply indicatedthattheywerefor furthercredit to JamesBiden; howeverthe memoline
for oneof thepaymentgead® H W3ihich indicatessomeof thetransferrednoneycouldbe
from HudsonWestlll. 292 Whenthe bankcontactedSaraBidenregardingthe overallwire
activity, shestatedthatthe Lion Hall GroupandOwascaprovideinternationalandbusiness
consultingandthatthe Lion Hall GroupwasassistingOwascowith aninternationaklient
througha contractthathadsinceterminatecf®® SaraBidentold the bankthatshewould not
provideanysuppoting documentationandshealsorefusedo provideadditionalinformationto
moreclearlyexplaintheactivity.3** Consequentlythe banksubmittedthe accounfor closure®%®
The Committeescreatedhefollowing chartwith respecto thistransaction.
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Owasco PC (Finance & Insurance Industry) Ehtelléion };Ial.l fﬂro{lp lezcl_((rigr:ulling Organization)
Ownet R HunterBiden ity/Country: Merion Stations

. Role: Subject
Accounts: Two Bank Accounts |:> Accounts: One Bank Account

(20) wires ranging from James B. Biden (Individual)
$21,000.00 to $165,000.00 totaling Role Subject
$1,398,999.00 Accounts: One Bank Account
From 08/14/2017¢ 08/03/2018

Sara Jones Biden (Individual)
Role: Subject
Accounts: One Bank Account

Notes:

-15 of the 20 transactions list, “FFC JAMES BIDEN
P AY ME NrtHe Originator to Beneficiary Information
section.

HudsonWestlll alsosentfundsdirectlyto the Lion Hall Group. Accordingto records
onfile with the CommitteesJamedB. Bidenis the principal contactfor the Lion Hall Group,and
betweenJanuary2018andOctober2018,HudsonWestlll sentthe Lion Hall Groupoutgoing
wirestotaling$76,746.15vith thememo,” o f Expensmandr e i mb u r3°dmesen t . ”
transactiondllustratea directfinanciallink betweerHudsonWestlll (whichwasconnectedo
CEFC,the Chinesegovernnent,andGongwenDong) andJamesiden.

OnAug. 17,2017 threedaysafterthefirst transferfrom Owascato The Lion Hall
Group,it waspublicly announcedhatYe’ €EFCEnergywasin talksto purchasea stakein the
RussiarstateownedenergycompanyRosneftwhich, asnoted laterfell through3®’

Aroundthe sametime, therewerealsooutgoingwiresfrom HudsonWestlll to various
accountsassociateavith Ye andGongwenincluding CEFClnfrastructurdnvestment,
ColdharbourCapital(locatedat Gongwen D 0 n gddiess)G 0 n g weersonabankaccounta
separatdankaccountfor HudsonWestV, andBo JianGrouplnvestmeniCompany(a company
with acomplexownershipstructurecontrolledby Ye in which GongwenDongis alsoreportedly
apartowner)3®® Thesetransactionsindthetransactingentitiesbeginto painta mosaicof the
complexcorporatestructurethatexistedbetweerentitieslinked to HunterBidenandhis
associateandfamily andChinesecompaniedinked to the Communistgovernment.

iii. Financial Transactionsby theseCompaniedllustrate a ComplexWebof
CorporateEntities, Money Transfersand Potential Criminal Financial Activity.

The Committeesvereableto confirmthatHunterB i d eassbcmteGongwenDong,is
connectedo sevenof the eightnumberedHudsonWestcorporateentities Theexceptions
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HudsonWestll; however thatentity sharesa permanentnailing addressvith HudsonWestV,
which hasa bankaccounthatis connectedo Gongwen. Thus,it appearshatHudsonWestll is
mostlikely connectedo him. TheHudsonWestentitiesareimportantentitiesin theflow of
fundsamongandbetweenYe, GongwenandHunterBidenandhis associatesThereare
frequentfund transfersacrosghesenumberedHudsonWestentities,andtrarsactionsnvolving
all eighthavebeenidentifiedfor potentialcriminal financialactivity. ForexampleHudson
Westlll wasnotthe only HudsonWestentity associateavith CEFC Y e 'business According
to reporting,HudsonWestV maintainsanownership interestin CEFCInfrastructurenvestment
asubsidiaryof CEFC3%° By extensionthis meansHudsonWestV is linked to Ye andthe
aforementione&5 million paymento Hudsonwestlll on Aug. 8, 20174 HudsonWestV
alsoreportedlyhadownershipin a seiesof othercompanies:HudsonWestPartnerd LC,
HudsonWestAggregator.LC, HudsonWestVIll LLC, andHudsonWestVIl LLC which

beginsto showthe complexcorporatestructureat play 4

BetweenJuly 2017andNovember2018,HudsonWestV receivedwirestotaling
$20,310,396.7With $20,893,505.0%avingthatsameaccounti®? All but$259,8450f thetotal
amounttransferredut of theaccountwentto U.S.bankaccountdor variousLLCs, mostof
which weredocumentedo beinvolvedin the busines®f real estateinvestmentind
managemerft?® Severabf thoseLLCs arealsotied to Gongwerf*%*

Twentymillion dollarsof the $20,310,396.7goinginto theaforementionetHudson
WestV US accountwastransferrednto thataccountfrom anotherHudsonWestV accountat
the Bankof China®® BetweenFeh 9, 2017,andApril 12,2017,aHudsonWestV Bankof
Chinaaccountreceivedthreeincomingwirestotaling$27,917,665.4%om anentity called
KaiyanUS Fundlll LP andonewire for $100,000from a companycalledFoxwoodAsset
Managemen€o. Limited.*°® Both KaiyanUS Fundlll LP andFoxwoodAssetManagemen€Co
Limited haveaddressem Beijing.*°” OnMarch19, 2018,KaiyanUS Fundlll LP alsosentone
wire for $50,551.79irectly to a differentaccountfor HudsonWestV, which is includedin the
aforementione®20,310,396.7%otal of incomingwiresfor thataccount:®®

Thesetransaction®ffer awindow into a muchlargerweb of transactiongarriedout
amonga vastnetworkof corporateentities,manywith complexownershipstructuresyariously
ownedandoperatedby GongwenDong, Ye Jianming.anindividual namedShanGao,andother
individualsassociateavith CEFCChinaenergy,Chinesestateownedenterprise, andunknown

399 Id

400 Sedd.

4011d. Recordsndicatethattheownershipstructuresof GongwerD o n gompaniesreextraordinarilycomplex,and
sometimesinknown,andthatmanyof his corporateentitieshaveshiftedovertime. Thesamestrueof YeJ i a n ndorpogate s
entities. Thecomplexitiesllustratethechallengesn fully knowingthe depthandextentof potentialcriminal activity.
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individualsbasedprimarily in China?®® Little is knownaboutShanGao,otherthanthefactthat
banksfoundher, throughcomplexownershipstructuresto bethe ownerof multiple entities
involvedin thetransaction§!® For multiple entitiesinvolvedin thesetransactionshankswere
not ableto determineownershipat all.***

As anexampleof the sizeandscopeof the networksinvolving Gongwen betweerOct
23,2017,andDec 20,2018,HudsonWestl, for which Gongwernis alsolistedasanaccount
signer,receivedncomingwirestotalingover$114million andsentoutgoingwirestotalingover
$113million.*? BetweenJan 25,2018,andDec 28, 2018,HudsonWestAggregator another
LLC associateavith Gongwerthatwasinvolvedin threetransactionsvith HudsonWestV,
receivedncomingtransfergotalingmore than$3 million andsentoutgoingtransfergotaling
morethan$13million.**®* Recordsexaminingthesetransactiondy Gongwenandhis associates
explained

We opt to include wires, which appearto be conductedfor

investment purposes,as we believe that fund movementis

ultimately conductedin an effort to layer funds. Conclusion:
Unusual movementof funds between various entities with a
complexownershipstructuresat timesinvolving fundsoriginating
from ChinesdstateownedenterprisesfOE,Chinesebasecentities
registeredwith [a] high-risk tax heavencountry, and [politically

exposegersonsPEPsIt is to notethatfund movementppeardo

be an effort to introduceforeign fundsfrom unknownsourcesnto

in [sic] the U.S. by investingin large projectsand by purchasing
luxury goods and properties. Total [] filing amounts to

$902,200,29714

Certaintransactiongnvolving HudsonWestlll, CEFClInfrastructureandHudsonWestV were
amongthoseidentified aspotentialeffortsto layerfunds*®
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iv. ChineseNationals Linked with Hunter Biden FacedCriminal Probes.

In November2017,YeJ i a n massogatesdHunterB i d eeaportedclient, Patrick
Ho, wasarrestecandchargedwith violationsof the ForeignCorruptPracticesAct, international
moneylaunderingandconspiracyto commitboth#*® Thefirst call thathereportedlymadewas
to JamesBiden,who reportedlyreferredhim to HunterBiden*'’ Ho wasconvictedin March
20190n chargesf moneylaunderingconspiracyandviolationsof the Foreign Corrupt
PracticesAct andwassentencedio threeyearsin U.S. prisonfor hisrole in a multimillion-dollar
schemeo bribe officials in ChadandUgandain exchangdor businessdvantagefor CEFC
Y e 'canpany*® Departmenbf JusticedocumentslescribeYe asPatrickH o ’bassand,again,
notethatY e ‘cagnpanysuppliedfundingto the ChinaEnergyFundCommittee'® Ho worked
asthe secretarygenerabf the committeeduringthe periodwhenhewascarryingout hisillegal
scheme$?°

In February2018,it wasreportedthatYe wasalsounderinvestigationin Chinafor
“ s us peeandmeocdr i rfé ¥e.wassubsequentlgetainedandto datetherehavebeenno
reportsof hisrelease.

Shortlythereafterpon May 4, 2018, therewerereportsthatthe dealfor CEFCto purchase
astakein Rosnefthadfallen through??? Thecreditcardsusedby the Bidensfor the $100,000
spendingspreewereclosedthe samemonth,andthelastpaymentdor the accountweremadeon
May 25,201822% It is not clearwho madethe fund transferpaymentghatwereusedto coverthe
charges*

After Ye wasdetainedby the Chinesegovernmentn February2018,therewerereports
thatShanghaGuoshendgsroup,a Chineseagencyreportedlycontrolledby S h a n grhuaicipals
governmenthadtakenover managemeranddaily operationsat CEFC#?> Additionally, in
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March2018,it wasannouncedhatthe ChinesestateownedenterpriseCitic Groupwas
negotiatingto takea stakeof upto 49 percenin C E F (Eurgpeanunit.*?® Again, Citic is listed
amongthe Chinesepartnersandalliancesof the Thorntongroup#?’ Following theseChinese
governmentakeoversthe paymentdrom HudsonWestlll to Owascoappeato havecontinued
throughSeptembe018428

e. Conclusion

Therecordsacquiredby the CommitteeshowthatHunterBidenandhis family were
involvedin avastfinancialnetworkthatconnectedhemto foreignnationalsandforeign
governmentscrossheglobe. HunterBidenandArcher,in particular,formedsignificantand
consistentinancialrelationshipswith the corruptoligarchMykola Zlochevskyduringtheir time
working for Burismaandtheir firms mademillions of dollarsfrom thatassociatiorwhile Joe
Bidenwasvice presidentandthe publicfaceof theObamaa d mi n i s Wkraiagpolicy.n ' s
RosemonSenecd hornton aninvestmenfirm co-foundedby HunterBiden received$3.5
million in awire transferfrom ElenaBaturina,who allegedlyreceivedllegal construction
contractdrom herhusbandtheformermayorof Moscow. Moreover,A r ¢ h apparesteceipt
of moneyfor acarfrom KengesRakishewof Kazakhstamwhile Vice PresidenBidenwasin
Kyiv is especiallyconcerningn light of thetiming. And finally, BidenandA r ¢ hweork with
Chinesenationalsconnectedo the Communistregimeillustratethe deepfinancialconnections
thatacceleratedvhile his fathea wasvice presidentandcontinuedafterheleft office.

BidenandArcherfoundwilling partneran Chinesenationalsconnectedo the
Communistregime. Theirwork in Chinabeganat leastin 2009,with the creationof Rosemont
Senec&@artnersvith Heinz, Secretaryf StateJohnK e r rstgpsan.Then,severalyearslater,
BidenandArcherformedBHR with BohaiCapitalandreceivedtheir businesdicenseapproval
in ChinashortlyafterBidenvisited Chinawith hisfather,Vice PresidenBiden.

HunterBi d e aorinsctionsandfinancialassociationappeato haveaccelerated
significantlyafterheassociatethimselfwith Ye Jianmingwho haddeepconnectionsvith the
CommunistegimeandPLA. Howeverthatd i dseeémto haveanyimpacton HunterBiden,
who mademillions from therelationship. Indeed HunterBidenandhis family, to includeJames
andSaraBiden,associatedavith otherChinesenationalssuchasGongwenDong. In onecase,
thethreeof themwenton a$100,000global spendingspreeafter GogwenDongandHunter
Bidenopeneda joint account. In addition,HunterBidenreceivednmillions of dollarsovera
periodof yearsfrom GongwenD o n gdmganies.Accordingto recordsacquiredoy the
Committeesmanyof thesetransactiongnvolved potentialcriminal financial activity.

Therecordsacquiredby the Committeeshowconsistentsignificantandextensive
financialconnection@mongandbetweerHunterBiden,Jame®iden, SaraBiden,Devon
Archer,andChinesenationalsconnectedo the CommunistregimeandPLA aswell asother
foreignnationalswith questionabléackgrounds.Theseconnectionandthe vastamountof

426 ChenAizu, CITIC Groupin talksfor up to 49 percentstakein CEFC unit, REuTERS(Mar. 20, 2018),
https://www.reuters.com/articlechinacefc citic-group/citicgroupin-talks-for-up-to-49-percentstakein-cefcunit-
idUSKBN1GWOI8.
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moneytransferrecamongandbetweerthemd o rjusttraiseconflicts of interestconcernsthey
raisecriminal financial,counterintdigenceandextortionconcerns.The Committeeswill
continueto evaluatehe evidencdn their possession.

85



XIl.  CONCLUSION.

AstheC h a i r ramoridetails,HunterBidends role on Burismais boardnegatively
impactedthe efforts of dedicatectareerserviceindividualswho werefighting to pushfor
anticorrugion measuref Ukraine. Becausehevice presidem 'sanhadadirectlink to a
corruptcompanyandits owner,StateDepartmenbfficials wererequiredto maintainsituational
awarenessf HunterBiden ’ associatiorwith Burisma. Unfortunately,U.S. officials hadno
otherchoicebutto endurethe fiawkward[ness] of continuingto pushananticorruptionagenda
in Ukrainewhile thevice presiden ’sansatontheboardof a Ukrainiancompanywith a corrupt
owner. As GeorgeKent testified,he fiwould haveadvisedany Americannotto geton the board
of Zlochevskys company:#?® Yet, eventhoughHunterBidends positionon Burismais board
casta shadowoverthework of thoseadvancinganticorruptionreformsin Ukraine,the
Committeesareonly awareof two individualswho raisedconcerngo their superiors. Despite
the efforts of theseindividuals,their concernsappearo havefallen on deafears.

FormerSecretarK e r rDgcersbel019denialof havinganyknowledgeaboutHunter
Bidenor Burismais inconsistentvith the evidenceuncoveredy the Committees.Kerry was
briefedaboutHunterBiden, BurismaandChristopheHeinzthe dayafter Burismaannounced
HunterBidenjoinedits board. Additionally, Secreary Kerryé senioradvisorsenthim press
clips andarticlesrelatingto HunterBidents boardmembership.This appeardo beyetanother
exampleof highrrankingObamaadministratiorofficials blatantlyignoring HunterBidents
associatiorwith Burisma.

Severalwitnessesighlightedeffortsto enablea successfuinvestigationof Zlochevsky,
andalsonotedthatthe U.S. decisionto cordition a $1 billion loanguaranteevasmadein part
becaus®f thethenUkrainianprosecutog e n e failure to gursuea caseagainstZlochevsky.
But attheendof theday, betwea 2014through2017,despitethe concertecdeffort of manyU.S.
officials, notoneof thethreedifferentUkrainianprosecutogeneraldield Zlochevsky
accountable.

The Obamaadministratiorandthe Democratiobby shopBlue StarStrategiehad
consistenandextensivecontactwith Andrii Telizhenkoovera periodof years. Yet despite
thesewell-documenteaontactsvith Democraticofficials, Democratdhaveattemptedo impugn
thisinvestigationfor havingreceivedsomeBlue Starrelatedrecordsfrom Telizhenko Some
Democrathaveeven(incorrectly)identified Telizhenkoasthe Committes “starwi t n*’s s . ”
Althoughhe produceda smallnumberof Blue Starrelatedrecordsto the Committeesthe
Commiteesneverinterviewedhim aspartof thisinvestigatior*3!

429 GeorgeKent Testimonyat 110.

43RankingMemberRonWyden,WydenTakesto SenateFloor to AddressRussiarDisinformationin FlawedCongressional
Investigation 2020Election(Sept.16, 2020),https://www.finance.senate.gov/wydaakesto-senatefloor-to-addressussian
disinformationin-flawed-congressionainvestigation2020-election.

431 The Committeegeceiveda smallnumberof recordsfrom Telizhenkorelatedto his communicationsvith andsubsequent
work for Blue StarStrategies.RankingMemberPetersandRankingMemberWydenhaveaccesso theserecordsbut have
refusedto receiveor reviewthem. Hadtheydoneso,theywould haveobservedhatthe StateDepartmentNational Archives,
andBlue StarStrategiegafterit receiveda subpoenaproducedmostof the samerecordsto the Committees. Theyalsowould
havenoticedthe emailsandtext messagethatBlue Starfailed to produceto the Committees.

86



Eventhoughalmostall of the Committeesrecordsarefrom U.S.agencis andU.S.
officials or personsPemocratdaverepeatedlynisconstruedhefactsof this investigationand
havesmearedt asa Russiandisinformationcampaign In doingso,theyconvenientlyhave
ignoredtheir own long history of meetingwith Telizhenkoandhis yearlongwork for a Democrat
lobby shop. If Democratsareconcernedhat Telizhenkopresentanyrisk of advancing
disinformationjit is notablethatthe RankingMembershavenot expresseany curiosity about
his work with the Obamaadministratioror Blue StarStrategies.

Therecordsacquiredby the CommitteesalsoshowthatHunterBidenandhis family
wereinvolvedin avastfinancialnetworkthatconnectedhemto foreign nationalsandforeign
governmentscrossheglobe. HunterBidenandDevonArcher,in particular,formedsignificant
andconsistenfinancialrelationshipawith the corruptoligarchMykola Zlochevskyduringtheir
time working for Burisma andtheir firms mademillions of dollarsfrom thatassociatiorwhile
JoeBidenwasvice presidentandthe public faceof the Obamaadministratiods Ukrainepolicy.
RosemonSenecd hornton,an investmenfirm co-foundedby HunterBiden,received$3.5
million in awire transferfrom ElenaBaturina,who allegedlyreceivedllegal construction
contractdrom herhusbandthethenmayorof Moscow. Moreover,Archeis apparenteceiptof
moneyfor a carfrom KengesRakishewof Kazakhstamwhile Vice PresidenBidenwasin Kyiv is
especiallyconcerningn light of thetiming. And finally, BidenandArcherés work with Chinese
nationalsconnectedo the Communistregimeillustratethe deepfinancial connectionghat
acceleratedavhile JoeBidenwasvice presidentandcontinuedafterheleft office.

TheC h a i r imvesiigaorhasfacedmanyobstaclegrom the minority andfrom

executiveagencieshathavefailed to complywith documentequests.Accordingly,there
remainsmuchwork to bedone.
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